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SENATOR HARRY L. SEARS (Chairman)s Ladies and
gentlemen, before we. start, Ihwould.just like to say a few
words about the ground rules of this hearing, which I will
now declare to be in order.

First, let me introduce the members of the
Judiciary Committee who are here, My name is Harry Sears
and I am Chairman of the Judiciary Committee. To my
extreme right, and to your left looking at us, is Senator
" John Lynch of Middlesex County; next to him is Senator
John White of Gloucester County; and on my left, Senator
Frank McDermott, the principal sponsor of the Bill that
we are here to talk about this morning and who also is
a member of this Judiciary Committee, and Senator McDermott
is from Union County. v

I notice that we have a number'of interested people
in the gallery and we welcome you. This is a public hearing
and members of the general pﬁblic are.inviﬁedc Those of
you, who have not already done so, who might wish to
testify formally for the record are welcome to do so. You -
simply have to come up here and register, if that's your
desire. ; , , .

May I say that although this is a public hearing
our purpose here today is not to have participation by
anyone other than those who have formally registered. You
folks in the gallery, I would ask that you cbserve the
basic rule of the hearing which is that no matter which
way you are inclined to react to any particular statement,
please do not give vent to any public. demenstrations.  This
will enable us to keep order and to perform the business of
the Committee and to expedite the hearing as much as
possible. ‘ , , ‘

Witnesses have been asked, where possible, to
give us written statements., If they do not have a written
statement, we are having the testimony recorded and there
will ultimately be a full transcript. of everything that
is said here today. N ; ‘
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y“:“' ForxthOSe,offYOu who”have‘registered, there

are some'peopleewho asked to be heard early. Some are
off1c1als who have other bu51ness here in Trenton or
elsewhere and, to the extent that we can, we will try to
accommodate.the wishes of those people. We will be going
into the afternoon. We have 17 witnesses and probably

we would have to anyhow, but the Attorney General, Mr.
Kugler, and Colonel Kelly, Superlntendent of the Sstate- Pollce,
both are scheduledp at their request, for this afternoon.
We will probably take a lunch break at approximately 12:30
and .reconvene at 1:30, for those of’ you who are interested
in that. » ’

The first witness, who hassesked_to.be heard early
because he does have anotherfhearing, is Mr. Glen Miller of
the SIC., Mr. Miller, would you'take'the.witness seat here
and try to talk into the mlcrophoneo

I would ask you, ladies and gentlemen irn the
gellefyy-if as the first witness testifies you are not able
to hear him, would you just simply raise yOﬁr'handa I will
look for that indication as evidence that you're not hearing
and we will try to do better and get ourselves properly
w1red for ssocund here, ’ ,

- This public hearlng is on Senate Concurrent
Resolution‘Nou '74. - This is the second hearlngo' The first
oﬁe was held on December 7 pursuant to a constitutional
requirement that a question-of this kind have such a
public hearing;"And the purpose of this second hearing is
to developffurther testimony and hear other people who are .
interested. And may I point out that these hearings are
‘ factfinding proéeedings. We are here to try to develop for
the record such facts on either side of this question,»or any
given questiongiin order that the Committee may consider
the mer its of this Bill. _ ,

Mr. Miller, if you would please, sir; identify
yourself first and give us yourvaddresse And any of you

- who are testifying for any official organization, please
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indicate so for the record. Mr. Miller.: )
GLEN B, MILLER, JR.: My name is Glen B.
Miller, Jr. I reside at 243 Russell Road, Princeton, New
Jersey., . I have a written statement which incorporates my
views and which‘I will turn over to you, Senator Sears,
as part of your record. - |

My views on this issue are my own and do not
represent any official position of the State Commission
of Investigation. | ' '

As you. know,. I have been, and still‘am, an ardent
'proponent of a legal lottery in New Jersey. Because of
this, some people have.assumedﬂthat I also favor legalized
gambling casinos. This is not true.

Our new lottery is off to a good start. Never-
theless, I still hope that it will eventually become a daily
lottery which duplicates the numbers game now run by

organized crime, My main reason for supporting a legalized
| lottery was to remove or.greatly diminish numbers income -
the largest single source of income which organized crime
has in any state and in the nation. Our new lottery, good
as it is, does not yet do this.

As far as organized crime is concerned, I believe
that legalized casinos would worsen rather than help the pres-l
ent situation.’  To the best of my knowledge there are no
illegal casino operations of-any consequence now being run
in New Jersey by the underworld. .

I agree with Attorney General Kugler and Col.
Kelly that légalized gambling casinons will attract rather
than repel criminal and unsavory elements whether or not the
casinos are operated by a governmental unit. Thus, the bill
would increase rather than decrease the attractiveness of
our state to the underworld, | o

There is another aspect of this matter which
deserves consideration. Lottery tickets cost 50¢ each.

The man- who plays the lottéry may- never win but betting

usually costs him no more than a pack of cigarettes a day.
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To the best of my knowledge, it has ‘never "wiped out® a
player. N ‘ '

‘This contrasts with casiho gambling which is
largely centered around roulette, dice and blackjack. The
stakes are higher. The betting is more frequent. Several
hundred wagers occur’within a few hours and, most important,
there is a tremendous temptation and opportunity to increase
wages or double up in order to "get even"”. Almost every
déy in the life of a casinc some player loses a huge sum,
often his life savings., This bankrug$‘the player and his
family and exposes him to loan sharks.

If we legalize gambling casinces, we should do so
with the knowledge that we are going to financially destroy
a large number of human beings. and their families.

Thank you.

'SENATOR SEARS: Mr, Miller, some of the members of
the: Committee may have questions they would like to ask of
you concerning your views. I have one.

Would you distinguish betweeh legalized casino
gambling which was operated by private enterprise and that
which might be operated by and for the State? '

MR, MILLER: -No, 'sir, I do not, although if I had
toc choocse between the two, I would certainly want it to be
cperated by the State. |

My view on the various questions of gambling that
have come up is really that it always harkens back to the
effect I think it will have on organized crime. The big
money, the huge sums that organized crime. makes, far more
than on anything else, is on the numbers game which is
played daily and still is played daily in this State.

I feel that if our lottery;-which'is,\l think, a
gecod lottery, eventually is supplemented»of changed so that
we operate a daily lottery exactly'ahd precisely as the
Mafia now operates its lottery, we can put them ocut of
business and ta¥Xe that huge source of income away from them.

Conversely, I don't see that legalizing casinos
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will help us with organized crime because they're not now
running illegal casinos in this State., In fact, if

anything, because there areialways a bunch of hangers-on

or bad actors around the periphery of any gambling operation,
I think it would hurt rather than help,

SENATOR SEARS: Senator McDermott, any questions?

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Yes.. L

Commissionef Miller, - incidentally, I applaud
what you are trying to‘do for daily gambling. I think
that's the way to fight the organlzed crime syndicate,
by using their own weapons .

I am sure you are familiar with the‘testimony of
former Attorney General Sills and Colonel Kelly before a
joint committee of this Legislature in 1968 to study crime
and the system of criminal justice in New Jersey. There
were two weeks of hearings and I was Majority Leader in
the Senate at the time and a member of 'this group. And
throughout the testimony here, Colonel Kelly does talk
about the fact that gambling is almost impossiblé to. stamp
out in New'Jersey, partlcularly in industrial - plants
because of the daily playa And I presume that your support
of the daily lottery is in keeping with Colonel‘Kelly s
jobservatioh that it's almost impossible to stamp out.

MR: MILLER: I was not familiar with those
hearings, Senator McDermott, but I would agree with what
you have said. I think that“we're‘gding to have a daily
lottery or numbers game and, thérefore,<I am in favor of
legalizing that.

SENATOR McDERMOTT: ~ As a result of ‘these hearings,
Commissioner Miller, the Legislature passed many bills
setting‘up.new tools for law enforcement officials, in
fact I am the co=sponsor of some six bills, One of them
is the statewide grand jury; another one is the State
Investigation Commission; of which you're a membér;
another one is a loanshark bill that has a very stiff

penalty for loansharking that you referred to. In fact,
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we had to override forﬁer Governor Hughes' veto of it

to get it into law. Then another one.of the bills is
full-time prosecutor; another one- was providing for 50
additional State Troopers: -and, finally, the wiretapping
"bill. And all of these bills were.passed, oh, around

the end of 1968 and made law. ' ’

Are these laws useful tools in law enforcement,
to your knowledge?

MR. MILLER: No question about it. I'm in
favor of all of those bills, I think they're good bills.

SENATOR McDERMOTT: When you say, however, that
gambling attracts = I'm talking abod£ legalized: casino
gamﬁling, would attract the criminal element, are you, in
a way, saying that our present law enforcement setup ™
just isnht geared to handle it?: | '

' MR, MILLER:: No. - I'm justvtalking about human
nature, Senator McDermott. I went down to Nassau to-
address the State Bar Association, about a month ago,
and-I saw the casinos there. I've been to Las Vegas.

It's just appealing to that kind of peocple. .

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Well, the reason I asked you
that is because I am very concerned when people say that
our law enforcement of ficials can't handle it because,
as you know, I've been the co-sponsor of some six major
law enforcement tools, and if you have some thoughts that
you would like to leave with this Committee today as to .
how we can give law enforcement agéencies of this State
more effective weapons to go after organized crime, I will
be in the forefront of supporting them. Do -you have any
such ideas? / : N iy o

MR. MILLER: I don't like to say that our law
enforcement can't handle it, it's something that I think
is silly for them to undertake to handle. . There is no need
for it. And the thing that really concerns me about this
bill, Senator McDermott, is that, if you go to any casino,

you will see people everyday lose everything they have.
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Now they don't do that w1th a lotteryG' When I was down
at Nassau address1ng the Bar Assoc1atlon, there were two
people there who lost very substantlal sums of moneyP and
I just don' t thlnk it's rlght to do thata
' SENATOR McDERMOTT., ‘They dld 1t voluntarlly, .
dldn t they?
' No further questlonso
SENATOR SEARS: Wbuld it be perhaps falr to say,
.Mr. Miller,'that while you con51der the law enforcement
toocls, and partlcularly the new ones that have been made
available, to be goed  and perhaps even adequate at the
present tlme, that your point really goes to putting an
undue additional‘burden‘on them? . v
MR. MILLER: That's right. Why do it? I mean,
I see no real advantage to us in pa851ng thlS blll and I
see some detrlments°
_ SENATOR SEARS Anyone else have any questlons,
gentlemen° ’ | ‘ L »
. SENATOR‘LYNCH;' Mr. Miller” there have been some
suggestlons that law enforcement OfflClalS are lncapable
of stamplng out gambllng or‘dorng a good jOblln c¢onnection
with the oppOSLtlon to gambllng. Isn't lt a fact that
since these new laws,‘which Senator McDermott diseussed
- have been effectlvep there has been a dramatlc increase in
the number of apprehensrons and convictions of persons
_lnvolved ln organized gambllng° v
MR, MILLER: No questlon about 1t, Senator Lynch.
I personally feel that you can never depart too far from
the mores of the peoplea I klnd‘of likentthe lottery to
prohibition. We allvknow the terrible things that alcohol
does to people. On balance, it was decided maybe it was
better:to legalizevit than to keep it illegal Which really
spawned the Mafia in the first place. And I think the
same thing is true about the lottery. And whlle a great
many of the Mafla leaders in this State have gone to jail,

rather than answer theyquest;ons»put to_them by our
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Commission and while a lot of others‘have been oonvicted of
crimes and sent to jall, wlth the“tremendousxsums:of money -
that are there from the daily lottery'new men are risingv
to take their place and, in - my opinion, will continue tov
rlse and take their place. I think that we ‘re 901ng to have
a lottery and the only question is whether it's legal or
illegal. I don't think that's true about gambling casinos.
I don't believe - sure there‘may'be a floating orap game
somewhere from time to time but none of the gambling
operations that casinos usually specialize in are to my
knowledge being run on a daily basisiby organized crime in
New Jersey. | | : '

Does that answer your question,'sir?

SENATOR LYNCH: Yes, sir. Thank you.

SENATOR WHITE: ‘CommiSSioner, it has been said
frequently that if this were to become law organized
gambling would-be stamped out, we'd have little of it,
and so forth, I would like to ask you, can you crystalize
for us just what is the major source of revenue of organized
gambling in the State at the present time?

MR. MILLER: No question about 1ti it's numbers.

SENATOR WHITE: Strictly the numbers. | |

" MR. MILLER: Yes, sir. That's far and away the -
and if you wish I can get you some figures on this, prepared
by the Federal Government, but far* and away the“largest
source of income for organized crime'is gambling; and far
and away the largest part of that 1s numbers in the State.

SENATOR WHITE: How about the so- called floatlng
crap games or poker games, whatever they mlght be, where the
house takes a cut? Is this of any s1gn1flcance7

MR. MILLER: Of course, you never know flgures like
that'withvprecision’but I would guess that they are only a
tiny percent, a very tiny per cent . |

| SENATOR WHITE: All right. Thank you.

SENATOR SEARS: Anythlng else, gentlemen°

Thank you very much, Mr. Miller. We appreciate
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your coming and giving us the benefit of your views.

SENATOR LYNCH° Mr . Chairman, may I ask through
. you = may I submlt a questlon to the sponsor of thls
Resolutlon° ' " ,

SENATOR SEARS: If the sponsor cares to reply.

SENATOR McDERMOTTa Why certalnlyov

SENATOR SEARSE Senator Lynch7 '

SENATOR LYNCH: - Senator, I've been readlng 1n the
newspapers, in the daily press around the State, for the
past months that you have ‘estimated that the take by the
State of New Jersey would approx1mate $2OO million a year
if casino gambllng were permltted 1n Atlantic Cltya I
have yet to hear anybody give me facts or flgures that
would Justlfy that assertlone - Do you have such information
or evidence? ‘ » _

SENATOR;MCDERMOTT;’ Yes.f I understand Mr. Glaser
is gorng to speak here today about the revenue in Nevada. |

SENATOR LYNCH° Well, I don"t know anythlng about
him, do you have any 1nformatlon° _

SENATOR McDERMOTT: we11, I have what Mr. Glaser
Ihasa ‘ o

SENATOR LYNCH: Did he glve you the lnformatlon°

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Yes, he gave me a copy of
his prepared statement., o ,

| SENATOR LYNCH: Well, I didn't see the report.
I'm asklng you whether you have information to substantlate
thls $2oo million. ' ' - ,

'SENATOR McDERMOTTe Well, if you will wait, in
due time, Senator, - I thlnk you ‘re a llttle pit out of
context° We're talklng ‘now about the law enforcement
problems and I understand that Mr Glaser -

SENATOR LYNCH: Well, I would like to have this
lnformatlon in the record _

SENATOR McDERMOTTot It wrll be ln the record
Mr. Glaser is g01ng to make his reporta _ 4 : '

SENATOR LYNCH: But you made the statement:a year
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ago. : .
. SENATOR McDERMOTT: That 's right. And when Mr.
Glaser gets through I w1ll be very happy to p01nt thlS out
to you, Senator. = -

SENATOR LYNCH: All right.

SENATOR SEARS: Suppose we call Mr. Glasero

Mr. Glaser, if you would 1dentifyvyourself for
the record and state your pos:.tlonp please.
SIDNEY G‘L A S E R: ' My name is Sidney Glaser and I
am Acting Director of the New Jersey DlViSicn of Taxation,
Department of the Treasury. I have been asked by the Chairman
of this Commlttee to comment with respect to the revenue
potentlal inherent in Senate‘Concurrent,Resolutlon No. 74,

' The Resolution would amend Article IV, Section VII,
paragraph 2 of the State Constitution by adding a new
subparagraph D", This amendment would make it lawful for
the Legislature to authorize casino gambling in Atlantic
City to be under State control and to license and tax
gambling operations and equipment with the net revenue to
be appropriated exclusively for specified state aids to
municipalities. The details would be embodied in
legislation. ) B

I would like to suggest that the remenﬁe should
also be appropriated for State use, probably for institu-
tions and education, as may be determined by the Legislature.

My remarks will be confined solely to the revenue
implications of this actlvity as far as practical and
meaningful estimates maY'be made. They represent‘no official
‘position. Without specification of:such items as tax rates,
hours of permitted gambiing,gthe number of licensed i
establishments and other factors,\any dollar estimate of
revenue must remain speculative."However, in the interest
of supplying this Committee with certain factual information
from which it may draw its own conclusions, I respectfully
submit the.following. | - | |
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- Direct Lev1es for the flscal year 1969~ 70 shows that

:exc1u51ve of federal 1ncome tax, ‘Nevada's 1egallzed gambllng

The Report of the NeVada Gaming Commission on

1ndustry pald $58 5 mllllon 1n gamlng taxes as shown in

the tabulation’ whlch is contalned 1n thls statement

Fed. Government
State of Nevadad
Nevada Counties

Nevada Cities

the $58. 5 million in gamlng taxes, which the Federal

1969“70 1968~ 69'

Amt. of Tax~ Distribution Amt. of Tax- Distribution
(in millions) (1n millions) . o
$10.1 17.3% $7.7 16.0%

39.3 67.1 33.3 ' 68.1
6.7 11.5 5.6 11.4 -
2.4 4.1 ,2.2, 4.5

$58.5 100.0% $48.9 100.0%

Now this tabulatiOn shows that in 1969~ 70,

Government recelved the State of Nevada,

and Nevada Cities,

million or 67.1%.

out of

Nevada Counties”

the State of Nevada recelved $39.3
This compares with the revenue of the

previous year where the State received $33.3 million or
68.1% of the total. ' '
In 1960,’the‘total tax amounted to $17.6 million

c0mpared to the $58 5 million which I just mentioned, and

it 1ncreased over the ten year period by $4O 9 million or

232%.

_ State of Nevada,
} percentage fees on gross revenue.

‘taxes,

$5 million or 15%.

;

Of the $39.3 mllllon gamlng taxes accrulng to the

similar to the former Federal Cabaret'Tax,

$27.5 million or 70% was obtained from
Casino entertainment
totaled
Thevrémaining $5.8 million or 15% was

generated by levies on the number of gaming devices operated,

- penalties,

investigation fees and other sources.

The relatlonshlp of gambllng revenue to total

shown as follows:

Nevada state and local reverniues in flscal 1968—69 may be



The $4l°2 mllllon of state and local revenues for
this perlod represented 14 4% of the $285 4 mllllon of all
state and local revenues, exclu51ve of federal ald reported
by the Bureau of the ‘Census for 1968 69o

The . $33 3 million of state gambllng revenues'
represented 23% of $144.6 mllllon of state revenues, exclusive
of federal aid, reported by‘the Bureau of the Census in
1968-69. , \ | o B

The Nevada gambllng taxes consist in part of
license fees expressed in terms of amount per game or per slot
machine, et., which increase as the number of games or -
machines increase. In addition, there is the principal state:
tax consisting of percentage fees based upon gross'revenue
collected quarterly in connection with license renewal. Gross
revenue means all winnings'less only the total of all sums
paid out'as losses With no deductions for. operating expensese
Now these rates in Nevada range from 3% to 3. 5%0_‘For
. example, there is 3% on the first $150 000, plus 4% on the
next $250,000, plusv5°5% on amounts of gross,revenue exceedw
ing $400,000. o ) | |

In fiscal 1969-70, gross revenues from appllcatlon
of thls percentage fee tax totaled $544 million. Now, thls
is an important figure, $544 million. This represents the -
gross revenues after there has been paywont for Winnings by
~players but before any operatlng expenses have been deducted.

Now, s1nce the yield from thlS taxﬂ as noted before,
was $27.5 million, it would mean an average rate of 501%.

This §$544 million is the base upon. which percentage‘fees are
assessed and should not be confused with net J.ncome° The
levy is upon gross earnings w1thout regard to operatlonal
expenses. - ‘ _
- In John Scarne 'S deflnltlve work published in 1961
entltled ”Scarne s Complete Gulde to Gambllng,” the author
attempted to weork cut a methodology for determining the gross’
handle for legalized gambling in Nevada in 1960° 'He noted

that official gross revenues were $200 million that year.
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He estimated that 4¢ of each dollar wagered is returned to
the house,% On thls bas1s, he concluded that the gross
handle amounted to $5 bllllony that is $200 mllllon divided
by 4%. That glves you a factor of 25 and when you multlply
that by $200 mllllon you get $5 bllllone He was also of
‘the opinion that for every dollar wagered in the legal casinos
ln Las Vegas, $20 was wagered illegally. Thus, '$5 billion,
legaly multlplled by 20 equals $100 blllion on which the
Lllegal operatorsl he contended earned 4% or $4 billion.

- Using thlS same methodologyy the legal estimated
handle is estlmated to total $l3 6 billion, that is, 272%
Flmes the $544 mllllon, compared to $5 billion estimated
;n 1960, The illegal handle may be determlned in the same
manner. ‘ ,
! . Scarne s percentage flgures may be disputable, but
they may serve to lndlcate broadly the dlmens1ons of
lllegal gambllng in the country today.
i The three major gambllng areas in Nevada, namely,
Clark County, Las Vegas; Douglas County,,Reno° and Washoe
Countyi Lake Tahoe; accounted for $526 million of the
$544 million gross taxable revenues. That was 97%. So
?7% of thlS gross. was obtalned from three cities.
| The Annual Report of the Nevada Gaming Commission
Eontalns a detailed breakdown by number and location of
the varlous slot machines. and games as well as the number
of licensees., These are available and I am certain that
thls Committee has thls 1nformatlon and therefore” I will
not comment further on this. o
. To complete the Nevada picture, I have summarized
|he direct lev1es cn gaming as followsev »
1 The Uhlted States lmposes a tax on 001n=operated
machlnes at $250 per dev1ce per year. Wagerlng stamps are
requlred of both pr1nc1pal and agents at a cost of $50
per stamp year. Wagers accepted by bookmakers are subject

to a 10% wagering excise tax.

| Nevada 1mposes annual state llcense fees based
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on the number of gameS“operated' The fees range from |

$100 for one game to $l 750 for five games, to $le6, OOO

pluss $200 for each game over Sixteen. In addition, an
applicant for the operatlon of sixteen or more slot machines
pays in advance a license fee of $4O for each slot machine
payable at $10 per quarter.‘ When' less than sixteen machines
are to be operated together With any other game or gaming
device, an advance fee of $40 for each slot machine payable
at $10 per quarter is required

In addition,_a quarterly flat license fee, as
noted before, is required determined according to a schedule
of rates which range from $50 for one game to $81 200 plus
$100 for each game over thirtymfive.

Percentage fees based upon gross revenue are
collected quarterly in connection w1th license renewal.
Gross revenue, as I said before, means all winnings less
only the total of all sums paid out as losses, and with no
deductions for operating expenses. Rateslare - and I
discussed the rates before - that could range from 3% to
5. 5A°

A casino entertainment tax is levied at 10% of
all amounts paid for adm1ss1ons,'merchandise,'refreshments
under condltions set forth 1n the statute. “

Counties ‘and cities also have licensing powersa
These are minutely enhmerated in the Commission's Annual
Report referred to before. . |

Available information about gambling taxes in
other countries is most limited. As yety I have not been
able to obtain firm revenue figures from foreign countries
where casino gambling has been legalized. Mostiof the

literature on the subject of gambling is concentrated on
‘ lotteries, parimmutuel and offwtrack betting.

In France, casinos are operated either by
muniCipalities or by private entrepreneursa In either
event, the National Government taxes monthly profits at
rates graduated from 13% on the first 100,000 francs = and

: 14 .



a franc is 18¢ - to 68% on amounts exceeding 1,500,000
ﬁrancso The minimum rate on the lowest braeket 1s approx-
imately 2 1/2 times the maximum rate applied to the highest
rate on the highest bracket in Nevada.
; . Some other comparative rates are:as follows:
Russia = 50% or more of total wagers.
‘ Great Britain = The principal betting duties are
the pool betting duty, which applies to football pcols and
betting by coupon at fixed odds, charged at a rate of 33 1/3%
of the stake money;'and the general betting duty, which is
éharged on most other kinds of betting at the rate of 5%
bf stake money. An annual llcense duty equivalent to three
times the rateable value of the premlses .where off=-course
bettlng is carried on was imposed in the 1969 Finance Act.
éaming is taxed at different.rates mainly by license fees.
| We are continuing our efforts to dotain more
ﬁeanlngful information with respect to foreign gambling.
; I trust that some of the data furnished today
may be useful to this Committee. I appreciate the
opportunlty to be here today. \
| SENATOR SEARS: Thank you, Mr. Glasere .Some
members of the Committee may have questions,
{ Just to make sure we understand you and that the
record is clear, these Nevada figures represent the entire
@ncome of the state from the gambling industry across the
board in Nevada. Is that correct? ’
L MR. GLASER: Well, the $33.9 million figure,
which I indicated, this is exclusively from gambling and
it includes the amocunt which the State of Nevada has
obtained. o o _ o ,‘ ‘
| ' SENATOR SEARS: And are you familiar with the
law of Nevada? Would you know, for example,whether casinocs
Ere‘open 24 hours arday,bl2 houre a day, or what the
iregulation is? L . \
, MR . GLASER: I thlnk they are. I believe they
are open 24 hours a. day.
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‘ SENATOR SEARS: Do any of the other Committee
Members have any questlons7 T R ' '

, 'SENATOR McDERMOTT: Well, I would like to
compliment you. I think this is a very compfehensive report.

When you talk about direct yield here, you re
talking about direct yield from gambllng sources?

MR . GLASERQ Right. « ‘

_ SENATOR McDERMOTTQe I don't know whether or not
’_you have any flgures, but go you have a guesstimate of
the yleld that mlght ‘come ‘to Nevada through its sales tax
as a result of people ceming‘inrtO‘gamble2 In other words,
doesn t this help the yield on other‘taxes?

MR. GLASER: Well, I think the available figures
show, of course, that Nevada has a great tourist trade.

I mean, I thlnk it’'s the Nevada number one 1ndustrya ‘There
is no doubt about that. ) ‘ '

SENATOR McDERMOTT: I sée. Mr. Glaser, the
ldtterj, when it wasvorlglnallyfprojeCted,'that is the
estimate of the amount that they might recover from a
lottery in one year, what'waS'the original estimate on the
lottery? -

" MR. GLASER: I believe the Ofigihal estimate was’
about $12 million, and I think they figured about five or
six million for the current flscal year. :

SENATOR McDERMOTT: And what are the projections
now for the ultimate yield of the 1otteryy in view of its
fantastlc success? , “

MR. GLASER: Well, this' I don't know, except
that it is considerably above that. I”think:Raiph Batch,
the Lottery Director, would have that :Lnformatlono

' SENATOR McDERMOTT: Thank you. ’

SENATOR'SEARS§ Mr. Glaser, using the magic,
or whatevef it is, figure_of7$200‘million that Senator
Lynch was questioning Senator McDermott about before you
‘began td»testify, based on these figures that you've

developed from Nevada, what would the gross'handle = NOoW
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that' 'S dlstlngulshed from gross revenue =—= what would the
gross handle have to be lf you took an average 5% tax
yleld to produce revenue of $2OO mJ.,l],JLon'>

MR. GLASER: Well, let's see, if you take the
$200 million and if that equals a 5% yield, that would be
a factor of 20 times $200 mllllon - that would be $4 billion,
and this is not grossrhandleo ThlS $4 billion is grossv
revenues. So this means that - - you know the money keeps
on pass1ng hands but the house, the combined total of ali.
of the gambling houses would have to flnally result in
them having $4 bllllon because $4 bllllon then at 5% would
produce $200 m;llron;ln taxr .Now, in order to determine
how much.Wouldvhave todpassmhands during.a game, you could
~apply a factor,of lO,or_lS,;it could bring you anyWhere e
netween $40 biliiontandr$60 hillione $80 billion would

probably have to be passing hands. Now this is entirely

o

0.

1ifferent from the way the parimutuel betting is conducted.

.In parimutuel, for example, every dollar which is bet is

m

subject to the tax; whereas in the casino gambling every
dollar_which»is bet is not necessarily taxed, it keeps on
doing business over and over,again;‘ But it’s the net which
would be the $4 billion. But actually the handle, if you
want to use the word "handle", would have to be easily

in the neighborhood of $80 bllllon, which is a pretty
astronomlcal flgure, I think. | |
SENATOR McDERMOTT What's the difference between
handle and gross play?. _>‘ o

MRo GLASER: Weilybsenator, by gross revenues” -

and this lS the way Nevada reports it - thls 1s the actual

amount of money which the casinos actually recelve after
they’ veapald outtmoney to thevwlnners in the different
games;‘ In other words, this is what they finally receive.
‘ ﬁor example,vin,a slotymachine-n I think that“s the best
‘example of that; In a slot naohine the house gets what's
-1n the machlne, whereas the same quarter or the same nickel
As played over and over agaln several times. That would be
|

o {
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the gross handle as dlstlngulshed from the gross revenue,
which would be the net. ‘ - '

SENATOR McDERMOTT: And their tax is only what?
about 4%? » ' - |

MR. GLASER: Well, figured it came to about 5.1%.
This was based on 1969-70 tax. " | R
' SENATOR‘McDERMOTT° So this is net gross revenueo 

MR. GLASER: That's right. ‘

SENATOR SEARS: The term "skim=-Gff," is that a
technical term or is that in the vernacular? '

MR. GLASER: Well, frankly, you're getting beyond
my expertise, but from what I read in the paper I suppose
~the skim-off, as John Scarne mentioned in his book, that's
the part apparently which is taken before there is
accountabiiity for federal or state income tax pufposes.

SENATOR SEARS: That's before you calculate the
gross revenue for tax purposes. ‘

MR. GLASER: Yess.

SENATOR SEARS: Any other questions, gentlemen?

SENATOR WHITE: Can you give us any approximation
as to what would be the cost to the State to administer
a casino program in the State?

v MR. GLASER: No, but I imagine it would be con-
siderable. I haven't tried to prepare any figures on
that. |

SENATOR WHITE: Percentagewiée, would you care to
venture a guess, not to be held to it but just taking a
rough estimate? '

MR. GLASER: Well, you see, one of the problems
which you have in trylng to make that kind of an estimate -
number one, there are your dlrect costs, in other words the
direct investigation and the superv1s1on and so forth, that
would be one cost; and I think,as Mr. Miller pointed out
before, there would probably be other costs involved you might
say in possibly beefing‘up your poiice and gettihg on more

investigators and so forth. But, ordinarily thefe:really\
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isn't any way of.determlnlng thato I think in“the lottery,
for example, the cost could run anywhere from ten to
fifteen percent,_but in the admlnlstratlon of the various

laws that I have respons1blllty for our cost for any one

cf the taxes would run anywhere from 4/10 of l%, in one

of the excise taxes, to probably about 1.5% in the sales
éax,-and 1nher1tance tax runs a little hlgher, 1t runs

‘about three or four percent. That's because of the additional
auditing that's required in that particular tax.

. SENATOR WHITE: But then I take it that you have

no ready figures or‘percentages asyto the cost to administer
his. : ‘ n : SoET g

MR. GLASER: No, sir. |
SENATOR WHITE: Now on page 5 of your statement -you
‘Jndlcated that I belleve the gentleman from Nevada was of_
the oplnlon that for every dollar wagered in the legal ‘
casinos in Las Vegas twenty dollars was wagered 1llegally.

Do you have any addltlonal 1nformat10n on that? 1In other
words, ‘what do they mean by it? :
MR.. GLASER: Well he just means that in Nevada

you have legal gambllng and it was hlS estimate that

g there is casino gambllng and 1llegal gambllng going on

all over the country,‘and he thinks that there would be
twenty times the amount of gambllng throughout the country
which is not prov1ded for by law. Nowy Scarne is an

extremely knowledgeable 1ndlv1dual. He knows all of the

lntrlcac1es of all kinds of dev1ces, He is fully familiar

with all of the operatlons in ca51no gambllng and, as a
matter of fact, he. has such a brilliant mathematlcal
mlnd that they -1 thlnk he's excluded from: Las Vegas,
they won t let hlm 1n any of the games therer

} SENATORSWHITE: Do they have.off-track,betting

En Nevada7

MR GLASER: Yes, sir, they do.
SENATOR WHITE- ~ Are these flgures reflected in

your statement on page. 2, I belleve, where you prOJect the

.19




amount of’tax to thejfederal.gdvernmentffthe state, the
countles and the cities? | : ' ' ‘

MR. GLASER: Yes, sir. I think they're in and
they constitute a relatlvely 1nS1gn1flcant portlon of the
take., | R

SENATOR WHITE: But they are included in these 1
figures, A ‘ R o - |
'~ MR. GLASER: Yes.

SENATOR WHITE: Well, now, g01ng back to the $20
for every $1, the $20 being that bet 1llegallyy do you have
any idea or any opinion as to how thls‘comes about? In
other words, dces a fellow run a bookie joint or something
llke that on the s1de whlch 1s not llcensed by the State for
which he would pay no tax? '

MR. GLASER: He would do that. He would probably
also must have 1ncluded all of the football pools and other
pools that are 901ng on, He speaks of w1despread casino
gambllng in many of the other states, partlcularly near
borders of other states. He is extremely knowledgeable
and I thlnk he indicates that the amount of lllegal gambling
is that much. You mlght,dlspute the 20, you might say,
well, 15adf:12 times might be more appropriate but I think
it glves the dlmenSlons of what is 901ng Oon.

'SENATOR WHITE: Yes, but 1sn "t he talklng only
about Nevada? because the statement 1s that for every
dollar wagered in the legal casinos in Las Vegas, twenty
vdollars was wagered J.llegallyo I would take that to mean
we 're talking mainly ‘of Nevada. '

MR. GLASER: I'm sorry. I probably should have
been a 1ltt1e more spe01flc on that., That's throughout
the country, not in Las Vegas. That's a nationwide figure,

SENATOR WHITE: Now you aléo speak of the tax or
the charge per game. Can you tell me what you mean by that?
I really don't understand it. 1If you have a crap game or
a blackjack game or whatever”n What do. you mean by that?

'~ MR. GLASER: Well,first of all, as I said before,
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the .games would be a poker table, for example, in which -
Well, for the operation:of the poker table there would be
a license fee, depending upon the number of poker tables
or poker games ‘that are being conducted. . Now the slot
machines, I indicated before, - there's a flat charge for
each slot machine depending upon the number at a particular
~place. And then there is also a charge on the gross
receipts which are taken in by the owner of that machine.
| SENATOR WHITE: Then the license fee per game, I
take it, would be either quarterly or anhually or something
like that, per tablé. _ o )
| MR. GLASER: Right. That's correct.

SENATOR WHITE: That's correct?

MR. GLASER: That's correct. .

SENATOR WHITE: Fine. Thank you very/much, _

SENATOR LYNCH: Mr. Glaser, just one question.
ﬁhen major sporting events are:taking'place, basketball,
football and the like, baseball, you usually reads odds
on the games or points in the game coming from Las Vegas.
‘Are such evénté legal in Nevada, such form of bettlng°
bettlng on football, baseball through a bookie?

MR. GLASER: I'm not sure, Senator. I don't
know. | : , - | |

SENATOR LYNCH: - But if they were licensed in
Nevada, your figure on the net recelpts in the State of
Nevada, 1969-=70, of $39,3 million would include revenues
from that source of betting.. : o
i “MR. GLASER: I'm not so sure that it includes
that. As é matter of fact I was just going over that
annual'report and they dd have specific columns for
revenue from slot machines and .then revenue from percentage
fees. Now, if that is included, it would only be included
in the form of gross revenues on which they pay that
percentage fee of between 5% and 5.5% that I mentioned

before.
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 SENATOR -LYNCH: I think ‘it's a fair statement to
make that;gamblinq on major sporting events equals or
exceeds gambling in casinos. Is that not a fact?

MR. GLASER: I would think so.: Of course, I
~profess no expertise in this field or knowledge of - that.

SENATOR LYNCH: I'm neot an expert either, Mr. :
Glaser. I've never been to Las Vegas.

MR. GLASER: I was looking at it from a revenue
point of view. o

SENATOR LYNCH: All right. Thank you.

SENATOR SEARS: Anything else, gentlemen? -

Senator Woodcock of Bergen County, alsoc a member
of the Judiciary Committee, has joined us. Senator,
do you have a question? :

 SENATOR WOODCOCK: I would just like to clear up
this $200 million which has been estimated that the State
of New Jersey could reap.from a casino operation in
Atlantic City or elsewhere. Now, did I understand you to
say that this would be based upon a gross profit of
$4 billion? Is that correct? .

MR. GLASER: What I was saying is that the
relationship in Nevada . between the amount of tax which
was collected from gambling‘and the gross revenue was
about 5%. Sc that if we know, for example, what the tax
is, and if you're assuming that the tax is $200 million,
then we say that-in\order to produce $200 million in taxes
at 5% you would have to have a gross take of $4 billion.

- SENATOR WOODCOCK: And when you say a gross take,
you're talking about a .gross profit, in other words.

MR. GLASER: . I'm talking about - no, we can't -
use profit. I've spelled it out in my statement. And
by that I mean the amount of money which the casinos
actually take in after they've paid whatever payout they
- had to make but before they've taken out any operating
expenses. If you want to use the term "gross profit,”
in that sense, I think it's correct.

SENATOR WOODCOCK: Well, in other words, since
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the productvthat they are giving to the public, if that S
the proper term, is the service of the‘casino, and when =
you put up your chips they either take them or ~they give
you more, ‘and after the end of the evenlng,bif we count
up how many more ChlpS they have or money in the bank
that would be what you would term as the ==
; MR, GLASER- As the revenue, the gross revenue or
what you designate as gross profit.V.' )
_' SENATOR WOODCOCK: And then the State would be
entitled to 5% of that.i‘
MR, GLASER: Right. |
'SENATOR WOODCOCK: And _you' say that would be
based upon a $4 billion == o E v
‘ MR. GLASER: It would have to be $4 billlono
SENATOR WOODCOCK" Why? |
MR. GLASER: Because $4 billion times 5% would
; give'you $200 million. o '
SENATOR WOODCOCK: And did I understand you to
say that the estimate of the handle, the gross handle,
would have to be somewhere in the v101nity of $80 billion?
» ‘ MR. GLASER: That's what I said. Thls is ‘a
speculative amount., Just picture yourself sitting down
at a poker game and counting up the amount of money in
every prlay, in every pot. In“other words, after someone
wins, you jUSt total up that moneyu 'That would be
comparable to the $80 billion._ But whatever goes into
that»pot, that's not what the 5% is based on because what
the 5% is based on is going to be the net to the one who
is running the game. 'bl_ _ | “ | v
i SENATOR WOODCOCK' Right. Now, when we talk
about the $80 billion gross handle;vwould this‘be similar
to the figures that we see in the paper for the handle
at Monmouth and Garden State and 'so forth, at the bottom.
MR, GLASER.‘ Right.i That s exactly it.
SENATOR WOODCOCK- ‘In other words, that represents
the figure- of the w1nners playing back into the machines
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money that they ve won.

MR. GLASER: Every dollar whlch is bet at the
trackp'that‘s‘lncluded in the gross handle and 1t“s on
that that the State gets the 7 5 or 8 5% dependlng upon
the amount of the handle. T -

' SENATOR WOODCOCK: sé'that if we were to figure
this on the basis of a dally handle here in the State of
New Jersey, we would have to handle roughly $2OO million
a day? Is that correct or am I 1ncorrect in my arithmetic?
o MR. GLASER: Well, if you're trylng to divide
the $80 billion - what, by 365 days°

SENATOR WOODCOCK, it we do it by 360 I thlnk
that might be better.

" MR, GLASER: By 360 - $80 bllllon - I have to
do some mental arithmetic here. It looks llke about

$5 billion a day? No,lit'couldn't be thato‘ If you take .
$80 billion divided by 100 would be $800 million and ==

SENATOR WOODCOCK: It would be about $230 million
a day. o | o . . |
4 MR. GLASER: That's right.

SENATOR WOODCOCK: That we would have to handle
to generate $200 million. o

MR. GLASER: Right.

SENATOR WOODCOCK: Now, considering that,’do you
think that the flgure of $200 million then is realistic
in what we could hope New Jersey could generate in the way
of revenue° '

MR. GLASER: Well, once again I will just have to
say that I am'not a gambllng expert. I couldn't for the
moment indicate the extent. of the gambling but”these are
the flgures apparently that thlS Commlttee could play
around with and if you think it appeals to your sense of
logic, you can accept it, and if it doesn ‘t appeal to your
sense of logic, you can reject 1t,: Now, on a personal
opinion, I think it'Sﬁrather high; I'm not too sure of that.

SENATOR SEARS: I think, - Senator, I don't mean
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vto 1nterrupt you, Mre Glaser, but I thlnk, Senator, we
should have clearly in mind that the $200 mllllon that
we're talking about was not Mr. Glaser's estlmate‘of
what the take would be. He hasn't attempted to estimate
it, and we have accepted Senator McDermott' s $200 million
for the purpose of playlng around today°

SENATOR WOODCOCK° Well, since we re playing
w1th monopoly money ——_‘ o -

MR . GLASER- A numbers game. ‘

SENATOR WOODCOCK: Well, let me ask you this, Mr.
Glaser, how much does the State realize from the sales tax
at 5% on a yearly basis?

MR, GLASER. Well that s a pretty sens1t1ve ‘
ciuestion° But what I can tell you is that for the current
fiscal year, 1970 71, the budget‘estlmates $545.5 million.

SENATOR WOODCOCK: So that the gross profit from
a cas1no operatlon would have to be somethlng in the
v101n1ty of half of the gross retall sales in the State of
New Jersey. , , - L . ‘
MR. GLASER: Well, ifuyou want to accept the
$200 million, it would have to be about 40%.
| SENATOR WOODCOCK: I was just using that as
an estlmate. : t o
MR. GLASER: Yes, that's right. o

SENATOR WOODCOCK: All right.. I just wanted to
have some ideapof‘what we were'talking about.

' SENATOR SEARS-” Thank you very much, Mr. Glaser,
We apprec1ate your talking the time to be with us today and
for glVlng us the benefit of your research and flndlngs.
| MR. GLASER: Thank you. ,
| SENATOR SEARS: Senator McDermott, before we call
the next w1tness, did you w1sh to make any reply to Senator
_Lynch s orlglnal questlon7
SENATOR McDERMOTT nght : I would be very happy

to respond to Senator Lynch S questlon.
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As Mr Glaser put 1t, thls is the numbers ‘game.
And, of course, it's a good thlng Mr Mlller had left or
we would all ‘be indicted ' ' ' o

~ Now the numbers concern two areas.” The flrst'
cne is populatlon, and I am gorng to make relative
comparisons between Nevada and New Jersey 1n thlS ‘numbers
game. The populatlon<of Nevada is only 481,8930 It ranks
48th ouy of 50 states. By comparison, the population of
New Jersey is 7 ‘084, 992 wh1ch puts us in elghth position
populatl,onwz.seo S v

In the 400 mile area,'radius: from Nevada, there
are approx1mate1y 35 mllllon people, and that is a very
low figure when compared-to taking a 500 mile radius of
Atlantic City;» In a 500 mile radius of Atlantlc Clty
there are some 85 mllllon people, 1nclud1ng»severa1 '
million Canadlans whose money is just as gOod'as ours.
Between the New York and Philadelphia area, I believe
there are somewhere close to 25 million people, which would
‘put them within easy driving access of Atlantic_city;

The second factor is that of percentage of revenue
take by Nevada. The figures supplled by Mr. Glaser show
that the Nevada budget, exclusive of federal revenues5'
for the year 1968=69 was a paltry $144.6 million. And
of that amount, 23% came directly from gambll,ng° The
needs of Nevada are not the needs of New Jersey,

New Jersey ‘has a progected budget next year,

. and I am quotlng the newspapers and not Governor Cahlll,
of about $l 7 billion. ‘

'The State of Nevada has only a 2% sales tax.
The State of New Jersey has a 5% sales taxo

In Nevada, in elementary and secondary schools,
they have only 123, 663 students. They don 't need a lot
of State Aid. In the State of New Jersey, by comparison;
we have 1,454,378 chlldren who do need State Aid to be '
properly educated. - S o '

Nevada doesn't need revenue the way New Jersey
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' needs revenueel I understand there are no mass tran51t
problems 1n the State of Nevada° that there are no Cltles
llke Newark or Trenton or Paterson or Camdeno They
don t have the same problems we have. And when you look
at the figures here, presented by Mr Glaser, you can see
that the State,of Nevada does very well by its direct
revenues from gambllngok L . A

Now, us1ng these populatlon flgures and the
percentage flgure of tax, I would like to pOlnt out to you -
and let's talk in rather dlrect terms. I had proposed that
the State of New Jersey take a 10% levy on ‘the gross
nevenues, not 5% llke Nevada,- So that means we only need
twice the play that's ln Nevadae Nevada presently returns
in gross revenues from gambllng to the State, the countles,
and municipalities, fortymelght p01nt same mllllon dollarsc
So the figure that I've used of $200° mltllon is only a
multiplier of 4. And if we increase .our tax from 5 to 10%
we only have to multiply by 2. And when you lock at the
pppulation figures that we have in this area, compared to
- Nevada, I think we ought to get more than twice the play.
| Soc these are .the simple figures upon which I
“have based my estimate of $200 million. And yet I should
like to point out, Senator, I haven”t’even, and Mr. Glaser
hasn't even been able to do it, estimated what it will
‘mean to the State in other areas. Surely our sales tax
- yield will increase; we'll have more people in here.
,Surely our gasoline taxes, our alooholic beverage taxes,
our cigarette taxes, and you keep right on naming all of
the taxes that New Jersey imposes on people that are going
to be paid by people out of State. And we're talklng about
1ncreas1ng our yield from ex1st1ng taxeso

These are the figures and, as Sid Glaser said,
this is the numbers game.
SENATOR LYNCH: They are the figures but no

facts.
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SENATOR McDERMOTT: : Well, they are based on Mr.
Glaser's facts Wlth a multlpller of 2 and an increase in
revenue of 2. ' o

SENATOR SEARS: - ‘Gentlemen, I'm getting ¢confused.
All I can see is green on greeh. - ”’ e N

I have a couple of other pecple that I have
promised to get on. Comm1s31oner Hyland is here, as'well'
as former Senator Parseklang I w1ll take you first,
-Comm1581oner, “and then Senator Parseklano' Then we will
get back to our list. ' R

MR. HYLAND': Good mornlng, gentlemen.

SENATOR SEARS. If you would ‘for the record,
‘Commlss1oner, 1dent1fy yourself and’ also try to speak
dlrectly into that mike because the folks 1n the balcony
have had a little trouble hearlnga~ ) ’
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WILLIAM F. HYLAND: IamWilliam F. Hyland
of Cherry Hill, New Jersey, ~and . formerly the Chairman of
‘the‘State Commission of Investigation for a period of. some
18 monthso' I am also proud to say that I was a member of
this House for 8 years and I know most of you gentlemen

and your problems and I appreciate the opportunity that you
have given to me to be here today.

I have great sympathy for the probTems of Atlantic

City. I was born and raised in South.Jersey. Atlantic City
has really been the‘Vacation land of the world and it has
been -a Vacatioh land for me and my family for many years.
But there are two activities that I can think of carried
oh.only'in Nevada, exclﬁsiVely, throughoﬁtithe.eountryg

One is casino gambling and the other is underground nuclear
testing, and I want to keep both of them there.

| I thlnk I am prompted to be here today because

in the earlier hearlng,and in the newspaper stories that
have come out of .it.and in other newspaper releases, there
was an allusion te the fact that organized crime, it was
rumored, is financing the opposition to casino gambling,
This not only outraged me but.I began to think then, what
kind of opposition?‘ who are they financing? - Rev. Jeanes,
fer eXample, who spoke against this? Colonel Kelly of _
the State Police, who spoke against it? Commissioner Miller
of the State Commission Of\InQestigation,,who spoke against
it? I think this is a rather insulting thing for anyone
ﬁo:say. And I can tell you:that»therqﬁlyfrumOrs that I have
heard about organized crime’s involvement in,thié began to
| arise 18 to 20 months ago, in the spring of 1969, long before
this present,interest in afreferendum‘ih November had begun
te mount. - And the rumors that I heard then, from people in
the law enferCement field, from/sources_in:the Department of
Justice, and elsewhere, were that organized crime figures,
as far west as Chicago, were already talking about casino’
gambling in Atlantic City and meeting and arguing over how.
it was going to be whacked up. ' This bothered,me then, it
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bothers me now, 'I’haVe no way of substantiating those -
rumors but I think they certainly are every bit if not
more credible than the rumors that some of the folks from
Atlantic City have been originating or, at least, spreading.
I want to go back several years and review the
organized crime situation as it affects New Jersey. We were
all dismayed by articles that began to appear in Life
‘Magazine, and elsewhere, in 1965 and in later years, which
‘described New Jersey as the haven of organized crime. And
from this we developed a national reputation., Whéether it was
justified or not, this is what people believed. And as I
traveled through different parts of the country, I was ’
constantly confronted with this. It was embarrassing and
it was annoying. , ’

It isn't just a question of what people in other
parts of the‘country think about us, = we all like to have
’avgood reputation - but there are some good, tangible
reasons for having a good reputation.v We are trying to run
this State intelligently, not only for today but, more
importantly, for tomorrow. We're tryihg to attract
reputable industry from all parts of the country; We have
to compete with other states that are doing things in the
area of tax inducements, and so on, that we're not doing.
And so the image and reputation of the State does mean a
great deal. The image of the State is also important to
our own people because it directly affects their confidence
in their local police departments and in their prosecutors
and in the State Police and in the Attorney General and in
the Legislature tiself. -

On March 11, 1968, the Legislature created a
jbint legislative commission to study crime and the system
of c¢riminal justice} Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 44.
And out of this came a series of hearings by a group of
State Legislators, a Committee that became known as the
Forsythe Committee. I want to remind you of several things
that that Committee said, and I'm reading from the First
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Annual Report of the State Comm1ss1on of Investlgatlon.‘
It concluded that New Jersey has a serlous and grow1ng
'crlme problem and a crisis in crlme control w1th major v‘
_actlon needed 1mmed1atelyo 'The Commlttee Report expressed
alarm over what 1t called expandlng actlv1t1es of organlzed
crlme in New Jersey and suggested that for such w1despread
‘crlmlnal activities to ex1st there must be fallure to some
»considerable degree 1n the system 1tself or off1c1al
corruption or both. ’ T ‘
' | Concernedaabout‘these~findingSyfthe Leéislature;
created the' State Comm1s51on of Investlgatlon and a number
of other Very meanlngful weapons to flght organlzed crlmep
the statew1de grand jury, for example, the wrtness 1mmun1ty
act. | | "
| ; When the leglslatlon creatlng the State Commls51on
of Investlgatlon was 51gned into law and the commlttee‘
organlzed in the early part of 1969 it found 1tself w1th
a statute that gave it very broad and helpful powers, not
only to 1nqu1re 1nto specrflc 1nstances of corruptlon or_‘
the alleged nonperformance of thelr dutles by state‘ 1
OfflClalS or local off1c1als, but also gave 1t the responsrm.
brllty to 1nqu1re 1nto any matter concernlng the publlc peace,t
publlc safety and publlc justlcee -
| " Section 3 of that Act also prov1ded that upon
the request of the’ Leglslature the State Commrssron of |
Investlgatlon could make studles and make recommendatlons
to the Leglslature W1th respect to changes ln or addltlons
" to the ex1st1ng prov1srons of the law requlred for the more
effectlve enforcement of the law. - ’
The CommlsSLOn embarked upon an 1nvestlgatlon into
the munrcrpal affalrs of Long Branch in Monmouth County and
the act1v1t1es of the Prosecutor 'S offlce 1n that county,
I thlnk that lt had some helpful effect ln terms of ‘the
reform of the Prosecutor s offlce, Wthh was adopted somev
months later by thlS Leglslatureo L
" It lnvestlgated the garbage 1ndustry, at the
' 31, . ’
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request of Governor Hughes, and lwthinh;iHISOme'measure
v‘helped to bring about the leglslatlon that we now have
regulatlng the garbage 1ndustryn ’ ‘ -

It 1nqu1red 1nto the purcha51ng practlces of the
‘State and found 1nstances of klckbacks, nonperformance by
‘ contractors, and confllcts of 1nterest ' 7 ,
_ At the request of Governor Cahlllﬂ itvassisted in
the task force that he put together for the study of drug
.problems and I thlnk made a contrlbutlon to the legislation
that we now have. " , |

 All of these thlngs came about because of a

concerted effort by the Leglslature, by the Governorsy the
State Pollce, the Federal Task Forces, the United States
Attorney and also the State Commlss1on of Investlgatlon°
In a sense, and maybe for the flrst tlme, we put all of
cur wagons ln a 01rcle and made a stand and wedemonstratedy
in my judgment,vthat the people . and thelr government can
muster the lngenulty, the resources and, most lmportantly
" of all, the courage to drlve ev1l out "of our socretya

A number of people are 1n ]all today who were
looked upon several years ago as the leading flgures in-
organized crlme - Mr. DeCavalcante, DeCarlo, Russo,
Zlcarelll and Catena. ThlS has been helpfule We know n
that the lmprlsonment of these lnd1v1duals has had a very
dlsheartenlngi dlsorganlzlng effect upon the middle and
lower eschelon of the organlzed crime structure.

Another very helpful result of thls‘concerted
;effort by all of these agen01es that I have: descrlbed is
that we have helped to regaln for the State and its law
enforcement people the confldence of the Federal
authorltlesﬂ the Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon and
‘the Department of Justlcec I tell. youy very candldly,
that when the State Comm1ss1on of Investlgatlon came into
'belng in 1969, it's llterally true that the FBI and the
Department of Justlce trusted v1rtually no one in New

Jersey, and this was a great dlsadvantage in musterlng an
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effectlve and coordlnated program agalnst law v1olatorsa
We've restored the confldence that was lost and we now
have a very effectlve coordlnatlon program w1th Federal
officials. We've gradually begun to restore the confldence
of people in other parts of the country in New Jersey and .
1n our w1lllngness to do somethlng about the problems that
they contend that we have had. And there has been a renewal
of confldence on the part of the people of this State in
thelr off1c1als? |
vIn the tlme that I was in offlce I had llterally

hundreds of written and,verbal‘comments fran the people.
who told me what a greatpjob was being done,,not just by
our group but by everybody, and it took everybody to do it.

- Now, what do we find? vIn the early part of 1971
we have a situation almost akin to the 1849 gold rush, a |
madness, almost, to find as many ways as we can, as fast
as we can, to broaden the State s involvement in gambllngg
w1thout the careful, deliberate study that should be made
to see what is really good for New Jersey. We have a
State Lottery. The proposal is that we introduce winter
ra01ng@ Senator Guarlnl has suggested that the State get.
'vinvolved in ]al alai. We have thls:proposal:for caslnov
gambling, VWe haye proposals that the State Lottery CommisSion;
Aif it has the authorlty and, if notpvit be given the authority.
to get 1nto the: numbers bus1ness sports betting and off-track
betting. o ; .
"~ Now, what really is good for New Jersey? The
standard should be just thls, not what is good for Atlantlc
Clty or Wlldwood .-or. even. the State Treasury, but what's
'good for all of us as 1nd1v1duals and for our children?
what's good for other businesses in ‘the whole State in this
‘great complex of interest that we have? | | »

‘ I find no moral issue 1n gambllngo I gamble when
'I'm permitted to, legally, and what s so hard about that?
We have liquor n1 the State .and, yet no one of us would
suggest that 1t should be unrestralned. We have motor
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vehicle laws, and no orie would Ssuggest that there shouldn't
Be restraints on the way people drive, yet every one of us
likes to drive fast. We have }hcreasing restraints on
poilutioh.an&‘other*things that people have been in the
practice of doing Or'wahting to do. So, is it encugh for
us to give the people something simply because we éay that
that's what they want to do? No. I contend that that is
why responsible officials are elected and government exists,
to help make these decisions for the people, with their
guidance and help but to make the decisions.

'Now there are proposals before the Legislature
to do just that, and I support them. SCR=2004 by Senator
Kay would create a bipartisan, joint legislative legalized
gambling study commission of Senators and Assemblymen and
people from the outside to study and determine the various
probable social and economic effects that legalized gambling
will have on the State. What's wrong with that?

~Senator Musto and Senator Hauser have ihtroduced
SCR-75 which proposes to study the intent of the Legislature
regarding the State Lottery, and requests the Lottery
Commission to study and investigate all forms of lotteries
in order that the intent may be fully implemented as soon
as practicable. And what's wrong with that?

‘ Addreésing myself to the argument that caéino
gambling will be a blow to organized crime, I think this
assumes, first of all, that it would be run in a completely
upstanding -and honest fashion. And yet, that realiy isn't
the experience of casino gamblingov o

" Gambling was legalized in Las Vegas, in Nevada
'generally, in 1931, and I ask you to look into the history
of that State and see how many scandals they have had over
‘the years. And I ask you to read some of the books that
have been published that outline the alleged ownership by
leading organized crime figures, including men from New
Jersey, such as Gerry’Catena; in ‘various hotels in Las Vegas.

I read in the ﬁéWspaper,several days ago, that an
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ordlnance ‘has. been 1ntroduced in Las Vegas to 1egallze f]'
prostltutlon,‘ I thought that w1th cas1no gambllng and
a hlghly respectable and quallty operatlon you wouldn't
have thlngs of thlS klnd ‘ But, apparently, there 1s‘
enough of it that they want to legallze 1te' And somebody
has made the argument that thlS is a good way to ralse'_
revenue. They would charge a $100,000 llcense fee each
yeare' So, if we're thlnklng about how to raise revenue
for the State, let's not overlook thato o _

I draw your attention to the Bahamase There‘has
been testlmony before this Comm1ss1on that in the Bahamas
the operatlon has been run very honorably and respectfullyo
But if you go back 1nto the Life Maga21ne artlclesﬂmand I
don t think there is any secret about the fact that Sandy
Smlth and others who were wrltlng these artlcles had access
to lnformatlon from the Department of Justice - there were
some horrible scandals in . the Bahamas, as late as 1967 So ‘
I don't think that this properly can be c1ted as an lllustram
tlon of what ought to be done. ,
‘ .~ So, as an answer to thls, the suggestlon now has
been made that we can eliminate all of these problems by
hav1ng casino gambllng run and owned by, presumably, the
State. We can look at our own State and nelghborlng states
and think of dozens of 1llustratlons where state= operated
enterprlses have eventually been fllled’w1th corruption -
the New York Liquor Control Board, our own Motor Vehicle
Department where, from time to tlme,‘we find that some of
our employees are taking money in order to c1rcumvent the
1nspectlon or the 11cen51ng requirements of the law.  So,
merely to say that the Statevw1ll run and operate this is
to provide us with no absolute safeguard against the
intrusion of organized crime into the venture. -
, l can tell you, gentlemen, that for every 24 hours
you spend thlnklng about the problems of the State and
how to combat organlzed crlme,‘these men are spendlng a
month figuring how to get around it. ‘They are very resourceful
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and very clever°

' Now, on casino gambllng spe01f1cally, I.think
that this is the most objectlonable of alla Therevis a
fever assoc1ated w1th casino gambllng@ If you“ve‘been to
Las Vegas, as I have, you probably have‘stoodvat~the tables
and watched people get‘caught up in the emotion'of betting
and perhaps go into the casino With the idea of spending(
$100 or $200 and find that they ve been ‘hooked for‘conm '
s1derably more than that. -

I had the experlence, last fall, of standing at
the check-out counter at the Desert Inn and hearing a man
plead with some individual behlnd the counter - I don't
know whether he was the manager or what he was . ‘This
gentleman had a $2500 llne of credit at the caSLno and the
evenlng before he had lost $lO 000, The blg mystery was
how he was able to do it when he was supposedly limited to
a $2500 llne of credit. But he managed to lose $lO 000.

" Now, let's think for a moment. Where is this fellow going
to get the money to bail himself out:of a problem of that
‘kind? Well, perhaps he'll mortgage his home; perhaps he has
the money in the bank; but very often these peoplevthen turn
to the loan sharks, and I have felt\that this was the most
profltable part of organlzed crime. Any time yod can lend
money and make 100%, 500%, 5000% interest on what you 've
loaned, thls is a pretty good bu51ness ‘and it flourlshesa

It flourishes in thlS State, - It flourlshes any place where
people Spend more money than they can afford for somethlng
and they have to turn to the unconventlonal sources of
credit to bail themselves out.

So what it comes down to, I think, is, what can
we really afford to have? how much:gambling can we afford
'to have in this State if it isn‘t;the moral'issue° And,
as I say, at least I don't con51der it to be that. And
I think that questlon should be decided very dellberately
and very cautlously@ " If we're talklng about the revenue~-

raising aspects of it, then I suggest that the State Tax .
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Policy Commission, and other groups of that kind that are
specifically conétitutedtforhthe purpose of deciding how
revenue should be raised, ouéhtvto be part of the delibera~-
tions. = Che e o ‘ .
" You know, they have Alocholics Anonymous, they

have a drug group that I think is Called”Addicts Anonymous,
and more recently I've heard advertised on the radio,
partlcularly from the Néw YorkmNorth Jersey area, Gamblers
Anonymous. I hope that we don't contribute to the need for
a Gamblers Anonymous in New Jersey by just running pell-mell
into the enactment of all of these varied kinds or forms of
gambling without the careful thought and deliberation that
it requires.  When we take these steps, I am sure there is
no turning back, and we want to be satisfied that the
decisions that are made'today; by this Committee, by the
Legislature and by the people themselves, are not going to
contribute to a story of tragedy that we will all look back
upon with great sorrow ten and fifteen years from now.

Thank you very much.

SENATOR SEARS: Thank you, Commissioner.

Do any members of the Committee have any questions?

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Yes, I have some. |

You referred in your openlng statement to SCR-44
of the year 1968. To refresh your recollection --

MR. HYLAND: You were one of the sponsors, Senator,

SENATOR McDERMOTT: That's right.

MR HYLAND. — and I don't know what 's happened
to you since, Frank

SENATOR McDERMOTT. Well, I'll refresh your
recollectlon before I say what I'm thinking of you.

Oout’ of that Commission, of ‘which I was not only
a sponsor but a member, I sponsored Statewide grand juries;
the SIC, of which you were one of the initial members; a
loansharking bill with very stringent penaltieshthat was
~vetoed by then Governor Hughes and as Majorlty Leader - 1

got the votes to override hlS veto; full-tlme prosecutors;
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ﬂ 50 additional State Troopérs;lwiretapping bill;<%‘all of/v
thls occurred in the year 1968. | ‘ |

You just made a statement that loansharklng
flourishes in New Jersey today. How is that possrble?

o - MR. HYLANDQ Because‘people aren5t,obeying the
law. : “ | B Ai \ S

SENATOR McDERMOTT°’,It isn't because we haven t
been giving law enforcement off1c1als the proper tools, is
it? , o o , : :
- MR. HYLAND: Well, it may be too early to evaluate
Ithe present statutea Sometimes devices are created by the |
Legislature to meet a problem‘and they have‘to be improved
upon. Maybe it's time for us to.take a look at the loanshark
statnte and see if it's really doing the job it should. ,

“, SENATOR McDERMOTT: Well, in your opinion, are the
.men. who enforce the law d01ng thelr ]ob7

MR. HYLAND: By and large, I think so. I think we
need more of them, I think they have to be better trained.
This is part of the problem. o 4

SENATOR McDERMOTT°' Well based on your experience
w1th the SIcC, do you have any recommendatlons for this
| Legislature s0 that we can improve upon what we did in 1968
so that we can get these men to do the job, and to get people
to obey the law? Do you have any suggest10ns°’

MR. HYLAND: Well, I'm here today to talk about
casino gambling and I have suggested that if the Legislature
were to embark upon the kind of studies that are 1n Senator
Kay's resolution and the,resolutlons‘of Senator,Hauser and
Senator Musto, I thinkvthis would be doing the right thing.

| SENATOR McDERMOTT: Don't you think, though, that
it’s an indictment of our present system Of‘law and also of
our law enforcement OfflClalS to say that they can't handle
casino gambllng° B _ I o
mnzﬂumm No.‘g‘r' : . R
SENATOR McDERMOTT.w You don t thlnk it is?

MR, HYLAND: No, I don t thlnk it is.
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SENATOR McDERMOIT: No further questions.
SENATOR SEARS: Any other quest10ns7 o
~ SENATOR WOODCOCK, Comm1ss1oner, I was a member of

that Comm1s51on you spoke of earller and I was sponsor on
some of the leglslatlon that Senator McDermott referred to,
and. I would like to know, s1r, as Chalrman of the SIC for
some 18 months whether or not you feel that the State of New
Jersey has made much progress w1th respect to flghtlng
organized crlme._ o . ‘

, MR . HYLAND- I don't thlnk there is any questlon
about that. I trled to make that clear in my afflrmatlve
presentation, Senator. Yes. , ,
| 'SENATOR WOODCOCK: I woul'd ‘then vbelie\”/e that it
‘would be your cons1dered oplnlon that puttlng the casino
gambllng in Atlantlc City or elsewhere in the State of
New Jersey would be 1nv1t1ng organlzed crime to come back
1n to the State of New Jersey'>
‘ MR. HYLAND: I think it would be kind of a S1gnal
to the people of the State that we ‘ve forgotten the lessons
of the last several years, and I thlnk it would be a signal
to them, 1f the rumors that I have heard had any foundation,
and this is what they re waltlng for,_ They think that
there are ways that they can get some part of the action here.
SI m not sure of that. Maybe they can. Maybe State ownershlp
lS one of the ways to try to discourage it. But I am
famlllar w1th their resourcefulness and I think eventually
we would regret it. o

SENATOR WOODCOCK° And isn't this basically the
experlence that they ve had in other countrles and ‘in other
states where they allow cas1no gambllng, that whlle 1t may
start off as a very harmless and profltable‘experlment it
winds up inlthe hands of the wrong people? |

| 'MR. HYLAND: 'I'think‘we have a way of letting
down over a perlod of time and losing some of the alertness
and vigilence that we have when we create these‘programso
This is not only true 1n law enforcement but in all kinds
39



of’governmental programs.- They have a way of experlenCLng
’an attrltlon of effectlveness over a perlod of yearse So
I would agree w1th the 1nference of your questlon that, if
we start it off on - the rlght foot, 1t would be jUSt a perlod
of time befocre we stumblee

'SENATOR WOODCOCK, Now, Comm1ss1oner, you didn't
cover it in your remarks but do you have any 1dea about |
the amount of money that mlght be raised from casino gambllng
here in New Jersey7 Senator McDermott has put forward -the
flgure of $200 mllllon to the State and we‘ve been u81ng that
~as a focal p01nt in our dlscu881ons as to what is a reasonable
flgure that we could expect here in the State of New Jersey.
‘Do you have any opinion as to that7 |

MR. HYLAND: Well, I read the estlmate of $200
mllllon and knew that ‘the take from gambllng of every kind
in every communlty, ‘all throughout Nevadap ‘was in the area
of $35 million. I had to_write'off that estimate as being
absurd. When you:think of Las Vegas, not only with the ==
Nevada, rather, not only with the number of communities
in which gambllng goes on but the llterally thousands of
slot machines that are in the alrports and the restaurants
and almost every place you turn - every place ‘but the funeral
parlors,‘I guess, - it's dlfflcult for me to see how in one
community in thJ.s State, notw:.thstandlng the fact that we ,
are part of an urban area, that we can hope to raise anything
approximating the $200 million estimate. Ivdonft think you
can go simply by the population of Nevada because we all.
know that the influx of people from all over the country is
tremendous and probably greatly 1n excess of the yearmround
populatlon of the State ltSelf '

SENATOR WOODCOCK. And if I got the thrust of your
message, Comm1s51oner, it was to the effect that even if
we were able to generate mllllons of dollars by way of casino
gambling that;on the other side,the,inVitation to organized
crime to come into NeW'Jersey Wouldﬂoutweigh whatever monitary
advantage to the State from that casino gambling. Is that
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correct, sir? T ‘ : o B

MR. HYLAND: Not only that. I think it would
certainly raise our costs of law enférc;emento We, obviousl
would have to-beef up the Stéte and-the,county law enforce=
ment agencies in order to‘cope-with this problem. But I
wbndervif anybody has tried to put atnumber on the other
costs, the indirect costs. For example, if my;premise is
correct that people have a tendency, if gambling is avail=-
able to them, to gamble more than they can afford to. I
think there is going to be a. direct relationship between
“the amount of money spent on gambling and the amount of '
moneyvthat we spend on welfare. ' | .

SENATOR WOODCOCK: And then, of coursé,'isn't it
too, Commissioner, that there would be no way of assessing
-the misery, from avpersohal étandpoint, that wé would be
inflicting upon some of our less strong-willed citizens of

this State and elsewhere?

Yo

so,

'MR. HYLAND: Some very tragic things come out of

\

ékcessive gambling, I , _
SENATOR WOODCOCK: I have nothing else.

SENATOR. WHITE: Commissioner, at one of the prior

héarings a witness pointed out the fact, in answer to a
question from me, that if we were to go through with this
and put it on the ballot and it were to be approved by the
voters, that the next logical step beyond casino gambling
would be off-track betting. Would you have any comment on
that? | » : o ‘b |
MR. HYLAND: Well, I don't know whethervthere is
- necessarily any logic to it. . I've expressed myself, in the
past and while I was on the Commission, abou£ gambling
génerally,, I had some quarrel with the frequency of the
State lottery, as it was proposed. I think that we're

going to have an opportunity over the next 12 months or so

to see whether the frequency and the amount being bet,‘the’

‘price for the tickets, and so on, was a wise choice or not.
I have no quarrel with it at the moment. I think the
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Committee did an excellent job and the Commission has been
déing a good job in trying to run this inteiligentlyo I
don't feel as strongly about of f-track betting and some of
the other kinds of legalized gambling that have been
suggested. I'm willing to keep an‘open'mind and benefit
from some of the studies that I think ought to be made-s

But I am satisfied, as I said before, that the fever that'’s
associated with casino gambling is not good for this State,
the people who live here and the people who come here. And
if this is the Way that we havetto support our schools and
build our rOads,'then'I»think that we've shown a tragic
lack of imagination. ‘ ,

. SENATOR WHITE: Well, would you - again, not to
pin you down but WOuld'yeu have any opinion that if this
were to be approved that we can reasonably look for off=track
betting in the very near future?

MR. HYLAND: Well, the proponents of legalized
gambling todaY”make the argument that respectable businessmen
gamble every day in the stock market ; that you can: go to the
track and bet°‘and this seems to be a logical prelude then
to their conclusion that they ought to have the right to do
it if they don't care to go into the stock market or don't
care to go to the track. And I think it's going to be very
. difficult to tell the people of Newark or Trenton or Camden
or other cities that have problems that they can't have
casino gambling. If it's good for Atlantic Clty, I'm sure
they re going to say it ought toc be good for them. I think
you ‘are 901ng to have difficulty telllng an 1nd1v1dual in
Newark or Passaic, or same other place, that gambling is
legal_if‘I'have the money and the time to go to'Atlantic
City but if I place a bet with my corner newspaper store
that I'm breaking the law. So it would seem to me that
inevitably this would lead to a broadening of the base and
the State would be>presSured»into"authOrizingvmany'forms of
gambling that we don't have now. That's why I object to
this piecemeal look at the prOblem,"And‘that“s~Why'Ifwould
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much prefer to see a broad extended expert study made of
‘all kinds of gambllng and what they do for us and what
they do that isn't so good for us.

SENATOR WHITE: Well, isn't 1t one thing for a
person to have to»get into his car, drive to a race track,
pay the admission fee,'ana so.forth; in order te place a
bet at a track as opposed to plcklng up the telephone and
calling whoever you would call and saylng "I want to place
$5.00 on the nose of number 4 in the third race,"or something
like that? There's a big difference, wouldn't you agree?

| MR. HYLAND: Yes. | |

SENATOR WHITE= But the p01nt, agaih, that I'm
trying to get to, and just to crystallze whatever opinion
you might have, would you reasonably loock for off-track
betting to follow casino gambling if casino gambling were
approved? .

MR. HYLAND: I think that it would open the door,
yes, to many other forms of gambling.

| SENATOR WHITE: And, again, not to drag this out
but I'm thinking, as you mentioned, Trenton, Camden, Newark,
whatever other large eity in the State you might want to |
mention, perhaps they do not have the toﬁrist trade and,
therefore, the casino gambling would not be beneficial to
them, but would you have any opinion as to whether it would
be logical for them to then come in and say, "Well, look,
we can't have casinos, we don't have‘the traffic, and so forth
and so on, but give us off=-track Betting.“

MR. HYLAND: I think it would be a very logical
thing for them to say. } , | ’

SENATOR WHITEm Thank you. _

SENATOR SEARS° Ahything else, gentlemen?

SENATOR LYNCH: Except to commend Commissioner
Hyland for a great presentation.

SENATOR SEAES: Thank you very much, Commissiohera
We appreciate your coming.

MR. HYLAND: Aren't you going to join in that,
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Senator? ‘ . o . .
o SﬁNATOR'MchRﬂOTT-' I always join in. We have
always had dlfferent p01nts of Vlew, even on the reapportion=
ment. e o - ’,

SENATOR SEARS: 1 amnging to change”signals on
our schedule so that we can accommodate people who have

said that they had to get away before lunche And since the
Attorney General is comlng in at 1: 30 1nstead of 2: OO, I
thlnk gentlemen, that we w1ll work until at least a quarter
of one to try to accommodate those that have to get awayo.

I apologlze to Assemblyman thtell who has a
‘witness who has to ‘catch a plane to Chlcagoo We will take
hlm next and then go on to the othersa

You will introduce the witness, Assemblyman°
 ASSEMBLYMAN LITTELL: Yes. |
~ SENATOR SEARS: Assemblyman Littell is from Sussex
C?ountyo | | o o
ROBERT E. LITTELL: Gentlemen, thank you
for the courtesy._ I‘would just like to’say something at the
outset. l'hadn‘t planned'on saying anything but I stood
back there and listened to a lot of testimony and I think
I better set the record straight as to my position. And
I would like to say that I have con51stently supported
the concept that the people of New Jersey are entitled to
vote‘onbthe‘questlon of legallzed gambllng in casinos.,
And I base this pOSition on the fact‘that we require in
cur Constltutlon that the people vote on bonded indebtedness
and, if we can require them to vote on bonded indebtedness,
we also ought to be allowed to let them ‘vote on the method
of payment to pay that lndebtedness ‘back.

It's a pleasure for me, as a representatlve from
the land of "Milk and Bunnles” to come here today and
introduce Mr. Vlctor Lownes, Vlce Pres1dent of Playboy
Clubs International, Inco, promoters and operators of the
Playboy Clubs. He 1s also Vlce Pres1dent of HMH |
Publishing Compahy, Inc., publlshers of Playboy Magazine.
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He is Managing'Directorfof the?EurOPean:activities‘of Playboy
‘Enterprisess He is also Chalrman and Managlng Director of
the Playboy Club of London Ltd. Thls company, a wholly owned
subsidiary -of Playboy Clubs: Internatlonal, Inc., operates
‘a ca51no club in London, England and is in the process of
opening a second Playboy Casino Club in Manchester,

‘ In addition to his quallflcatlons as Managing
Dlrector of what is probably the largest s1ngle casino in.

" the United Kingdom, Mr. Lownes is a member of the Council
of the Casino Association of Great Britain, to which the
Gamlng Board of Great Britain has looked for advice on every
aspect of gaming control. ‘
Gentlemen, I give you Mr. Lownes. , -
SENATOR SEARS: Welcome, Mr. Lownesg I gather
that your only exhibits will be those that can be placed
/on‘an easel, is that right? o ,
\Y% l C T'O R LOW N'E S: YeS}'that’s'true, I'm sorry to
say. ‘ . S , ,

,‘ I have requested thls opportunlty to address thls
Commlttee because it is my belief that if gamlng comes to
New Jersey and is limited to: Atlantlc City, or any other
s1ngle munlclpallty, 1t will fall to accomplish the
~purposes which, it is my understandlng, you wish to achieve.
I would agree that if legallzed gaming is to be permitted
, it shoul d properly be planned so as to supplant any
| illegal, untaxed gaming operations. If there,is to be |
legalized gaming it should be planned so as to enoourage
investment in hotel and resort fa01llt1es throughout the
State. If there is to be legallzed gamlng, it should be
conducted by financially responsible people of the highest
degree of probity:; and it should be developed in such a
manner as to ensure for the State the greatest possible‘
‘degree of benefit from increased tourism and gaming tax

revenues.,
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1f there is to be”legaliéed‘gaming, it shoﬁld-complement other
touristic attractions, it should be one form of entertainment amonnvt
~others and not domlndtc the recrecational facillties of any arca. TI.
believe New Jcrsey would want gaming 6n a‘qulet, dignified basis as
it eﬁis;s in England and on the continent, notldn the bfash, high
pressure scale that éxists‘in Nevada, | )

I sgbmit that if 1egislation is passedrtoilegalize gaming just
in Aﬁlantic City it will f#ii ﬁo achieve the desired purposes in at
1east'thtée important respects: |

1) Gamiﬁg confined to Atlantic City will discoﬁrage investment
in new hotels and'resorts elsewhere in the State,va State
that abounds with vacatioﬁ amenities.

2) Gaming écnfined to Atlantic City will not result in eliminat-
ing &he possibility of illegal and untaxed gaming activities
in other parts of the State, and this in itself will lead to
more general crime.

3) Gaming confined to Atlantlc Clty will create a Las Vegas or
Reno situation whﬂrc gamxng dominates everything and ferocious
competition be;ween gaming cstablishments creates a brash,
neon-bright atmosphere destructive of all other touristic

values.
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I would like to take up the first p01nt, that
legallzed gamlng 1n Atlantlc City w1ll dlscourage hew
1nvestment 1n hotel and resort fa01lities 1n other parts
of the Staten And here I can really speak as an expert.

‘ As you may already know, Playboy Clubs Inter-
national Inc. lS now 1n the process of bullding a 700 room
Playboy Club Hotel in Sussex County at a cost of more than
$20 millionp a lot more than $20 mllllon, I'm afraid it is
turning out to be. This prOJect, ‘when completed in early.
1972, will prouide 600 to 900 jobs year-round for res1dents
of the area, and Wlll attract hundreds of thousands of
out of State visitors to New Jersey each year.

It is at this pOint that I would just llke to- show
you my little kit of v1sual ‘aids here. ) ’

This is a photograph of an artist's model of the
hotel and resort facillty that we 're building.

Now on this sheet here, I have mounted just
some of the promotion materials which we are already
putting out throughout the country. Some of these items,
for example, are advertisements from our own magazine,
Which has a circulation, monthly, of over 6 million copies
and is already promoting the Playboy Club at Great Gorge,
New Jersey. So we feel we are already, even though we're
not finished with the prOJect yet we re already doing a
big job in creating a good tourist and tourism image for
the State, ‘

These are additional promotion materials, articles
that have appeared in our maga21ne.

And here, of course, we cite the fact that we're
1nvesting $20 million, plus,

SENATOR SEARS Don't keep that Garden of Eden
in the Garden State hidden now. ‘ ‘ v

MR. LOWNES: That.s what we said, a Garden df
Eden in the Garden State - apparently one of the brilliant
concepts our promotiop department has come up with.,

This shows that we're anticipatingiannual revenues
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of between $12 mllllon to $l8 mllllon dollars. - And

‘here we show that the annual payroll will 1nvolve 600 to

900 employees with wages between $4.5 mllllon and $5 million.
. We estimate that we w1ll be purchas1ng locally

. food in the area of $980,000 worth $420 000 in beverageS°

and other supplles between $1 050, 000 to $l 400,000 a year.
. We flgure that we will be paylng, annuallyg taxes

on this one ‘establishment in the area of $1,680,000.

- And now for the punch line. Had we known that
there was gorng to be a bill which would 1egallze gamlng
‘1n Atlantic Clty, and Atlantic City alone, we would never
have gone forward with this plan. '

We selected the Garden State for our fourth major
hotelmresort complex after lengthy dellberatlon and con-=
sideration of many other sites in several other states.

We finally decided on a site in Sussex County because it
seemed tc us to combine all of the ideal factors we sought,; =
proximity t0~major population centers, magnificent landscape
with perfect terrain for both summer and winter sportsy
amplehsupply of skilled indigenous labor, and enthusiastic
community and state support for new recreation and vacatlon
facilities.

' We made our decision, and we felt‘itﬂwas a right
decision - that the Sussex County Playboy Club Hotel would
be the biggest and best of our new resort developmentsa
It would proudly join our family of hoteleclubﬂresorts in
Jamaica; Lake Geneva, Wisconsin; and Miami Beach, Florida.
The State Legislature of New JerseY'passed a resolution
warmly welcoming our new’ enterprlse into the Stateo We
began construction confident of its future success.

Now, like a thunderbolt, comes the news that New
Jersey is considering legalizing gaming in one single area
of the Statee We now feel that our whole‘enterprise is
imperilled.‘ A resort complex the size of ours depends on
convention business, and we know that® where gambl ing

exiSts;the;oonvention'business goes. If this legislation
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passes 1n its present form we w1ll lose a substantlal amount
of business to Atlantlc Clty whlch, all else ‘being equal,
we could have expected: to:attract. .

When Dr. Horace DePodw1n - who is apparently
employed by this Commlttee to make a study of gaming in other
areas, and who through the Gaming Board of Great Britain
was introduced to our establishment in London and studied
our gaming operations there - gave his statement before this

. Committee last'DecemberL'he.stated; :

'"Even during the relative decline of the area as a tourist
attraction in recent years, Atlantic City has hosted about 600
conventions with about 500,000 attendees each year. These figureq
could very well increase 1f the city could offer a complete enter-

tainment package that included casino gaming.'

We'agree,with him that these figures would increase, and they
would increase, at least in some degree, at the expense of other
resort areas in the state.

Dr. DePodwin further stated:

"Atlantic City's ability to attract conventions and vacationers
-will depend on the scope and quality of its lodging, entertainment

and meeting facilities. Substantial investment in ‘improved facili-

ties would be made only if potcntlal income is greater than now

seems possible under present laws......other communities have found
that as the number of visitors and conventions increases, so do

income and employment opportunities in hotels, restaurants, casinos
and all the supplying and rclated industries."

‘Dr. DePodwin 1s quite r»ight, for we know from actual experiénce
that with gambling a hotel can offer Cntertainment'which without
'gambling is far more‘diffidult'toiprovide. With gambling a hotel
can offer rooms,,food and BevCrage atrprices‘that.aake"no sense with-
ont gambling, and'we‘know<thht‘gambling'itSE1f is a form of entertain-
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,‘ment that exercises a}qtrong attraction to conventions and individual
vacationers. The single 1ocality offering ganing will. also attract
the best available skilled personnel experienced in hotel and cater-
- ing work, being able to afford higher wages tﬁan‘tﬁose without this
facility(can afford to'oay; o o o

"I can tell you noﬁ with absolute certainty that had this legis-
vlation been an accomplished fact wﬁénlwe were making ourlplans we
would notjforﬁa moment have coﬁsideredlsuSSex County for our
$20,000,Q90‘investment. We might ﬁave'considered Atlaotic City
. itaelf; we might have decided‘to join.'em{but we would neyer have
tried to beat 'em.»l |

We regard the proposal to leoalize gambling in Atlantic City,
~and only Atlantic City, as highly.discrlminatory 1egislation ‘We
would never have proceeded w1th our. plans for New Jersey had we had
- an inkling of this proposal and we ask you how many other 1nvestorS"
w111 also reconsider their plans should you proceed alono these lines?
How many have perhaps already t'ecor1<;1.dered'7 |

None of this is to suggest that we arevopposed to 1egalized
gaming. in‘fact, as I stated,kwe operate what is probably the most
succeSSfdl casino”in Great Britain‘today’ Last year alone our
corporation taxes in one club in London amounted to over $1 250,000,
and in addition we paid a sp°c1a1 gaming tax of $240 000 This year,
by the way, our gaming excise tax will increase to $633,600 but
thanks to an 1ncrease'of overall volume,we~expect our corporation 3

tax to equal or exceed that of last year;
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Legalized Gaming in One Afea 6f.thé Stapé Will Not Eliminatc the

Possibilitie of Illcgal Undcryround Untaxed Gaming in Other Areas

The growth of leg allzgd gaming in Gfeathfitain and the problems
which this growth generatﬂd for statutory and administrative control
plOVlde a number of lessons whlch ought not to be dlsregarded by
any state contemplating the legislation of gaming within its own
‘jurisdiction. _I éan SPeak with;some knowledge of,the develoément
of ideas with regard to gaming‘COhtrol‘as>experienced in Greét
Britain because I‘took an acﬁive barficipation in the very eéfliest
discussions with the Home Sccretary and the Héme'office officials
long before the,aménding 1egislation of 1968 was drafted. I and a
handful of other’leading membérs'bf the gaming industry in'Britain
were brought into discussions at all levels including meetiﬁgs with
the Minister himself to consider thé.objéctives of the 1egisiation.
' Then, during the passage of the Gaming Bill throughout the House éf»
Commons and the Parliamentary'Standing Cdmmiftees, we were cbnstantly
consulted, and.one will find repeated references to the Playboy Club
in Parliamentaryvand_Committeévdébates'published ih the official
reports. In fact, we are the only foreign owned casino operation
tolbe gfénted a-llqense in the United Kingdom5 |

In my view, the system By.whichvoperating licenses are awarded
in Great Britain incorporgtés a combinétiﬁn'of éléments which are
manifestly desirable. Thelobject is to eliminate uncontfolled

illegal underground gaming by providing carefully supervised controlled
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legalized gaming where sufficient demand ex:l.,sts° In a
‘country only seven ‘times the size of New Jersey - lnterestlngly
enough, ‘both with regard to poulatlon and geographlcallygl
seven times in each respect, = an enllghtened Gaming Control
Authority considered it advisable to start off with 31
approved areas in which approximately 150 casinos are .
currently licensed. There was considerable demand for the
Gaming Board to approve additional areas, and recently
four additional areas have been added. The Gaming Board has
iﬁdicated that they will in due course introduce new regula=
‘tions egain increasing the number of gaming areas, for they -
cperate on the'theory.thatrillegal and untaxed gaming cannot
thrive where the demand for gaming is met by legitimate
‘operators. | ‘
‘ Under the Brltlsh system there is no monopoly,
the ev1ls of which are self-evident. In Austria, where
there is such a monopoly, there was a recent scandal
invelving fraud and corruptlon on so wide a scale that when
we ourselves were approached with a view to our taking over
the concession we felt that our reputation would be
irretrievably damaged by inheriting the aftermath of the
scandal., ' | '

In the United Kingdom, before anyone can apply
for a license he has to pass a very elaborate screening
process. For this purpose the Gaming Board thoroughly
investigates each applicant. The Gaming Board is appointed
by the Home Secretary and comprises perSons who have dis-=
‘tinguished themselves in private life. The full-time
Chairman, Sir Stanlevaaymond, has devoted his life to public
service. The other members of the Board are persons who serve
as part=time members and each receives a small honorarium.
One ©f them is a celebrated actuary, Chairman of the
Prudentlal Assurance Company. Another is a solicitor who has

' throughout his life devoted himself on a veluntary basis to
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local affairs -~ ithat is to say, local government and social services.
A third has been a prominent Chiel Constable, and yet another member
is a gentleman {rom & notably aristocratic family -- coincidentally,
the family of the Earl of Jersey.

I do not think that any law-making state contemplating the
legislation of ganing can afford to ignore the example set by Great
sritain. In ny view, gaming -in Britain has had no deleﬁerious éffect
upon social life. Therc is no evidence that it has disrupted family life
or that it has made any contribution towards crime. It has, ho?ever,
made a great contribution to the treasury via special taﬁétion and
has been a considerable factor in the growth of tourism with all
‘the attendant advantages,

But to concentrate gaming in one area -~ Atlantic City for
example -~ will not suffice. It will not accomplish the purpose
of supplanting underground illegal géming with legally controlled
and texned gamipg. People are not sufficiently mobile to go to one
point in the state whgnovcr they wish to participate in this form
of entertaimnent end the illcgal operators may still find a ready
marke i clsevhere in the state.

Legalized Gamin

g
L2

in One Area Will Create a Neon Jungle Where Fierce

Competiticn Among Gaming Establishments Will Obscure the Touristic

sdventages of Other Parts of the State and Even of the Gaming Area
Tiiself

The British svstem avoids a flamboyant concentration of gaming.
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No.gariéh, brightly liL ystrip”'exists Because gaming is fairiy‘dis-‘:
tributed throughOui‘tﬁe cOUntry*ahd‘thtoughout‘majof'cities,withih
the country. Tourism is not drawn just Tb:onefmajor centre where
gaming is permitted and‘there is none of the frantic competiti6n ﬁhat R
means casino compating with casino to provide additional diyersions 
tovﬁhe point where non-gaming areas éaﬁnoﬁ compete in éttracting
e#en non-gaming tourists. Nor is there the‘high pressuré neon
vcompetigion which kas become our image in Nevada, because in Britain
casinos are not lined up side by side to shrilly compete for passing
trade. : | |

de much more desirable is the Sifuation in Britain, where
casinos are intelligently distributed to meet demand and where no
conccﬂfratiqn of casinos éxists to orershadow all of the other

touristic amcnities.

Suggested Amendment

I’beliévé that ﬁhe negatiye‘consequences which T anticipaté
will féllow from the pfOPOSal can be avoided by a simple amendment
to thé‘projectéd legiSlation. I suggest that the legislation not E
be addptéd‘unlesé it is amehded‘so'as to méke it possible for
casinos to be licensed anyﬁherevin the gtate;vprovided that ;hé
casino be situated‘in a'hote1j¢ontaining forrexémple 300 rooms or
more and‘Be run by the;hdtei'OWﬁers aﬁd'obefatofs‘themséiveé; I
dd not sﬁggesﬁ that anyhbtei contaiﬁing>300vof more fpoms'bé perfv

mitted to operate a casino, but only suéh hotels as could meet other.
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qualifications required by the state. For example, the controlling
‘autﬁority would wapt to éatisfy itsélf that the owners and operators
are persons of the higheétvdegree of probity. It might further be
left to‘the,discretion of a local licensing authority or a referendum
'to decide whether or not legalized gaming would be of a benefit to
their particular commuhity. |

The operator of‘thé hotel would have to convince the Gaﬁing

Board of Control that suitable faciiities existed withih the hotel
for a properly run and supervised casino. All pefsonnel working
in gaming in such a casino would undoubtedly have to be individually
qualified and liéeﬁsed.

The amendment that I suggest would encourage rather than dis-
courage investment‘in’many different vacation areas. It would also
ensure that there would be sufficient gamiqg facilities distributed
in such a manner throughout the state that there would be no demand
for illegal gaming. It would prevent Atlantic City from becoming a
neon juﬁgle which would drain’the rest of the state of qualified
catering and hotel personncl and upset the balance of tourism
throughout the state. It would assﬁre the state of substantial

additional rcvenues, far more than would be received by concentrating
gaming activity in one single municipality.
In short, I believe that the sort of amendment that I suggest

would prove far more beneficial to the State of New Jersey than the

legislation projected in its present form.
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I will hold myself at-your'dispoéal to appear
before this Committee to elaborate on this statement or
upon any other fact or theory relative to gaming within’
the range of my experience which I would hope to convince
you is not inconsiderable. I will ke happy to answer any .
questicons on any specific gaming problems, whether or not
I have touched upon them in. this statement.

Thank you. .

SENATOR SEARS: Thank you, Mr. Lownes, for a
very complete presentation. . ’ )

I want to point out that Senator Kelly of Hudson
County has joined us. He is also a member of the Judiciary
Committee, o :

Any questions, gentlemen? (No questions.)

I think that probably attests to the completeness
of the jcb. : ‘

MR. LOWNES: Well, there are a couple of points
that I might like to make, in addition.:

For one thing, I noticed earlier in the discussion
you were discussing the difference in figures regarding
gross handle, gross win, and net*prbfit5¢\etc.; to get
some idea. I can really give youxSomevintéresting
guidelines on this point because, of course, we have very
detailed figures. For example, our gross handle = and
the handle can be very deéeptiVe because the handle is
something that can-be handled in so many different ways
at a table or in a casino == for example, in some casinos
they permit a man to throw money on the table. Let us
say that the man wins the wager. That money would not
even enter  intoc the handle figures of the casino. That's
one of the reasons - now, we don't allow that in our casino
and, as a matter of fact, undér'the»regulations—iﬁ'Great
Britain there are Various‘thingSwthat control’ factors such
as this. o - ’

Somebody else raised the point == at any rate,
because of the confusion in that respect, gross figures
can mean one thing say in Porto Rico and another thing
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in Las Vegas, and another thing entirely in Great Britain.
However, we do have a system whereby we count = a man
purchases chips and at the end of the day's ‘gaming we are
able to total up exactly how much is wagered in that manner.
Realize, of course, that a man might buy chips, putting up
money that goes down into the box. He may then redeem those
chips and get money for the chips. He may then go back to
the table and buy more chips..: Sc the same money is counted
twice in the gross handle. So basing figures on gross
‘handle would have very little significance,

But our gross handle, which involved the purchase
of chips, amounts to something like $2.5 million a month.
Our gross win on that amounts to approximately $500,000
a month., We are paying a tax now, a gaming tax, which,
incidentally, is based on other factors rather than the
amount of our win but happens to work out to $53,000 a-
montho.

The British didn't want to get involved in having
to count the take every night in order to establish the
tax. This is a very interesting syétem, And what they have
done is based on the particular kind of an establishment
that is what you would call here the property taxes; in
other words the property tax is being placed on the particular
casino. They'’ve established a scale which then applies to
the number of tables. One man , because he's in a very
modest establishment, may only be paying 1,000 pounds a
year per table. On the other hand, in our particular class
we péy 10,000 pounds, or $24,000,a year per table. This
works out to, interestingly enocugh, slightly more than
10% of: the gross win. So that we are paying - and this
‘has nothing to do with corporation taxes, I'm talking
strictly about the special excise tax placed on gaming --
wé are paying $633,000 a year now. in a special excise gaming
tax and our gross win is in the neighborhood of $6 million.
So that works out to about 10% of our gross win, before

any other expenses.
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- Now our net profit, after paying that tax and
after paying all of our other expenses but before corpora-
tion tax, works out to approximately\$25QiOOO a menth,
which is not inconsiderable éonsidgfing the fact that we
have an initial investment there of a million and a half
dollars. And it is that money that we're plowing into
Great Gorge, New Jersey. But I just thought you would be
interested in that. ,

And another factor, somebody raised the question
about a lottery - if you're trying to develop a -lottery and
you feel in some ways legaiized gaming casinos would compete
with the lottery, it's a different person entirely. Of
course, as you know, in Englandywe have a national lottery,
our premiﬁm bond scheme, soc that that exists. Then we also
have the football pools which are an enormous amount of
wagering. But the people who patronize the casinoé are not
really the same people. - the standards of dress required
in casinos and the kind of piaces they are. Actually the
question is, casino gaming seems to attract the upper income
element in the community, it does not attract the people who
are betting on policy or the numbers, so to speak, or the
people who bet on pools in Britain. So the question comes
up as to the kind of distinction that you seem to be making
in the State, or some of the cbjectors to this legislatimn
are making - I object for special reasons to its limitation,
but you're making a distinction that the rich have the right
to wager their money away - I mean, the poor do, but the rich
don't have that right, in making that kind of distinction
where casino gaming is illegal but lottery tickets, pools,
and that sort of thing are legal. .

So, I just wanted to make those two points.

SENATOR SEARS: Well, what would you have to say
as to the proposition that the State might operate casinos
-on some kind of concession basis, from the point of view
of the hotel business? 7 , o

MR. LOWNES: Well, of course, you know in
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Austria, you see, where this tremendous scandal existed,
it was a state operation. I have seen state operations -
of course, living in England, ‘as I'do, where we are presently
in the process of denationalizing things like Coocks Tours
and other things, it has not been my experience that
bureaucratic operation of something like gaming or of industry
is the best. I think it can lead to corruption, for cne
thing. Secondly, I feel that what is involved in gaming is
a tremendous degree of close supervision, I mean in order
to keep gaming honest and proper. I think that an owner
with a vested interest in the operation is more apt to be
able to do that than state employees who are themselves
salaried, who have no real basic interest in the ultimate
results. I mean, the temptation and the opportunity for
theft in gaming among the employees is incredible. It
requires incredibly close strict supervision., I don't
think you want to go into the gaming business. My own
belief is that you want people of high reputations and high
standards ‘and also people who have a trgmendaus investment
in gaming to be running the gaming and then you want to tax
the hell out of them. And that's the way I believe you
control. And T mean; I said that in England too. We're not
a company that's = I mean, this is ocur only gaming opérationa
I could talk to the Committee at some length as
to why we never went into Las Vegas, for example. This
is our only gaming operation anywhere in the world and we
operate 20 clubs. We have four hotels and are planning
additional ones. But the point is that, if you lock at
the situation in Great Britain, as Dr. Horace DePodwin, who
has been making this study = incidentally, when Dr. Horace
DePodwin came to the Club.in London, Peter Sellers happened
to be there and I introduced him to the Actor-Comedian
Peter Sellers - here is Dr. Horace DePodwin who is
investigating = and he kept wondering and stating, this is
Peter Sellers, "“What does the Horse Depértment have to do

with legalized gaming?® You see, he didn‘t understand my
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American accent. But the whole thing turned into a comedy
sketch that sounded like someﬁhing out of a Peter Sellers'
movie with Peter, himseif étaring in the role,

I think that Dr. DePodw1n will tell yoﬁ that he
really was very favorably 1mpressed Wlth what he saw in
Britain. , ‘

SENATORVMcDERMOTTz _Mro‘LoWnes, how many casinos
does your Company operate in'England?‘ » ,

| MR. LOWNES: One, at'the present time, but we have
now received a cértificate of consent and’are proceeding to
bulld a second casino in Manchester, England ‘

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Out of this one ca81no, your
company pays direct taxes on gambllng to England in the
amount of $633,000 a year? ,

| MR. LOWNES: HYesp 5‘5:|'5.,1:‘v°

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Oﬁt of one casino?

MR. LOWNES: One caSLnoo

SENATOR McDERMOTT: = There are 130 and some casinos?

MR. LOWNES: 150 casinos. .

SENATOR McDERMOTT:. What is the total revenue that
goes to England? '

MR. LOWNES: Well, I don't have those figures but
I should point out to you that we are the largest and we
do pay more than anyone else, I think, than any other single
casinqo ’ , T ‘
| And I woﬁld also like to point out to you this fact,
that every casino in Great Briﬁain is a clﬁb7 It must be
a private club, you see, which is not‘the situaﬁion which
exists elsewhere. Sc you don‘t have impulsebgaming; In
other words, a person must join the club first before he
can gamble. And this also pre§ents it ffom becoming.m this
has, you know, certain desirable factors to it. But I don't
think that our operation, as bigbas it isf as far as the U.K.
is concerned, is.a fraction of what one of the major hotels,
for example, in Las Vegas, makes in gaming or has in gaming

turnovers,
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SENATOR McDERMOTT: You mean, you make less per
casino than you think they make in Nevada? -

MR. LOWNES: I think so. Yes, I think that curs -
I mean, as big as it is, it's still relatively modest. I
have 25 tables and I think I've seen casinos == ch, another
thing, incidentally, speaking of the proliferation of slot
machines, in Britain one is limited to having only two slot
machines to each club. And non-gaming clubs can alsc have
these. Slot machines that pay_out'money‘can only be used
in clubs and there is a limitation of two machines and the
maximum stakes in those machines are one shilling, which is
equivalent £0‘twélve cents, a twelve cent stake.

SENATOR WOODCOCK: Mr. Lownes, just a few questions.

You indicated that the people who are invelved in
casino gambling = I'm talking about the customers now - are
different from the standpoint of money that they have
available. You made that point, I believe. Now for that
reason, therefore, I would assume they are limited, in
other words there would be a limited number of people who
would be attracted to casinoc gambling. Would you say that
that was so? |

MR. LOWNES: Yes, I think that is true. I think
that the standards of dress that are required in a properly
run and operated casino, and I think that you would not find
people who are on welfare, for example, stroiling in to wager
a bob or a few dimes and nickels on the gaming tables.
I think not only that but people have tc have some knowledge
of how to piay the games. I think this is information'Which =
even in Las Vegas, I think you're talking about middle income
and upper income people, you're not talking about lower
income pecple being inveolved in casino gaming, it dcesn't
appeal to them. The other expenSes atténdant to becoming
involved or to taking part in casino gaming, that is having
to dress up and to go for a night out, to go to a resort
facility, to check in a hotel, or to go to'a place of this

sort, just doesn't seem to attract people of lower income.
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Now, at the same time, you 1egalize,lotteries whieh'have
very little appeal to upper lncome peopleg So what. you

are doing is, you are maklng the kind of gambling available
to lower income people, who can least afford toc gamble,
whereas in the,upper,strata it's illegal. .

SENATOR WOODCOCK: = Then let me ask you this. If
we had in the State of New Jersey a'caSLno at Great Gorge
and a casino or cas1nos at Sprlng Lake and Atlantlc City,
that basically those three areas, Or more areas, would be
competing for the same fund of  people.

MR, LOWNESQ Yesp but they. weuld be brlnglng people
in from all over the eastern seaboardol I would like to make
this comment that I think in a society which begins to lose e
interest in the coneept,of legislating morality, as it were,
it is only a matter of time before people who wish to gamble
will have the rlght 1n some state on the eastern ‘seaboard, as
they do 1n Nevada, to gamblee, Now New Jersey, it would seem
to meg has an opportunlty to be in the forefront and to
seize that;opportanlty,beforewapyone else does and to call
attentionp by virtue of‘intelliéehtly distributed, properly
run, properly supervised_and highly taxed casinos properly
distributed throughout the State, to call attention to its.
many entertainment areas and facilities., Now, Atlantic City
won its great fame because of its beautiful beaches, the
boardwalk, and so on,’and I don't think you want to make
gamlng so heav1ly coneentrated in Atlantic City that the
whole world s image of Atlantic Clty and vacations in New
Jersey is thls great. blg gaming strip like they have in
Las Vegas° “And it would seem to me - I.meani I don t live
here so I'm just expres51ng what I would 1maglne your .
thoughts would be = that you would still want the beaches.

I mean, you den t thlnk of London, for example, - if you
think of visiting London it isn“t the gaming in London which
is attracting you, you're not going therevbecause’London is
a place that.has 40uor,50‘easihos wellvdistributed - well,
not that many, I think in all of_London,there may be 30.
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I mean, there's still the changing of ‘the 'guard at
Buckingham Palace and the crown jewels and the Tower, and
things of that sort that you still think of. - We have not
allowed, in Britain, gaming to overshadow other touristic
amenities, ' And that is why I would say, gaming ultimately
is going tc be legalized (a) and (b) it should be done in
such a.Way that it doesn't overshadow other things.

SENATOR WOODCOCK: I just have some difficulty
with your point,that, if we just make it exclusively for
Atlantic City, we would give Atlantic City a rather bad
reputation as being a casino city, when if we put it
throughout the State I think we would give the entire state
a bad reputation as being a casino state.

MR. LOWNES: No,., Listen, I'm not saying that
gambling in Atlantic City is going to give Atlantic City
a bad reputation. I said, a big garish strip - if that
is the name of that street in Las Vegas with one casino
cheek by,jowlvwith another casino, with enormous Signs,
where they are each férociously competing with one another,
attempting to attract the available business, all of
which is all gambling business. I mean, you know there
are other things in Nevada aside from gambling but no one
would know it. They have wonderful ski resorts, they
have dude ranches, and they have many other touristic
advantages. But they have permitted this thing to become
such a monster, a neon jungle, that it overshadows all of
the other advantages of the State. What'I“m suggesting is
that if I were in your‘shoes, Senator, I would be'taking
my example from Britain where they are giving the people
the freedom to enjoy this kind of entertainment at they
are enjoying the benefits of it, but they are not doing it
in such a manner that it overshadows all of the other
amenities of the country. ‘

SENATOR WOODCOCK: But if we were to proliferate
the number of casinos throughout the State of New Jérsey

and had one in Great Gorge and had one in Spring Lake and
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another in Atlantic City,. and wherever else.in the wisdom
of the people controlling it would decree, would that not |
alsoc generate the kind of ferocious competition, which
you spoke of, with respect to having it concentrated in
Atlantic City? , . :
. MR. LOWNES: No, it wouldn"t,‘ Well, France is
a wonderful example. Virtually every spa and every resort
in France has a casino. Do you think of France as a Nevada?h
I mean, there: is one in Devonne, there is one in Tourcoing,
there is one in Deauville, =~ I mean, they are all over.,
There must be at least fifty or sixty casinos distributed
around France but it hasn't hurt France's image. Yet these ’
casinos attract basically well-to-dc people, I'mean people .
of upper income and it's an opportunity for them to allow
themselves to be taxed because of their enjoyment of that
kind of entertainment. Now, that's my belief.
. SENATOR WOODCOCK: Then my last question would
be, since the introduction of casino gambling in Great
Britain, has the introduction of casino gambling in any
way affected the mounting tax burden that the people in
Great Britain have had to shoulder?
MR. LOWNES: Well, I can only answer your question
in this way. The Tory Government, which is now in power,
has announced that they're reducing income taxes. So maybe
the answer is yes.
SENATOR WHITE: How long have you had this in
Great Britain? » : , ,
MR. LOWNES: We.'ve been operating.since July,
1966, , , :
. SENATOR WHITE: - Prior to that time -did you have
any problems whatever in Great Britain with organized
crime? v .
MR. LOWNES: When I say "we,"” I mean Playboy
has only been operating since July of 1966. A very
interesting thing, the development of gaming in Great Britain

came about because of a new gaming act. which was introduced
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in 1960, which was original referred to as "The Vicar's
Charter” because it's ideal was to legalize whist parties
and bingo games and things like that to be conducted by
churches and other establishments like that. But there
happened to be so many loopholes in the law that you could
drive a truck through that would=be casino operators
readily saw the opportunity of introducing casinos or
casino gaming in some form. And there was a tremendous
proliferation. No licensing. No special. taxation. And
there were,at one time in Great Britain, before the new
act came in - the new act is the 1968 act == there were
at one time approximately a thousand places operating one
or another form of casino gaming somewhere in the United
Kingdom. Now, with the new act that came in, this was
completely wiped away. ‘A new form of licensing came in,
But there was no great proliferation of organized crime,
.As a matter of fact, I don‘tiknow whether you're aware of
this, at one time the British Government = something you
can't do in a State like this but the Home Office threw
out of the country a number of American citizens who were
resident there who were involved in gaming. Included
in that group was George Raft, the Actor. I don't know
whether it was association with what was obviously
suspected to be organized crime or whether it was his having
played gangster roles sc many times in the movies that led
to that decision. But he alsoc was barred from the country,.
They have done a very good job, I would say, an excellent
job, a perfect job, of keeping organized crime out of gaming.

SENATOR SEARS: ' Thank you very much, Mr. Lownes.

There are three witnesses that I really promised
to get on and we must reconvene at 1:30. It's going to make
a short lunch break. Senator Parsekian.

I don't want to unduly cut anybody short but I
would like to be able to break here by one o'clock and I
have Mr. Watson and Mr. Alden, both of whom I promised we

would get on. I'm sorry for the delay, Senator.
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N ED J. PARSEZKTIAN: Mr, Chairman and members
of the Committee: New Jersey has its share of problems,
among them the traditional tax inadequacies. We've always
been low man on the éscalator.onwtaxes;»not that we.don't

get there, we eventually will get there. We did on the

sales tax and we will on the income tax in due time, comments
notwithstanding from bothrparties; or elections of a par-
ticular year notwithstanding. But while we're getting there,
we keep mortgaging our future in various ways, either in
interest rates or in inadequacies in our school system or
inadequacies in mass transportation or inadequacies in health
services to save that dollar for the moment while the
escalator rides. Others are well ahead of us, taking care

of needs as they arise and we wait. That's one of our problems.

Another problem in the State has been organized
crime, and we've built up an unenviable reputation, as my
predecessor on the stand, Dick Hyland, a respectable cbserver
and worker in the scene, testified that around the country -
New Jersey crops up in its reputation for being a haven for
organized crime. A ,

Now here there'is a proposal to solve or salve the
tax problem by embracing casino gambling, which is the source
of cash and power and the source of national and internatiocnal
crime. If we do bring an amalgam of the two problems, it
would seem to me that' we will neither solve the_tax.problem
nor could it by any stretch of the imagination solve the
problems of organized crime to brace a system and some of the
personnel at the top. v ‘ ‘

In 1970 Las Vegas gambling paid in taxes a total
of $58.4 million. That was just Las Vegas, Nevada, and to
all taxes, federal, state and municipal. _

In 1969 Nevada, all points, geographically, paid
$39.4 million in state taxes on a gross intake reported of
$543,7 million from their gambling enterprises. So about

7.4% of the take went to government.
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Now in New Jersey, if we reCoUpéd'a comparable
amount of money, $39 million or $40 million, we would have
netted to the people of thé’State about $5.00 per person.

New Jersey's pér capita income is about $4,000, which
means that we would net 1/800 or 2/10 of a percent of our
per capita income in revenue if we matched‘Lastegas and
Nevada in gambling take in state taxes. '

‘ Now it isn't unfair at all to‘compare what the
prospects are in New Jersey for‘takes from gambling as
against Las Végasa We are in relatively:theﬂsame position.
It may be that Nevada has a sparse population but Nevada is
situated as a heighbor to the largest in population state
in the country, California, and it draws on California's
millioﬁsp it draws on millions from Oregon and Washington,
and it certainly draws nationally and internationally the .
airplane and tour services to Las Vegas .and many hundrééé of
thousands of other people who are 5pecifically intérested
in gambling. So it would be fair to say that you can
expect a like také in taxes in New Jersey, as you would in
California. ,

One of the problems, of course, that gambling wou 1d
bring to the State would be the question of “skim”, the
money that'’s skimmed off the top in cash to further illegal
enterprises all over the country and to serve as an intrusion
into legitimate business, Crime fighters, with national
knoWledge and reputation in the field, haVe for decades been
warning that the skim from gambling in Las Vegas is the
foundation of illegal enterprises all over the country and
all over the world. And we're saying to that type of
operation, come to New Jersey as we will net $5.00 per person
per year in income in this great state of 7.5 million people.

It wouldn't be too difficult to expect that the
mob would run Atlantic City and New Jersey, and that our
Atlantic City would‘vie with Las Vegas to be capital of the
criminal elements of the country. - And it wouldn't be too

difficult to surmise that we would hire people from organized
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crime to be the consultants or. the experts for government,
as is done in. some lotteries, because they know how to run
it, It becomes legitimate‘to'gambleﬁ7legitimate to have
casinos and those that run it thereby gain a legitimacy
and thereby become part of government. CL | ,
_ ‘ On October 10 .of 1970, Steven V. Roberts wrote
~an article in the New York Tlmes entitled The Other
Las Vegas. He wrotevabodt Las Vegas 20% of unemployment,
its .slums, its unrest and its poverty. They had just
witnessed, a week before. in Las Vegas, race riots and.
looting, and it was described in the article.

- If the monies from casino gambllng on the large
,scale that is handled in Las Vegas couldn't offset some
Qf.those‘problems in that_sparsely‘populated'stateq how
would we expect those same monies, to affect our social
problems in New Jersey with its 7.5 million pebple?"lt
isn't realistic to expect it. ‘ ‘ : :

- Make no mistake about it,, that the cash and the
skim from casino gambling would be available, if there were
casino gambling in Atlantic City, to be used in.businesses
other than casino gambling and its furtherance =’ in legitimate
business, in illegitimate business, in government, and in
politics. Would the parties and the personnel of the parties
presently running the parties. still retain control oveﬁ
choosing_the_candidates«for high office, or would that power
shift if the cash wete about and handled by the elements that
usually handle casino gambling.

The history books are full of: dlscuSSlons about the
effects of gambling when organized and permitted by state
or national governments. There is no substitute for
prosperitg and for scolving problems of a state or nation
for productive labor or ingenuity or legitimate hard work or
using the resources of your community to solve thegproblems
of the communlty° :

It has been sald that there is no moral issue

_inVolved here. I hear that all the time. And maybe there
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isn't a moral issue as to the -person who places the bet =
I don't see anything immoral about a person putting a dellar
down to see if his number will come up - but‘thére certainly
is a moral issue for those of us who are going to make the
decision as to whether casino gambling should be invited to
New Jersey because that decision will affect so many people
and their lives and their‘wéllbeing for many future decades,
So there is a morality invdlved insofar as those making these
decisions -are concerned. We can't turn our backs on what
current history tells us about the effects of gambling in
Las Vegas or in the Bahamas, or what the history books tell
us hasibeen the results of organized, legitimatized gambling
in other states that has since constitutionally abolished it.

The strength of our state will not lie in cbtaining
monies through taxing casiﬁo gambling but will lie in our
ingenuity and exploiting the intelligence of our people and
the excellent geographic location that we enjoy in the center
of finance and commerce. I don't think New Jersey has
ranything to be afraid of about its futureo It has the people,
it has the strength, it has the opportunity to soive its
problems. But if it were to take as an assist the very
area of society that has been a problem for our state, we
may well be quite concerned years from now about that decision.
I would hope that this Legislature would not permit that
guestion any possibility of being answered in the positive
for casino gambling. '

Thank you. )

SENATOR SEARS: Thank you very much, Senator.

Any questions, gentlemen? (No questions) -

Thank you very much for taking the time to be
with us. We appreciate having the benefit of your views,

’ Mayor'Maséiérella;’would you come forward, please.

Mayor Masciarella of Wildwood advises me that he

has a prior commitment on TV back home, sc we will put you

on now,
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CHARLES Jo MASCIARETLL A: Thank you,
Senator. My statement today is in ne way to be construed
~as offensive to Atlantic City. I do not advocate legalized
gambling and I am certainly not opposed to it. I am merely
interested in any bill that might be ready for introduction
or proposed that might give Atlantic City legalized gambling
exclusively. ' : -

Gentlemen, I am most grateful for the opportunity
to appear before the distinguished members of this hearing
on the subject of proposed legalized gambling in the State of
New Jersey, and particularly the concept of it being centered
in Atlantic City exclusively. There are many important
aspécts to this over-all issue, such as social values, and
the question of public versus private operation of facilities,
but I intend to concentrate my attention on the hard, cold,
economic realities that would face the Wildwoods and Cape
May County, should Atlantic City become the sole gambling
mecca on the Jersey shore. B ’

I make these remarks after very careful consideration
and many thoughtful discussions with members of my adminis-
tration, and social, civie, and business leaders from Cape
May County. There are five basic considerations that I
would like to present to you.

' 1. The Wildwoods are the second largest resort area
in New Jersey, second anly to Atlantic City. However, while
this seems good, it falls into perspective when we add that it
is almost a completely seasonal pfosperity, with very little
to sustain it the other nine months of the year. It also
points out the delicate position it is in, should anything
happen to its summer income. Federal and State statistics
show that Cape May County has the largest unemployment rates,
17%, in New. Jersey, almost double the next closest county,
which would be Atlantic County, 8.8%, and-triple the State
average of 5.9%. Add tec this'the fact that the per capita
County debt is the highest in New Jersey, and you see the
distressing economic picture.that we in“the Wildwoods would
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have. , o

Many of our businessmen here operate on a marginal
profit. A loss ofle to 20 peréqnt'of,gross income, because
of proposed gambling attraction in Atlantic City, would '
cause severe economic hardship, and bankruptcies toc many of
our businesses and the peoplé .t.heyfempl?oya

' It would seem only fair and reasonable that we,

as a city, should be able to meet this competition if need be,
and,_thefefore, protect our vital interests. Each community
‘should have this basic right to decide for itself whether
it wants or needs gambling. The-community's decision could
be madé by referendum.

2. EBExclusivity destroys the competitive balance.of
.any city. Gambling itself is not the only advantage Atlantic
City would enjoy:by,having,a moncpoly. - At first the hotels
"and motéls would have higher occupancy levels, and then:
higher rates would be charged. Then these would give way to
glittering new buildings,‘probably the best available. . The -
increased revenue would spill over into the restaurants and
night clubs, and the calibre of talent and accommodatiens
would be so good that no other resort area could-possibly
compete.. | - '

Theycompetitive danger I mentioned is COmpeunded
by the geographic closenesé‘of Atlantic City to the Wildwoods,
only 30 miles down the coast. It is 50fmiles'from‘Asbury Park,
- the other large resart.complex to the north. Gentlemen, New
Jersey is a small state. The entire coast line, from Saﬁdy
Hook down,; is about 100 miles. .

Now, comparison with Las Vegas locations. Mileage:
Comparing New Jersey resorts with one another to that of Las
Vegaé, we find that Las Vegas is not competing with any
immediate state neighbor for the same basic business, .and it
is also far from any major city. It is -ever 250 miles away
from Carson City, Nevada; it is over 200 miles away from
Phoenix,) Arizona; and it is over 200jmiles away ffom Los

Angeles, Californiaa
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~ Now the 81ze of Nevada 1s 14 times the size of
New Jersey, Nevada has llO 000 square mlles° New Jersey
has 8,000 square mllesa » ,

Other ba51c dlfferences,_ Nevada has no shore
line at all; Nevada has approxxmately a half mllllon populam
tion; Nevada's basic 1ndustry 1s mlnlng and farmlnga

Importantm It is our con51dered oplnlon that
Atlantic City would take away a material portion of. WlldWOOd s
business, and we must be in a p081t;on-to respond promptly,
without the need of seeking an amendment‘to‘the‘law after
the law has passed, and the subseduent time of loss, if
ever permitted. - o | |

It would be nalve to think that once gambllng was
successfully entrenched in a flnanc1ally 1mpregnab1e p051t10n
in Atlantlc City, that these people would support the extensron
of the gambllng pr1nc1ple into nearby Wildwood, or any other
competitive area, such as Asbury Park. One can already hear
the type of arguments Atlantic City interests would foster.
They come eas1ly to mind. For ekample; typical arguments:

Why dllute the State income to. several areas?

It w111 be harder to administer, and more expen51vee

| Let's glve it more time and study expansion.,

Gentlemen, 1f the Wlldwoods are. faced with a drop
1n income for any perlod of tlme,’lt would destroy our
economy and create an impossible situation. The 1mportant
thing here is the tlme factor. These thlngs,must be thought
about or amended before:they"re introduced, if they are
going to be introduced. )

Municipal option - the best answer for sound
reasons. = Actually a broader. approach to 1egalized gambling
is a sound one for the following reasons: |

A. It will permlt each munl01pa11ty to dec;de for
itself - a far more democratlc process of llfec ,

. B. It takes away the poss1b111ty of severe

economic dislocation in nearby, competing resort areas..

\
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C. It w1ll prov1de for the balanced development
of the entire New Jersey coast and thereforey deliver the
greatest benefit and income to the State, whlch I think we
can all realize - if I can ad lib for a moment - that 1n
any one concentrated area you couldn't poss;bly do the
volume of business that you would do if it was in expanded
areas of the-‘Stateo ‘There would haVe»to be a larger velume.
So to speak, we will be éplitﬂingmthekpeaé'ﬁp in more than
one pod. But I think that the State would derive more
benefit from this if it did happen and it wouldn't be a
discriminatory act, it would be an act that would be for
justice and justice for all who would decide to have it,
if the people in that particular community wanted it.

D.  Growth will be 'slower in all areas that elect
gambling, and will afford a better opportunlty to control it
and direct its future.

E. Tt will keep the gambling smaller in each’
individual area so that it will not become the predominant
influence in any one area and, therefore;”find its proper
level as an adjunct to the area economy and not its dictater.

Atlantic City already enjoys many advantages,
gentlemen. It receives these economic boosts:

1. It keeps the 5% sales tax it collects, called
Luxury Tax. No other city in New Jersey gets this epportunity.

2o The Atlantic Clty Race Track = flat and now
harness racing.

3. The Atlantic CityrExpresSway enters in Center
City. ' S

4, The South Jersey College is being built in
Atlantic County, not far from Atlantlc Cltyg which is called
the Stockton Collegea . ‘

And it may receive the High Speed Rail:Line
Extension from Lindenwold, New: Jersey. ' |

It has accomplished: Mayor Somers stated that
despite the above advantages, Atlantic City has its worst
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financial crisis since 1929....That was:quoted~in,the Atlantic
City Press the week of February 4th.

Gentlemen, if Wildwood had only the advantage of
having the Sales Tax receipts that it=collects,,it'might not
have to levy-any.additionél»taxes,r L '

- One wonders why Atlantic City should receive a
gambling monopoly on this record. :This:is not to imply that
they do not have a serious financial crisis to deal with.
But, gentlemen, so does every other municipality in New
Jersey todaye\ If gambling revenue can help defray our
rising budget costs for education, welfare, and payroll, then
every city should have the right to participate.

Indirect participation, such as a return of part
ofﬂthe revenue to each county, for examplebthe State Sales
' Tax,”does not work for us. The Wildwoods -collect hundreds
of thousands of dollars during the course of the summer in
State Sales Tax. .The State returns to Wildwood $19,000 of
these receipts based on a population formula. The amount
returned toc Cape May County is alsonegligibleo
} 7 Observations regarding.legalized.gambling in New
Jersey: ' ‘
‘ New Jersey'enjoys perhaps the most strategic
location in the U.S.A., nestled between the giant cities
of New York, Philadelphia, Baltimore and Washington. It is
within a 24 hour drive of 30% of the total U. S. population,
\ New Jersey resorts have a short season, ranging
approximately thrée months. They have steadily lost volume
to the warmer climes, as air travel became safer and
cheaper. Some of the older resorts are deteriorating.

The high density of population has moved: education,
 welfare, and payroll costs of cities to unbearable levels,.
Most cities are in desperate :financial difficulty.

- ’Gaming or.gambling has become a basic¢ part of our
cultural~fabric,_Viahrace,tracks,,1otteries,vand:the‘more
ﬁoderatewform of bingo. Everyone .seems to want to take a
chance on having a better future. -It is here, so why not
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turn part of its revenue tofmeaningful uses,

Public versus privatefoperationuof

gambling

requires extensive study before reaching a decision.

Finally, I believe the revenue from gambling on a

controlled basis will be gratefully received

heavily taxed public.

by "an already

The main thrust of my testimony today, gentlemen,

is to bring home to you the absolute necessity for a gambling

- law that allows any city the right to elect to use it.

my opinion, the economic fallout of exclusive

gambling on other New Jersey resort business.

immediate and direct, and the impact severe.

Iin
- Atlantic City

D

areas will be

In fairness

to my constituents in Wildwood, and the people of Cape May

County, ‘I am compelled to convey to you the serious implica-

tions of this course of action, and the deep
people.

Gentlemen, in my closing remarks,
humble myself and request that you give very

sideration to our position and thereby provi

concern of our

[ would like to
serious con-=

de the same

opportunity to the Wildwoods and other resorts so that they

may elect to have legalized gambling if the 1

and 1eaVe it to the choosing cof our citizens|

And what I mean by this, if I can
another thirty seconds, is, I think that the
Atlantic City is having financially = and we
problem with our financial structure today,
municipality, = we all need some help and, i
gambling is going to be some help in return
and its revenue, then I think we should all
we all carry the burden and we all have the
problems. I think every municipality in the
Jersey, if there are any exceptions at all,
of tax problem and has financial problems.
in salaries to your police, your firemen, yo
your teachers, your administrators, it becam

for any city to kee¢n a tax structure that is
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we're all looking for relieéf, we're all. looking for the
same relief. .We have the same;épmmon problems and, believe
me, I am not opposed to legalized gambling but if it's
going to be, we want to be a part of it, and Wildwood .
wants its fair share of any revenue that.might be derived
from the State. ‘v N
' Thank you very much, gentlemen. \ ,
SENATOR SEARS: Thank you .very much, .Mayor.
' Any questions?. (No questions)»
v Thank you-very much, Mayor, we appreciate having
the benefit of your views. , ,
Mr. Watson, would you come up for just a minute, -
please? , R .v -
- Mr. Watson will be the last witnhess before we
break. When we break, we will~return at a quarter Qf two ,
at which time the Attorney General is scheduled.
THOMAS WATSON  JR.: My name is Thomas
Watson, Jr., President of R.E.A.C.T. Organization, a newly
formed organization dedicated to reach an early abatement |
in crime and taxes. Wé,feelﬁSenator,MdDermott“svbill to
legalize gambling casinos in Atlantic City will speed the
deterioration of our State. We oppose any gambling which
is not owned and operated by the State of New Jersey.
Licensing gambling casinos, even with State reguiationﬂ
will not stop an organized crime takeover in the South
Jersey area, ' v
If this bill is passed, we arel leaving a legacy
of complete corruption to our children; we owe them better
than this. It is for these reasons we implore Senator
McDermott and his colleaguesvto:reconéider and table or
withdraw this bill altogether. A committee should be formed
to study’the;effeCts and consequences this may have on our
State. There are many,pertingnt;qugstions to be asked,
the following are butja.few: .‘, } ‘ '
At presentb_inﬂviewwof_é recent article in Readers

Digest, how free of organized crime, graft and corruption
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is Atlantic County presently?
- Since the inception of Senator McD

ermott's bill,

how miich land speculation has’ existed and who is fronting’

for organized crime special interest groups?

How many businessmen will renovate
and be forced to deal with organized crime d
legitimate financing? '
K How can we hope to realize two to
million dollars when Las Vegas only received

How,
of his resources, could not keep the criminag
infiltrating his enterprises, - how can we e
fien in Atlantic City to withstand their infl

6. "

much will the State receive from Atlantic Ci

Since this is’SpecialiZed legi

revenue will be lost from other resorts?

Will we not, in effect, be destroy
of our resort areas for the benefit of Atlan

These are but a few questions that
in the interest of the resident of the State
Organized Crime should not be taken lightly,
they control 20% of our gross national incom
to $200 billion a year.  Of these monies, ap
$2 billion a year is used to buy them politil
Prosecutor Lordi of Essex County has estimat
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purpose of lowering real estate property taxes.

Only then will we say with pride that we are well
on our way to defeating organized crime in New Jersey. The
R.E.A.C.T. organization -is preparing to oppose this bill
in every county in the State, and also hope tc oppose any
candidate regardless of party who advocates passage of .this
bill. ﬁ ; , _ ,

Once again, we of. R.EA.C.T. ask for -the withdrawal
or rejection of this bill. :

I would like to.add that we have a bill drawn up
for the legalization of numbers and off-track betting and .
betting on sporting events. Wé do lack a sponsor for this
bill and would be very happy to have any one of you gentle=x
men sponsor it. L : :

SENATOR SEARS: Thank you very much, Mr. Watson.

Any questions, gentlemen? (No questions)

All right, we will break for lunch and we will
resume at a quarter of two and continue until such time as

everyone has been heard.

(Recess for lunch)
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“Mr. Malamut stated that for the past two years
the news media has continually‘taken potshots at the State
of New Jersey, and more partlcularly Atlantlc Clty, in
regard to organlzed crlme and OfflClal corruptlon, which
has resulted in a poor 1mage of New Jersey and Atlantlc
City. He mentioned specific articles concerning organized
crime and official corruption in Atlantic City that have
appeared in the Philadelphia Inqnirer, the Atlantic City
Press, the Wall Street Journal Fortune Magaz1neg
Philadelphia Magazine and, more recently, the Readers
Digest, whlch has blasted Atlantic City as a haven for
organized crime and corruptlone Mr ., Malamut feels that thls
attack on Atlantic City by the news medla has coincided
with the first>bill presented to the Legislatnre approxi=- .
mately two years ago concerning legalized gambling in
Atlantic City. Mr. Malamut feels that this seemed to
corroborate his theory that pressure was being put on by
organized crime in Nevada and Bahama gambling interests
to tarnish the 1mage of “New Jersey and more particularly
Atlantic City so that the Leglslature and publlc would not
be susceptible to legallzed casino gambling in Atlantic
City. Mr. Malamut made.it clear that he has no evidence,
witnhesses, or any tangible‘or pertinent information that "
any of the aforementloned statements were factual. He
empha51zed that the statements he made before the Senate
JudlClary Committee were only his opinion and belief.

We felt that there was no reason for any further
investigation, that there was no way of conflrmlng this
opinion of his and we felt that it was highly unlikely that
such activity was occurrlngo , \

I want to say next to this Commlttee, Senator
Sears, that I am deflnltely opposed to casino gambllng of
any klnd in New Jersey.

I think that the whole way that the promoters of
this type of operation are attempting to sell this to the

public is an important thing that we should look at.
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Number one,vlt 1s sald that this type of legallzed
gambllng w1ll deal a blow to organlzed crlme. ‘Now it seems
to me that this 1s a rldlculous pos1tlon because there ls_.
no organlzed casino gambllng in New Jersey at the present
time, And what we do ln connectlon with ca51no gambllng
will have no effect on what organlzed crime does in the
~area of cas1no gambllng because they don"t conduct any such
type of operation in the State. : ‘

X The next proposition 1s,»we11,"people4will gamble
anyway why not let them do it legally7 “why not take our
cut from that? why not get our tax revenues? Well, of course,
this is always the prOPOS1t10n that's raised when you try to
legallze a condition in soclety which is difficult to
enforce and dlfflcult ‘to prevent°

I say that we ‘have now legallzed the lottery,
we have legalized ra01ng to a limited degreeo This year
there is a suggestion to go to more racing. I say that
we should look at that, watch that, get our revenues from
there and see where we go from there. That's enough gambling
for a while. “ - ) S

History has told us, andiit seems that we never
learn from history, that every time we try casinc gambling
or any gambling to a great ektent, legalization, = and
this is the history of the United States - that the
criminal element moves in. It has'never failed to this date.,
As a matter of fact, one of the toughest statutes that we
have had to get around in the questlon of a lottery is the
Federal statute of 1890 whlch prevents the advertlsement
of lotteries. This is one of the things that I had to
advise the Lottery Commission on. . And whether or notlwe: '~
could put our checks in payment of the lottery winnings in
the mail, whether that violated federal law. I checked in
to Where that statute orlglnated, why do we have such a |
statute on the books, and it resulted from the famous
New Orleans lottery scandal of the 1800 S, 1n‘wh1ch this

countrypwas literally in the grip of criminals to the extent
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that ‘it became a part of a ‘presidential campaign and to
the extent that it prompted congressional legislation
against lotteries.- '

Now controlling a lottery is an entirely different
proposition from contreolling casino gambling.

..Some of the proponents cof this bill seem to be
trying to sell this proposition based on some wild guesstimates
of what the revenues will be to the State of New Jersey. We
are all concerned with revenues toc the State of New Jersey.
We are all desperately seeking new ways. of finding revenues
to support the very needed things that everyone knows are :-

needed, that is,housing for the aged, help to the cities, '

‘education, law enforcement, but to base this type of an

operation on something like casino gambling is fiscal
irresponsibility at its worst.. » \

Now these estimates that have been made = I have
read all of the testimony that has been presented‘to this
Committee up to today and I am literally amazed at same of
the testimbny° They talk about Las Vegas gambling and they
take their estimates of what we might expect in New Jersey,
if we go for this type of gambling, in one breath, interpolate
that into a hundred or two hundred million dollars = and,

incidentally, they can't even use proper arithmetic, as I

‘note in the testimony, one person appeared before this

Committee and said that in Las Vegas they were losing
$32,000 a day because of a strike of the casinos out there,
that is, the State was in revenues, so he interpoclated that
into a hundred million dollars a year = of course, that
doesn't go anywhere near that, it goes into ten million
dolillars a year - and then they project these huge revenues
to make: the people feel that it's going to be a panacea
for everything, Then in the nextVbreéth they say, well,
we don't want a Las Vegas type operation, we want a nice,
clean, high=class.operation such as appears. in the Bahamas
or in San Jﬁén or one of those places.

Well,.let"s,look at that for a moment. In Las

81



Vegas, whereiyou»get”Substantial revenues = but, incidentally,
their total gambling revenues paleiby'COmparison to our own
revenues from gambling in this State just from horse racing ==
but, let's look at their operation for a moment . They bring
people by the busloads in from California to play the slot
machines, by the busloads, gentlemen, and they have 35,000
"slot machines in Las VegaS'alone) 35,000 of them. The next
thing they do, to get the high roller, they have free trips
and the free drinks, the free airfare, free hotel accommoda=-
tions. The entertainment capital of the world is now in

Las Végasoi This:’ is how they lure the high roller to Las
Vegas° They give them substantial amounts of credit. These
people don't. come to Las Vegas with a bankroll on them, you
know. They re cleared for credit ahead of time.

Do we want New Jersey to get into the business of
granting credit to gamblers? This is where the skimming takes
place, the ‘credit operation. -The checks are drawn = and,
incidentally, the revenues are figured in the statute on the
gross incomevwhich is defined as that income after losses
including bad checks. They figure their losses including

_these bad checks andvthen they send collection people out

to the other states to collect these bad checks. And just
threat of disclosure of -a huge gambling loss while you're

on vacation many times brings .a settlement. This is the
type of skimming that goes on in Las Vegas, We know what
kind of a honky-tonk' atmosphere that is: =

.z . I don't have any objection to the person who wants
to do that willingly, who wants to go to Las Vegas and do
that. That's perfectly all right. If he wants to engage

in that type of gambling, that's fine. I don't have a mocral
canpunctioh or religious conviction against gambling. I
don't think that's the point. The point is that New Jersey
is a family type, in some -areas a bedroom tYpevcommunityev
Fine families live in this State. 'Androur tourist population,
for the most part, at the seashores is made up of families
coming to enjoy our - fine beaches and our fine facilities at
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the seashore. How 1s any type of ca51no operatlon g01ng
to attract that type of cllentele7 In other words, it
may even affect them and drlve them away, if we get into“f
a cas1no type atmosphere 1n New Jerseyc . R
Now, if you don t go the Las Vegas route - and

that's the route that has proven to be most lucratlve to
the states =- if we don t go that route, let's go to the
Nassau or Bahamasa I don t know whether 1t has been
mentioned before to this’ Commlttee but in Nassau ‘the
residents of the Island are forbldden to gamble.‘ It is
illegal for the res1dents of Nassau to gamble at all. In
other words the Nassau and Bahama governmentsthlnk it's
all rlght for the tourlsts but they don t want to get thelr
citizens 1nvolved in anythlng llke that, and they enforce .
it very strJ.ctlyo I have a letter from thelr Prefect of
Police Wthh shows the number of arrests that they have
had and he says that they make the gambllng and casino
operators respon81ble to see, on paln of lOS1ng their llcense,
that no local residents of the’ Bahamas engage in gambllng
act1v1t1esa
_ Now there is a very obv1ous reason for that.
They cater to the tourlst That's an entlrely dlfferent
settlng from Atlantic Clty,} In Nassau, the place that I
visited with the State Bar A55001at10n,.the1r island.casino,
Paradise Island was completely isolated from the malnland
They had a guard at the gate on the brldge Wthh could very
easily check on everybody that comes over. It' s a very
small populatlon and they can watch everybody that comes
into the casino or wants to gamble, and determlne whether
he is a resident or not a re51dent ' I doubt very ‘much if
we could have that klnd of control, if, 1ndeed, ‘that's what
thlS blll calls for, in Atlantlc Cltygy‘l don'‘t think there
is any law enforcement agency that can control such a thlng
1n this type of arrangement in Atlantlc Clty, ,

" ‘In Nassau you have an expens1ve plane fare and you
have hotel accommodatlons Wthh are falrly expenS1ve to
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start witho Only that type of people that can afford
thosevaccommodatlons, in the flrst place, w1ll appear 1n.
those gambling casinos. You have a natural check there.

Now, I haven't seen any testlmony on the revenues
from the type of gambllng that occurs in Nassau.' I don't
know what 1t is. Very 1nterest1ngly, 1t just hasn t appeared
in the testlmony here° I don* t know what we can expect
from that type of gambllng but I suspect that it's not very
much at allo_ o o ‘ ‘ _

The President of'ResorG International‘appeared
before this Committee and made.quite a play about all of

the former'Organized‘Crime Task Fbrce people and the FBI
people that he has employed with INTERTEL. He testified
‘about the security arrangements. I have to tell you,
gentlemen, these men aren 't belng hlred by ‘Resorts
Internatlonal to help the State, they are there to protect'
the stockholders from their own employees and the defalcations
that mlght occur, and they have to have a huge security
organization. They know the problems.

In Great Brltaln, which has legallzed gambling, let
me read you a shortjexcerpt from an article that appeared
in the Economist on June 17, 1967, - how well is it working
over there. This is called, Controlling Casinos and the
‘subhead‘is; What is Mr Jenkins going to do about casinos,
repeat Mr. Butler' E mistakes? And they are hav1ng a very
serious problem in England with the casino gambling.

“Although no prec1se figures of membershlp are
available, the probablllty has to be faced that over a
million Britains have in some degree got the caSLno gaming
bug. The Government is naturally very concerned about this
for two reasons. One is that thlS large new commerc1al
gaming industry has grown up out of a law in the mid 1950's
‘which was orlglnally not 1ntended to allow any such thing,
indeed it was a by-product of a blll that aimed principally
at getting rid of the bookies' runner.f Thls is the same

thing we are opposing here - I say that parenthetically°
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“The other, and even more;serious,acause'for worry is that,
vas thevHome‘Secretary_has;said, there is undoubtedly a- o
‘close andxgrowlng;connection;between;gaminggclubswand‘
organized crime.'. This has.been.highlighted by the discovery
off .the Sussex Shore of the bullet—rldden ‘body of a gambler
called Buggy, a.man openly descrlbed in the newspapers as
a collector of protectlon money from gambling clubs and
presumptlwely a v1ct1m of. some Chlcago style gang war in §
England., ' Mr.. Jenkins has, thereforep 1ndlcated that a new
bill may be introduced in the next session of Parllament ’
to try to rectify thlS alarming . state. of affalrso And =
then they go on to dlscuss what type of control they should
have, further controls that they should put on thelr
organlzed CaSan gambllng, which 1s legallzed

Great Brltaln is obv1ously hav1ng a lot of troubleo
I am sure that you gentlemen all remember the scandals 1n:
the Bahamas in the 1960's arising out of casino gambllnge
It's well documented in 1ssues of the Saturday Evenlng Post,
the issues of Tlme and News Week and the Wall Street -
Journal. I can give you references to all of these maga21nesg
if you so desire. They had very, very serious difficulties
when they got into the business of. legalized casino | |
gambling. R u | , \ |
: There is great danger even, I thlnk that this
type of gambllng Wlll attract all sorts of hustlers, con
men, plmps, prostltutes, burglars° These people follow
this type of operatlono_

‘ Now to talk about puttlng a ca51no gambllng
enterprlse in Atlantic Clty or .any other place in New Jersey
is entirely dlfferent from talklng .about puttlng it in
Las Vegas, which is lsolatedzln’thehdesert, which is only
accessible” for the moSt part,yw it's a longiway fromvthe
vast majorlty cf c1tlzens and most . of the people go there
by air except those that they bus in from Callfornla to
play the_slotse And we say_we:don“tvwantgthat type of
operation anyway. “Itfs different fromwforto Rico where
there is, incidentally; a limit on the gambling, on the
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amount that can be bet; it's different from the Island of:
the Bahamas where they can strictly control it, To plunk

a gambling casino or many of them down in the middle of an
urban-suburban community, like New Jersey is, is an entirely
different proposition., How can you keep the little people
from gambllng and destroylng themselves'> How is it possible
in Atlantic City? ' \

The literature that is passed out by the groups
that are supporting this type of legislation talks about
they want a high type individual there. One of the answers
to the question, How would the casino work? - and this is
called A Primer on Casino Gambling put out by the Tourist
Development Council of Atlantic City, Convention Hall. They
say that the Atlantic:Cityvcasino operation would stress
sophisticated entertainment in an elegant setting with an
enforced code of dress and hours of play limited to the
evening. ) ‘ o ’

What does that do for us? Does that tell us that
we are not going to let the wage earner gamble in Atlantic
- City?  Does it tell 'us that we keep him out? Does it tell
the people who are on welfare in Atlantic City that they
can't gamble in the casinos? :

We're close, gentlemen, to a huge population
center, New York, Philadélphia and all of ocur surrounding
communities, Wilmington, Delaware, and all of our citizens .
here in New Jersey, and these people will have ready access
to Atlantic City. 1In one breath they tell us, we don't want
them to gamble: in the other breath they use that type of
a come=on to indicate we're g01ng to get huge revenues from
this type of an operatlono .

Every gambling resort that I have ever heard of
or seen or had any connection with, that I have seen or
visited, always has a learner‘'s table for the crap tableg
they have learner's classes in roulette. Now I suppose the
next prop051t10n that's 901ng ‘to be advanced is that we
teagb;roulette‘playing'or dice throwing in our schools.



This is the way you attractlit,ithis,is a pie-in=-the=sky-
attitude, this is the something-for-nothing attitude that

I say we just don't need in New Jersey.. We can. control the
lottery. Let's watch the off-track betting exper iment . in
New York, which is not off the ground. Let's see how that
does. Let's see what problems that creates for them.

( You know this gambling and this tax resources. :
from gambling is fast reaching a point of no return.
Everybody is getting on the bandwagon. A case in point is
the Atlantic City Race Track} gentlemen. . They did a good .
job. .They're a fine plant down there. They gdt a lot of
revenue and they made a lot‘of,moneya But this year they're
in saying they are not making any money. Why is that? _
Because of the competitidn from Delaware Park, because of L
the competition from Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Everybodi
is getting intc the act and we're all competing and it's a
very precarious base on which to base our future needs for
revenue. -

The race tracks were in here this year, in before
the Racing Commission and in before this body asking for
more racing days, for winter racing, they're even studying
night racing. The point is they're ndt‘making out as well
~as they did because of the competition from other states
driving them into doing things that we thought they wouldn't
be doing before. , .

We all know that there is a saturation point to
gambling and I don't think that we want to encourage any more
cf it at this time. I think we have enough problems. And
I say that we ought to keep things the way they are in
this connection.

Thank you. o

SENATOR SEARS: Thank you, sir.

Before we open 1t to the rest of the Commlttee,v
yoﬁ”ve been given some additional tools in the fight
against organized»crimé,and_crime of all sorts within the

last couple of years. You expressed some real:concern here
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about the°resﬁits of this kind of ocperation in Atlantic

City in ﬁerms df‘lawlenforcement‘s ability to cope with
it and to keep it clean, so to speak. Weould you care to
‘enlarge on that in terms of whether you would think you

would need new tools or whether'you think you would need
more manpower and how successful you might be, assuming

this were approved? ,

MR. KUGLER: Well, if history is.any»demonstration
or any base, Sehator Sears, I don't thihk we will be very
successful in contrelling the crime that would follow casino
gambling. I think wecwould all find out later that we would
have to repeal the acﬁ}'and'we would be the sadder and the
wiser for it. But I don't know why we can't learn from
history. '

Yesterday the State -Police made raids on gambling
activities in two areas of the‘Stateg - In one area they
arrested two police officers who were involved in the gambling
activity; We recently indicted mayors, we have recently
indicted other pglig¢e officers. Now we all know, in spite
of legallzed horse ra01ng, in spite of legalized lottery,
that lllegal gambllng is going to exist in spite of the best
law enforcement‘effort because gambling and the lure of the
easy dollar is corrupting in itself, and it's a very, very
difficult thing to control. I think we can control what
we've got but I have great doubt about whether we can
control any more in the wide open type of gambllng that
casino gambllng brlngs to a state. ’

SENATOR SEARS: Assumlng that casinos could be
operated by the State, for the State, with all of the
revenue to inure to the State = and I'm not so sure it
could be, incidentally, but let's assume,.hypothetically,
that it could be, - would-that'have any influence on your
judgment in térms of the use per se and bringing it into
the State? '

MR. KUGLER: Assuming what; Senator?

SENATOR SEARSQ’,Assumlng»that'it could ‘be operated

.'/\ ‘
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and were to be operated by the State, not by private
enterprise, would that have .any effect on your judgment
in these areas? ‘ ’

* MR. KUGLER: It depends how big an -operation it

would be, Senator Sears. I think that i1f we had one casino
somewhere = I don't know why we'd want one casino, it isn’'t
'going to help anybedy, it isn't going to resurrect any
hotels, it isn't going to help the State of New Jersey
revenuewise, but suppcse.'we had one: or two dasinos, I
think it's feasible that the State could operate such a
thing. I don't know whether it's desirable. I don't know
whether as a State we want to get into the business of
- granting credit to gamblers, of enticing them into New
Jersey by airplane and giving them free hotels to gamble
at our casinos. I don't know whether we want to advertise
to encourage our citizens to go-to the gambling casinos.
I don't-know whether we, indéed, want to be 'a party to
their losing their paychecks and:their homes. Ibdon“t
‘know whether we want to get into that. I say no, but I
think it could be done on a very limited scale.

SENATOR SEARS: You spoke of the satellite type
of opérations that follow this kind of gambling and you
talked about the attraction of pimps, prostitutes, burglars,
and other occupations, if you can call them that, - the
fact that the State might be operating the use would not
particularly affect that, would 1it? they would still come,
wouldn't they? ’ ‘ '

MR, KUGLER: They certainly would. They always
have in the past. They have everywhere that the state has
conducted the gambling operations. I can give you the ‘
historical documentations on that.

| SENATOR SEARS: I have a feeling Senator
McDermott may have a question or two.- ’
MR. KUGLER: I sort of have that feeling too.
SENATOR McDERMOTT: Well, Senator Sears asked my

usual questions that I presented this morning to witnesses
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such as yourself, General., - ,

‘ Géneral,.l must compliment you, You certainly
are a very devoted Attorney General. You read the record
of the previous hearings so that you came here well prepared.
‘And I compliment you, as I said. I suggest, ‘however, that
you read the record. that occurred this morning. You couldn't
possibly have been here. There were some estimates on
revenues by Mr., Glaser, or rather he gave a factual presenta-
tion of revenues received in Nevada and I gave an extrapolation
of them as applied to New Jersey, that I commend to your
reading. i . | l : '
MR. KUGLER: = I have Sidney Glaser's statement. I
have read it. I studied it last night. '

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Right. And alsc, you menticned
that in England = you read a 1967 article. There was a
gentleman here by the name of Victor Lownes and he operates
the Playboy Enterprises throughout the world. He came here
and he gave us a very experienced type of presentation. He
did not share your feelings about crime. He did make mention,
though, about revenue. I asked him the question: What does
his casino produce a year in revenue paid to England. His
casino, as he put it, has 25 tébleso He also mentioned in
other testimony that private clubs are allowed only two |
slot machines each. So I presume that his club over there
has two slot machines. So, with 25 tables and 2 slot
machines, he makes enough money that he pays England each
year the amazing sum, out of one casino, of $633,000 in
taxes., I éommen@ that to your reading, General.

MR .. KUGLER: Does he take that from the tourists,
Senator, or does he take it from the citizens of Great'
Britain who could be spending it elsewhere?

SENATOR McDERMOTT: - He indicated that you have to
be a member of these clubs in order -to get in, so I would
presume that probably the vast majority of people - it's
only a presumption on my part = are probably British, but
I presume that other people,go there. In fact, there is
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one statement that he made that I am-sure you are going to
be very interested in because of your remarks regarding =
are we going to prevent people on welfare from gambling?

are we going to prevent the middle  income people from
gambling? He said that expérience has shown that the
iottery,such,as we have in New Jersey, is for the low income
groups, and casino gambling is strictly for the upper income
groups. And he even made the observation that maybe we're
discriminating in New Jersey. We're letting the little
income guy throw his money away and we're not taking money
away from the upper income group. I really commend it to
you. I think it's a very worthwhile presentation.

There was a gentleman here this morning who
differed on my proposal but only in one respect, that it was
not extended to his community. That was Mayor Masciarella '
of Wildwood. And he concluded his remarks - and, by the
way, he listened all morning to people say that casino
gambling can bring the wrong kind of element to any community,
but he wants it in Wildwood or he wouldn't be here asking
for an amendment. He made a statement that I would like you
to express your opinion on. He said, when all this is said
and done, why don't we leave it to the chcice of the citizens.
How do you feel about the referendum?

MR. KUGLER: Senator, I'm glad you raised that
-peint. I think the citizens should be able to vote on this
type of thing also, if this body itself in deliberation
with all of the facts has made up its mind that it would
recommend it to the citizens. I think that's the first
step. _ , . .
The second step is that I think the citizens ought
to know what they're voting on. I don't think it should be
promoted on the basis of projection of income revenues on

a Las Vegas type operation, as it is being.done now, and

~  then in the next breath, in the pamphlets that we hand out,

say that we don't want a Las Vegas type of operation. If

we want a narrow type operation with one or two casinos in
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Atlantic City, where the citizens are not allowed to bet,
as the example that is used in the pamphlet, the Nassau,
then that's one thing. We ought to tell the citizens
that's what they're voting on so they will know whether
they want to have that type of gambling and whether it's
worth the probiemsf‘whether‘that“s what they want to vote
on. | _ |
4 If the other proposition is that you're going
to have casino type gambling and wideopen gembling,'such
as exists in Las Vegas, then they ought to be told that alsoc.

I say this bill does not tell them that and the
hearings to date don't tell the people that, so that they
can have an intelligent vote.

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Well, General, you're familiar
with the fact that our Constitution can only be amended by
the people in a popular vote, and the Constitution so provides
for its own amendment. All that this resolution does is,
it asks the people if they wish-to have the Legislature make
the necessary implementing legislation. If this resolution
passes both houses with the necessary constituticnal
majority, three~ -fifths, it doesn't require the Slgnature
.0of the Governor, it would then go on the ballcot this
November, The people, this November, would then say, ves,
we want casino gambling, or, no., Chances are, from the way
public cpinion has been going, it would pass. Then it would
come back to this Legislature, the group that you talked
about, the group that has the knowledge, the group that can
study the problem, the group that can get the expertise
moreso than anybody on the street, and then this Legislature,
or rather the next one, would make all of the implementing
laws, or the Legislature might decide that it is not going
to implement the will of the people, and it doesn't have to,
it doesn't have to at all. And I give you a perfect example
of that. In the year 1947, when cur Constitution was passed,
we put an article in there to give public employees .the

right to be represented by unions, 1949, Article I, paragraph
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19, and not until the year 1968 did we pass a law, known
as PERC - Public Employment Relations Commission. Some
21 years passed before the Legislature acted on it.

I submit that that's all we're asking here, that we
let the people vote on it and then the Legislature can take
its due time and pass the kind of implementing legislation
that will be proper and will be concerned with the interest
of all in New Jersey. |

SENATOR SEARS: Do you understand the question,
General? ’

SENATOR McDERMOTT: It was really a statement.

MR. KUGLER: I understand the statement, Senator

Sears, and I don't agree with it.

SENATOR McDERMOTT: General, you opened up your
testimony today with regard to an investigation by one
of the State Police Sergeants?

MR. KUGLER: Yes.

SENATOR McDERMOTT: And it had to do with a
statement that was made at the first public hearing
regarding rumors.

This morning, former Commissioner Hyland made
a statement as to rumors that he had heard. He stated
for the record that over 18 months ago, as the rumor goes
that he heard, in Chicago there was a meeting of high
members of organized crime syndicates who at that time
were meeting for the express purpose as to how they were
going to implement casino gambling in Atlantic City.

Has Commissioner Hyland ever told you about these rumors?

MR. KUGLER: Has Commissioner Hyland ever told
me about them? '

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Yes, Commissioner Hyland.

MR. KUGLER: No, he has not.

SENATOR McDERMOTT: He has not? May I suggest,

as was suggested in the previous hearing, that an
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investigation be made just as it‘wa5~made,af‘the previous
witness who proposed such a rumor? ' , | :

MR. KUGLER: Investigation of what, Senator?

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Of the rumors that were the
knowledge of Commissicner Hyland. Commissioner Hyland
stated flatly for the record that he had heard. these rumors
and I believe, at the time, he was on the SIC, and 1
was wondering whether or not he communicated them to you.
You sayibnog for the record. ' May I suggest that --

MR, KUGLER: Well I was only Attorney General
for a short time while he was Chairman of the SCI. He
may have given the information to someone at the time,
before I got here, but I will be happy to talk to him gboUt
it, vess. ,
| SENATOR McDERMOTT: I would appreciate that. Thank

YyOu.,
MR. KUGLER: Do you want me to report back to
you, Senator? / ; B o
SENATOR McDERMOTT: To the entire Committee.
MR. KUGLER:. Thank you.
SENATOR SEARS: I was just going to say, General,
that perhaps Commissioner Hyland's remarks, if they are
to be understood in their complete context, should be, as I
asked before, transcribed and delivered to you so that
you could have the benefit of not only what he said but
the qualifications that were. stated and £hé context of how
he said it. So that, if you would do that, we will ask
the stenographer to supply that to you and, following
that, if you would confer with former Commissioner Hyland,
we would appreciate it. '
MR. KUGLER: I would be very happy to do so,
Senator. ' ‘ ' e ‘
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SENATOR SEARS: Do any other Committee members
have: any questions? . o o

SENATOR WHITE: General, I ask this question, I
believe, every time we have a public hearing, at least the
times I‘ve been here. In your opinion. =.and if ‘you can
answer the question = do you believe that,if this resolution
were to be approved and adopted by the people and. implemented
by the Legislature, the next logical step would be off=track
betting? : , :
MR. KUGLER: I believe that it may come eventually.
It depends on how long you wait. I think if you wait a
matter of two or three years, you will probably do away
with all legélized gambling because I think it will be a
disaster, _ ' ‘

‘ SENATOR WHITE: However, if within a year or so
after this were to be adopted, if it were to be adopted,
would you have any opinion as to whether or not this
couldn't quite naturally lead to off-track betting in New
Jersey? ' ' T

MR. KUGLER: Certainly. Gambling stimulates the
desire for other gambling. ' There is always a large number
of people in any community who will not do something
simply because it's illegal - believe that or not, it's true.
There is also another large .group of citizens in any state -
or community that will not engage in an activity because
it's inconvenient to do so;, If you make it both legal and
convenient, then you are going to draw from that group
of_people who would otherwise not gamble. The more gambling
you have, the more desire there is to have more gambling.
And I think that would be a natural trend, just like the
people in charge of the state gambling in Las Vegas are
recommending now legalized prostitution. And, according
to the UPI report, that's based on the fact that they think
it will do away with rape, burglary, venereal disease, I
believe the statment is.

Now, I don't know. ' One thing seems to lead to
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another, historically. _

SENATOR WHITE: Would you have any opinion'as
to whether, were this'proposal to be adopted by the voters
and implemented, loansharking, in particular, would become
quite rampantvthroughout the State?

MR. KUGLER: Well, I think that Colonel Kelly
can give you the benefit of his experience in that regard-
better than I can, and also. concerning his visit to Las
Vegas and the other areas that he knows about. I really
would not be qualified to answer that question.

SENATOR WHITE: Thank you.

SENATOR SEARS: General, just one opinion, if I
might elicit from you. If we were toc take the figures
that Senator McDermott accurately quoted from Mr. Lownes .
this morning, with regard to the operation of his Playboy
Club in England, wherein he stated $600,000 a year from
that one casino went to the government by way of taxes -
if we had a hundred such casinos here in New Jersey we
would get $60 million a year as a result, if we are to
uée these figures, and I know of no others to use. Would
you find that attractive from the standpoint of the revenue
structure of the State? ,

' MR. KUGLER: I certainly would not, Senator.
Assuming that Atlantic City used a Las Vegas type operation
or a Britain type operation and made $100 million a year or
$200 million a year, the only way they could do it would be
by huge numbers of people coming in there from this highly
urbanized area within 200 miles. Now, the first thing that
would happen, if they got a lot. of revenue, is that
Philadelphia would put one in and then New York would put
one in and then Delaware would put one in and thep we would
be vying with each other for each other's citizens to gamble.
I think it's just a pie-in-the=-sky type.bf thing and I don't
think it's any soundfway on which to base our future revenue
needs,

SENATOR SEARS:: Gentlemen, any other questions?
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} SENATOR WOODCOCK° General, you indicated that

even if it dld generate $60 mllllon a year you would not
‘be in favor of caS1no operatlon = I belleve you used the
word “Nevada operatlono Now, do you conceive of any
operation of casino gambling that would generate $60 million
that you would be in favor of? ( o

MR. KUGLER: There s none that I know of. L of
course, would be happy to go to England 1f Senator McDermott
would consent; if I wouldn't step on hrs toesg in fact[7 I'a
go with him and we could come'back and report to the august
group on what we find out.

I don“t know whether these areas of Brltalng toc be
very frank with you, are honkymtonk in their atmosphere. I
don't know. And I don't know what their revenues are but
I suggest that we 1ook 1nto them very, very carefullyo They
are very deceiving, these statlstlcs that are belng thrown
around in this testimony.

This man that appeared before you from the Bunny
Club I mlght suggest to you, had an axe to grind. He had
a stake. He's what I'm sure Senator McDermott knows about
as a very able lawyer.- he's a witness that has an interest,
And he would like to put a gamlng casino here in our nice
State; I'm sure, and he's going to palnt a picture just as
nice as he can'paint it. I don't know whether these figures
are aecurateq If,we could find some type of very narrow
casino operation where everybody attends in tuxedos and theygre
all rich, so that they don't get hurt when they lose their
money,‘ahd it doesn't attract hangers=-on and con men and
riff-raff and burglars and that type of thing, and we ceuld
get $60 million a year in revenues, I would be, I think, for
that.  I'd like to try it but I don't think there is such a
thing. | ‘ : , o o
SENATOR WOODCOCK: General,'assuming for a moment
that the Legislature in its Wisdom were to decide to submit
this question to the voters for thelr approval do you thlnk

that 1t would be proper to llmlt the places where the casinos

97



could operate - in ‘other words, es ﬁhisvbne.ie‘drawn - to
Atlahtic'City or one locatien, or do YOU think that it would
be better to have several locations, or do you have an
opinion with respect to that? - ’

MR. KUGLER: From what type of standp01nt do you
mean? Do you mean from a constltutlonal standp01nt or a
revenue standpoint? | ’ ’ SR

- SENATOR WOODCOCK: No. From a law'enforcement
standpoint, from a pollcy standp01nt, do you think, if
we decided that we should have it, we should have it
limited to one location, several locations,/unlimited?

MR. KUGLER: Well, of course, it's a little
unfair. All of these people that appeared here, the
Newark Assemblyman, I believe, and these people from Asbury
Park, the people from Wildwood, are having very serious
fiscal problems, as is Atlantic City° There's ne question
about that. And I think it's a little unfair just to limit
it to Atlantic City, my own opinion is, if we're going to
do this tYpe of operation. But, of course, the more you
spread it out, the harder it is to control it. That has
to follow necessafily°

SENATOR WOODCOCK: Then if we were to have an
operation at Great Gorge, where the Bunny Club is going,
and we had one in Atlantic City and Wildwood and Spring Lake,
from a law enforcement standpoint it would be more difficult.
Is that correct? | |

MR. KUGLER: Oh, I think there's no question about
that, yes. | | - o

' SENATOR WOODCOCK: And would that circumstance

also act as a more fertile breeding ground for organlzed
crime than if you severely limited the locations? or, wouldn't
it make any difference?

MR. KUGLER: I ‘couldn't address myself to that.
I think that would be just guess:.ng° I'm not as much con-
cerned about organlzed crlme, to be very frank with you,

Senator, as I am the 1mpact on our own citizens. I think
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that's the thing we havevto.address curselves to.

SENATOR WOODCOCK: And, lastly, there has been
testimony before thls Commlttee, on other’oocasions and
today, with respect_to organlzed crime's interest in the
casino operation here in New Jerseyoy The people from
Atlantic City apparently feel that organlzed crlme is trying
to keep it out; Commissioner. Hyland indicated that they re
trying to bring it ln, and I was just wondering whether or
not you have any 1nformatlon in your office that would
lndlcate that there is anything but speculatlon and rumor.
with respect to organlzed crlme 's actlylty in this area.

MR. KUGLER: I have nothing but rumor, at the
present time;‘nothing but speculation‘that I wouldn't even
bore the Commlttee with at this point. I onlyveuggest to
you that, as past history has demonstrated the criminal
elementﬁ whether you call it organized crime or whatever you
oall it, does not care or worry itself one bitbover whether
an activity is legel or illegal If they think they can
make a lot of money from it. - and that's what you can make’
from gambllng - they're going to try to move in. And this
is what has been demonstrated in the past. Whether it means
buying politicians, buying police officers, corrupting the
State, that makes no difference, If they have to do it
illegally, they'll do it illegally. That has been our
history and we ought to learn from it. I don 't know whether
they're trying to move in_here or not: I can't tell you that.

SENATOR WOODCOCK;‘ I have no further questions.

SENA TOR SEARS:‘ Any other questiohs of Senator
. Kugler, gentlemen? (No questions.)

We’thank‘you.very much, sir, for coming and giving
us the benefit of your viewse_

" _ Our next witness will be Colonel DaVld Kelly,
Superlntendent of State Police.
' SENATOR WHITE: Mr . Chairman, before Colonel Kelly
begins, through you may I ask one question of Senator

McDermott?
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SENATOR SEARS: Certainly.

SENATOR WHITE: Senator, you indicated that, even
if this is approved by the Legislature and goes on the A
ballot and is approved by the people, the Legislature then
would not have to implement 1t if it didn‘t want to. Is
that the statement that you made? ‘

.~ SENATOR McDERMOTT: That's poss1ble. They don't
have to. When you amend the Constitution or you have a
constitutional‘remedy, some of them are not self-implementing,
they"require legislative approval. And you and I have been
in this Legislature eight years and you know that there are
many areas that we haven't legislated in.

SENATOR WHITE: Even after a referendum, statewide?

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Referendum, statew1de, merely
amends an existing constitution. And even the Constitution
itself, if that's the same sort of situation, is a mandate
for'us to do all of this legislating but we don't always
do it.

SENATOR WHITE: But, as a matter of practical
government, don’'t you think that once the voters of the
State of New Jersey would give, if they would give it,
sanction and thereby approve the constitutional amendment
that the Legislature would be duty bound to go ahead and
implement that proposal’

SENATOR McDERMOTT: That's absolutely the case.

I feel that the Legislature is duty bound to implement

all of the provisions of the Constitution, whether they were
put in originally or by amendment. And I submit to you, it
took us one full year to implement the lottery.

' SENATOR WHITE: Well, yes. Of course, that had a
lot of bugs in it, I think, and a lot of problems to be
resolved before they could implement it. But wouldn't you
agree, Senator, = and here again, I do not mean to put you
on the spot = that if the voters were to approve this that
the Legislature would be practically duty bound to implement

what the voters said they wanted?

100



SENATOR McDERMOTT: I think that's absolutely the
case. I think they would be.. As to how they would do it,
would be, as General Kugler said, - it would be left up to
their wisdoﬁ, up to their study of the problems, up to
further hearings, such as‘ﬁhis here, on how they would
implement it, how it would actually operate. That would be
the legislative function. Moreover, Senator Whiteg there
is a further safeguard, and that safeguard“is,Governor- |
Cahill, who sits in the front.officea And Governor Cahill
is not going to sign any piece of legislation without making
absolutely certain that it'’s in the favor of the pecple of
the State of New Jersey. He would call in Attornej General
Kugler; he WOuld call in Colonel Kelly, if we were able to
pass a bill a year or so from now and all of us were still
here, and he would ask them their opinion. And I am certain,
from Governor Cahill's record, that if he had any concern
at all about a deleterious impact on the State of New Jersey,
its image and its people, he would veto that bill,

SENATOR WHITE: Thank Youo,

SENATOR SEARS: I guess, Colonel Kelly, with that
conclusion that if the people pass it and we don't implement
it, we're in trouble, you can go ahead.

DAV ID  B. KELULY: Thank you very much Senator.

First let me start off by saylngg I reflect and I
concur in what the Attorney General has said. We're in
complete accord, we've discussed this and I concur with wat
the Attorney General said., 7 -

We're kicking figures aroﬁnd, whether they be
accurate or inaccurate, and one of the figures that we kick
around is that the high amounts of money estimated and the
net profits taken in by illegal sources, = we.estimate that
between $7 million and $8 million a year are the net profits.
Whether this be a fair evaluation or estimate, this we feel
is, this is as close as we can come to it.

SENATOR SEARS: May we understand, Colonel Kelly?
You said $7 million to $8 million?
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- COL.KELLY: TIllegal.

SENATOR SEARS: In New Jersey.

COL. KELLY: No, Throughout the country.

SENATOR SEARS: Throughout the‘cbuntrY?

COL. KELLY: Right. L o

But the main source of this income, I'd like to
state is from numbers play and bookmaking and shylocking.’

SENATOR SEARS: So that I may understand, did
you say seven to eight billion or seven to‘eight million?

' COL. KELLY: Billion. '

SENATOR SEARS: Oh, ail right.

COL. KELLY: So whatever we do, whatever impact
we have on casino gaming, if we legalize it in the State of
New Jersey, I do not feel that organized crime will be hurt
one bit because we are not striking in the areas that they‘re
affluent in., ' '

The General has stated these things and I, again,
‘repeat, I am in complete accord with what he said.

Today I would like to talk about - and I'm not an
authority on legalized gambling, I'm probably more of an
authority on.illegal gambling. But through our knowledge
of organized cfime in the New Jersey area, the New York
area, and generally throughout the country, we have gathered
information through cooperation and consideration and
personal association and: assistance over the years with
other law enforcement agencies, we have come up with some
questions with regard to gaming. And I will have to assume -
and when we drew up this little document that I have here,

I am assuming that, if gaming is permitted in this State
and'legalized; you, the Legislators, and the people, would
want first freedom from organized crime influence, you would
want honest gambling that would not cheat the public, and
you would want a minimum of increased collateral law
enforcement problems - shylocking, narcotics, prostitution,
blackmail, burglary, robbery, extortion, and, I'might add,

breaking and entering, I would also have to assume that the
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primary objective of legalized gaming in Atlantic City is
to provide the State with substantial additlonal monies

as a tax relief I have heard again, between $200 million
and $500 million mentioned as poss1ble return to the State
from this proposed gaming 1egislation° '

If this assumptlon is proper, I envision millions
of gaming people in Atlantic City. The State of'NeVada = and
I was in Nevada, for the record -- R B

' SEN. McDERMOTT: So we heard.

COL. KELLY: The State of Nevada had twenty-two
million visitors in the year 1970, with a total of $39.3
million collected from all sources by the Nevada Gaming
Commission. This included revenue from slot machines.

How many? 34,243; 1,677 casino gaming tables; 134 poker
tables; and $6,041,000 from casino entertainment tax.
That is from the Nevada Gaming Commission Report that I
think you all have. " | |

" If we continue with the assumption that legalized
casino gambling‘in'Atlantic City would generate over $200
million per year, which is at least five times the Nevada
revenue, we would have to have five times the amount of
annual visitors to the State or 110 million people, 170,000
slot machines, 9,000 gaming tables, and collect $30 million
a year in casino entertainment tax. a

If we assume that the higher revenue figure would
be more accurate, then all of the other figures naturally
would be" proportionateg ' ; '

‘I mention these figures only to illustrate the vast
scope of an operation of this type and to raise questions of
ownership and control, which I am primarily concerned with.

The first possibility is private ownership, as is
the system in Nevada, Porto Rico and the Bahamas.

The second possibility is state ownership.

With private ownership, the problems of keeping
organized crime and criminal elements out of legalized gaming,

operated by private or corporate ownership, are many and
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varied and complex. And even if-they are kept oﬁt, if the .
gaming operatlon is flnanc1ally successful, the operators
would exercise then what you all know is economic influence
affecting governmenth affecting officials and affecting |
people. ,
These are the questions and some of the things -
and most of the things I'm talking about were developed

while I was in Nevada and talking w1th therNevada people.

And primarily, the people I spoke with were in the
enforcement field and in the gaming control.

Let me suggest some of the problems that can result
if an element, primarily organized crime.and the other
criminal elements became involved in private ownership.

The General spoke of skimming, and this occurs at
every level of operation. Skimming is simply stealing.

The two bad effects of skimming are: one, if it is taken off
the top it reduces the state tax.revenue:; two, it_changes
gambling profits to black money and can be used to finance
illegal enterprises such as narcotics, and it can be used
also to corrupt officials. They can use it to change dirty
" money into clean money. They can operate games in a dis=-
honest way and defraud the public. And if it's dishonest,
and we talked to some of the pit bosses, it“e dishonest
because the operators want it dishonest. They can use the
market. or the casino as a marketplace for organized crime
enterprises. They can use their legal enterprises through
illegal money as a market for service industries, such as
controlling the linens, the provisions, the food, the .,
liquors and labor. They can use credit. And Creditvis
probably one of the biggest problems that they've incurred
and a situation that is now quite the concern of the Nevada
industry. They skim through credit.

To give you an example, you know and I know, I
don't believe any of ue are that fortunate that we can go to
Las Vegas or anywhere else with_SS0,000lin our pockets, and
no one goes with $50,000 or $100,000 or $4O,OOC° They go
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on credit. And your credit rating_is established prior to
your going_there° There is a card on practlcally everyone
who went on a junket@. We looked at the flles - we didn'
look at the flles but we saw the flle system - and they are
volumlnous w1th the thousands and thousands of people that
go there on credit, on junketse
. . What happens 1s that an individual could concelvably

lose $50 OOO or $100,000 by check. go backvtouwherever.he came
from and then renege on the check. There is no way of col-
lecting this. Gaming debts are not collectible. . But what it
has done, it has deprived the state of a tax on $100,000 or
$50,000. H | |

| They have told us that now the operator of the
industry wrll meet the man who owes the money and in turn
collect portlons or part of lt@ They gain in two ways.
First, it's off the top, they do not have to pay tax on it;
and, second, they get the money under the table.

Another way and another method is by blackmail
because, if youire.on_creditg as a reputable citizen you
mayblose money and may not -waht‘anyone‘to,know.ahout»itp
but the blackmail that follows you, if you don't pay may
embarrass you or your family. o

We were told of situations where they 1nflltrate
the legltlmate bu51nesses° A man who owned a bakery lost
$150,000. He, in turn, lost his bakery which now became
operated by.the operators of sasinos” probably. |

‘ | One of the things that we must be aware of are:
the junkets, be they by airplane or be they by bus.

Now the Attorney'General has talked a little bit
about bringing ih people by bus. In the northern;section
of Nevada,.in the lake regions, the bus traffic is quite
heavy, thousands of buses in the course of a day, and these
are junkets, advertrsed $7 50, $6.50 w1th an 1nducementg
The 1nducement would be a meal, travel free, plus they will
give you a dollar to match the dollar that you w1ll play in

the casino. This is an rnducement for“the Poor people.
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One of the sedond'ihaucéméhﬁs thaE I noticed was, Cash your
check here and get a freevépih. This is the inducement.

The people that come on the buses are generally
middle income or poor peopie;bahd generally their play is
the ‘'slot machine, and therefare'enough Slot machines, as I
told you before. ' ' - o

’ Now, I'm not proposing anY‘solutions‘to‘these
situations but what I am trying to do is ask the same
questions that were asked of us when we were there. The
first question asked was: What standards are you going to
set in your state through licensing ahd'post-licensing
controls? Are we prepared to accept persons with criminal
recordé to work in the casinos? How far are we prepared to
go to investigate financing of casinos, to keep mob money
out? Can we deny a license on source of financing? That
is in the private ownership. |

Let's go to the corpbrate ownership and the question
they asked: Should we permit publicly traded corporations
to own gambling casinos? Naturally there is much pressure
to permit this because it provides a broader base of financing.

The problems, as you understand, in stock interests
require investigating and licensing, " One of the things, how
do you determine who in fact owns the stock? Is it another
corporation? Is it a pyramid of corporationé? Are there
foreign ¢orporations where bank and secrecy laws prevent the
determination of true ownerships? Are there personal v
nominees? How do you follow changes in public ownership
of stock? How do you fix corporate responsibility Within‘

a publicly traded corporation? These things, I would assume,
could be worked out with the proper legislation and the
proper rules. ' '

' With regard to the post-licensing, the police
problem at the ownership ievel,'how do you audit a system
where there is no product and no inventory,'ohly loose cash?
There are no invoices, no checks, no credit cards, just
money, and there is no way of accounting. |
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How are services and supply  companies controlled?
How many licénsesvwill any single owner be permitted to-
have? What kind of a,monopolyﬁsituétion isfto be permitted?
When the monopoly-situations-enter-into-it‘and~
we permit, or when they permit.one single owner to operate:
seven, eight or nine casinds;Atheyvfelt that ;an. economic
power was committed, the state was affected by an economic
squeeze. _ , ,
The next question is: Will persons or corporations
having licenses in other.countriés or foreign countries be:
permitted to be licensed in New Jersey? :They do not permit
you to be licensed outside of the state. ’
| - What happens if the owner of a share of a publicly
owned - corporation gets convicted of a crime. of moral turpitude
in a foreign out-of-state jurisdiction? . - - v
These are the guestions that were asked, that they
}Posed‘that-we should lock into.
Now, let's talk about state ownership. They were
very specific in this regard that they ran into problems
early in the 1930's and in 1931 when the gaming law was
enacted. They were very specific in stating that a
bureaucracy ‘was created when'théyzpermiﬁted the municipality,
the county and the state to have contrel: And this is why:
they came  out with,the State Gaming Commissiocn. It is not
“on a county-opﬁion:or a county basis, nor on a municipal
basis, it 1is state controiledo
One of the things we're asking, if it's state
ownership, is the state prepared to build casinos? Is the
state prepared to take care of those people whao are going -
to come in and possibly, after losing money, stay? What
will our relief.rolls be.invthese particular areas? Is
the state going to compete for the high reoller business?
If they are, arevthey Willing to provide free transportation,
complimentary rooms and meals, and are they going tc compete
with Nevada where inznumerdus counties prostitution is legal?

Are we going tc make,: or is the state going to make decisions
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on extensidn of credit. As I .said before, the high rollers
do not carry large sums of money in cash aon their person.
Is the state capable and willing to get the file credit and
is the state going to collect money on the credit system?
Is the state willing to accept employees with criminal
records? We must acquire pecple with expertise to run this
gambling operatioric ‘ »

It is noted that people without experience in
casino management have gone broke in casino operations. I
think that a lot of you people have read about this and if
you do not have the expertise you're going to lose. Do
we have this expertise in the state? 'Are we willing to
train them, run schools..for them? We would have to train
casino managers, credit managers, shift bosses, pit bosses,
dealers, security men. Can we train them? Are we willing
to train them? This is a state problem.

One of.the things that was quoted to us was that
as of June 30, 1970, .. the 34,243 licensed slot machines
in the State of Nevada produced a gross revenue of $180,500,000.
That was one-third of the gross receipts of all licensing.
So what I am saying to you is, if we're locking for the
high roller, we're going to. have to get an awful lot because
one~third of that $30 million or $39 million that was turned
over to the State of Nevada came from slot machines, and
slot machines are not considered in the class with high
rollers, I understand.

Continuing, is the state prepared to sponsor
bus trips from surrounding urban areas with inducements to
attract low income players? If we are, we have to get more
slot machines. ‘ "

Nevada expects - and this came from a gaming
operator - a $35.00 loss per person on a bus junket.
Welfare checks and pension checks are cashed.

' These'arefthe“quesﬁions that you gentlemen will
probably have to answer. 'if thiSucémes into being.

. If we're talking about and pursuing some of the
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State's problems w1th regard to operatlon, - lf we do thls,
are we willing to trade character and reduce expertlse so
‘that the customer can be better able to cheat the houses°v

I would llke to tell you thls, that cheatlng is
in all levels, with the dealer, with the operator, with
the owner., ‘Employees can steer other criminals to potential
customers. Picture a State employee in this position. And
the potential customers could be prostltutes, burglars,
blackmallers, and other people of ill reputee

- Is the State w1lllng to provrde comp pr1v1leges?
Comp privileges are those compllmentary-aas you all know,
and none of you, I assume, have had this experlence, but
it does result in a legal lax1ty in enforcement because
what it does do is corrupt and demean security officers and
alsc legal offlcers. . .

d Loansharks. The loansharks that'we are talking
about prey on the employee who gambles with a possible
compromise to the employée'svconfidential source. It has
been told to us and‘has been repeated by‘John Scarne that
40% of the employees lose.gambling money at the casino
where they are employedg , ,

A few more problems that we are going to have to
take into cons1deratlon, be it on a state owned level or
be it on the corporate level or a prlvatevlevels Is the
State prepared to screen prospective casino{employees and,
if so, to what level of employment°

You must prepare yourselves to glve us the
effective screening process - flngerprlnts, work cards.
Every employee in every casino in Las Vegas'ls fingerprinted
and a card, a work card, is prov1ded

Is the State prepared to prov1de a Summary
license revocation procedure as a law enforcement technlque
and on-the=spot ejectlon or revocatlon of work prlvllege?
I don't know the legal aspects of thisa. |

Can a legal casino llcense be revocked on the

grounds of dlshonesq7of the employment or management?
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The same thing affects'our"preseht'ABCJlaws.

The big thing is the sufficient numbér of state
inspectors to monitor the cash fiow.‘ This seems to be
the big problem. . '

‘Nevada operates on a spot check. I don't think
the State, whether it be operated by state or private,
could afford this type of operation. You must be‘prepared
to have auditors, checkers,'security people and governmental
employees to check. o ' | '

It has been mentioned that conceivably this
operation in New Jersey would be on a part—time'basisg as
opposed to a 24'hour basis. The hours of operation~wOu1d
‘normally be in the night and include the late night and
early morning hours. With this thought in mind, it brings
about restructuring of police situations, problems,
reerganiZations, restructuring of police patrols, police
shifts, and I think one of the big problems would be how
do we keep control after the closing'hours, four ofclock
or three o'clock. We have tools, we have weapons, but do
we have enough people? ‘ | ’ ‘

Assuming that a man lost a greét deal of money
and it's four e“clock, would he stop gambling? Assuming
that the operation lost a great deal of money at four
o'clock, would they stop operation?

These are the things that we must consider.
Would we now be in an 1llega1 operatlon that may over=-
shadow the legal operation?

vAddltlonally, an 1ncreased problem'With pickpockets,
strongérm“men, robbers, prostltutesp muggers, panhandlers,
drunks, suicides, credit card v1olatlons, thieves and users
of stolen cars, hustlers who set up illegal . games when the
casino is closed, confldence ‘men, hotel room burglars,
loansharks, bad check passers, all of these thlngs can be
anticipated. ' o |

The State of New Jersey and the Legislature gave
us, three years ago,‘the uniform crime reportlng system in
the State. This probably is one of the better tools that
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has been given tc us. We . do haveﬁdocumentation,on crime.
We do have documentation on results of crime. In Nevada
there is no centralization, it”é,bg county and it's by
municipality.. :v o

We weht to the State Prison:and we found that,‘
55% of the inmateswqf Sﬁate\Prisom’are.oﬁteoffstaterso

One of the pfoblems that is anticipated is the
unionization of dealers and people on the floor level.
Where will the loyalty be? to the owner? to the union?
This was a question that was raised. I am not that fluent
nor am I prepared to even visualize such a thing. ‘

: We all said, and the Attorney General said, and
we know that gambling in casinos has a history of attracting
notorious organized crime figures. Gambling has a tendency}
specifically casino gambling to draw cheats, both the pros
and the amatuers, and the pro dice mechanic who spent his
life learning the trade to cheata..And I'l1 say this,some
of the situations that they portrayed to us were, not only
is the organization conceivably cheating but the people ‘
that are playing are cheating”,the cﬁstomgrso We have to
be aware of the customers, should we make thié a problem
of the State, to see that there is no cheating on the part
of the customer. | S | | .

» - I haven't the answers to these qﬁestions. Maybe
Izwill have to try to ge some of the answers to these
guestions, if this is passede‘ But one of the problems that
was pointed out to us, or one of the situations that they
;developedﬂfor us was - we asked them what their big problem
in crime was and they said bookmaking. Bookmaking is legal
in the shops, you can legally make book, but it's the off-
premises bookmaking, the telephone calls. This is where we -
are making ocur big dent in the State of New_Jérsegm

.As you know, in the last year or two we have
made greatvinroédé into bookmaking, in shylocking, but
they.haven'ta It's telephone’calis from this State or any

other state intc a hotel room or to an individual in Las
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Vegas who, in turn, will convey it.

These are the problems, gentlemen. I don't have
any ready solutions for theée'probléms; But let me give you
a few more 1ocal problems. Let's talk about the traffic
flow that will be generated by the increase in visitors that
will affect persons in surrounding communities. It will
affect their ability to get to work, to get home, find
parking. And you will find that the regular shore visitor
is going to be impeded from getting to and using our shores.

I can envision, if this be the case, the'traffic
flows, the additional road construction. If we make the
amount of money that's anticipated, this can be done, I
would assume. ' ‘ ' ' -

' ‘"I can tell you that the péopie in the surrounding
communities can expect a rising crime problem, and I have
mentioned the police before. And these are in the street
crimes, the narcotics, prostitution.:

It has been estimated that if this proposal is
effected, thé‘Atlantic-City Police Department would have to
double, the'State Police inVestigativefforce would have to

“double, and I am assuming that the surrounding or adjacent
municipalities, their enforcement or their problems would
increase, and this is their estimate that it would double.

I am talking again from the enforcement viewpoint,.
There are many psychological factors that We deal in that
are ours because they do affect society. But I think, from
what I've just said to you, that I am not going to get into
the philosophy of it but I do repeat that I feel that casino
gaming ‘at this time is not within the wishes of mine. I
think that if we have to go anywhere, we should give the
lottery a chance and find out the results. '

And to make an observation, we've had a feeler
out through our sources to ask what impact the lottery had
on gaming and other 1otteries and we find none.” What we
feel we've done and what they feel has been done is that

we've just created some more new gamblers. And I don't
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know whether. we want to create any more new gamblers,in
the State of New Jersey or.not.

. .Gentlemen, I am going to close by saying that
in our organlzatlon we are raiding at the rate of two
raids a day. We are putting gamblers in jail, we are
putting people in jail. I think that you have given us
the laws, you have given us the tools, you have given us.
many things that we need. We don't need anything else.
What we do ﬁeed is time, time to work on the people that
are v1olatlng the laws. o . .

I think, and I. w1ll repeat wha+ the General
said, we can control a gaming house but we can't control a
hundred and ten million people that would come into this
State, and the volume would come in if that's the anticipated
revenue. -

Thank you very much.

. SENATOR SEARS: Colonel Kelly, did I undefstand,you
to say that in Nevada, which legalizes most forms of gambling
including, as I understand it, off~track betting, they con-
sider illegal bookmaking to be their number one problem?

COL. KELLY: Yes, This is their problem. I asked
them about prostitution and it's not a problem. I asked.
them about lotteries, it isn't a problem. Their prcblem
with organized corime would be in the bookmaking.

SENATOR SEARS: = You suggested, in discussing possible
state operation, a number of questions that we should ask
ourselves. I gathered, from the way you posed those questions,
many of which I think were probably rhetorical, that your
opinion probably is that state operation is not practical
or feasible. Wbuld you care to comment on that? ..

- COL. KELLY: Senator, again I am going to say
what the Attorney General said. We can operate a house
but we can't take care of the numbers of people, volumes of
people that would come into this state to draw the necessary
revenue for the state. Yes, we can have a Paradisé operation,

we can control that type of thing. We can do that. But if
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we 're talking abdut’dollars in volumes of thousands of
millions of dollars, we're talking about more people. We
can do it if you can‘giVe us thousands of people»too to
contrel it. - '

SENATOR SEARS: Gentlemen, any other questions?

, SENATOR McDERMOTT: Yesg Colonel Kelly, you
mentioned the fact that boockmaking is a problem here in New
Jersey but you've been working on it with the tools that
were given to'you by the 1968 session of the Legislature°
What kind of income group people play numbers. in New Jersey?

COL. KELLY: What kind of income?

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Yes. I mean, poor people,
low income people, people on welfare, all of them?

| COL. KELLY: O.K. You can start from the low
income people, you can start with the pensioners, and go
all the way up to the degree that you care tc go. And
it all depends on the section of the State that you're in,
as to how it affects.

In Nevada they don't have this type beécause they
haven't been subjected to this type of operation. But in
some of our northern counties, as opposed to some of our
southern counties it flourishes more. It all depends on
the’geographic location, ' v

SENATOR McDERMOTT: You also mentioned - from
your sources, I'm taiking about your informants within
organized crime areas - that your opinion is that the
lottery is creating a whole new class of gamblers. Isn't
that right? | ' ‘

COL. KELLY: This is true.

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Well, aren't some of these
new gamblers in the same class of people'as the people who
play numbers? You talk about people on welfare, poor
people as well as rich people? ' '

COL. KELLY: ' Sure.

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Do you think we should repeal
the lottery? ' ' ’ - '
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COL. KELLY: No. No, I don't. I think it good
because a lottery operation is entirely different than
casino operation, even .than slot machines. ~How many tickets
can you buy?  two, three, four, five? This is what we're
talking about, the expenditures of $2.00 or $3.00, possibly
‘they can afford this., If they can't afford it, it's not
going to hurt them that much. But you put a man at a slot
machine or a lady at a slot machine, where they provide
chairs for you to sit down and pull with both hands, if
you so desire, I think there is quite a difference.

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Colénel, you made mention
of the fact that one of the problems out there was the
fact that the Nevada State Inspectors only make spot checks,
That's frightens the life out of me. .

COL. KELLY: I can only report to you what they
said to me,

' SENATOR McDERMOTT: Did they indicate to you if
this was a loss of revenue to the State of Nevada, as a
consequence? ‘ oo : .

COL. KELLY: They didn't indicate it to me, no.

SENATOR McDERMOTT: . Well, would you think that
there was a loss of revenue to the State because they only
have spot checks?

COL, KELLY: Let me say, I don't think that the
owners of the operation are that clean-.

SENATOR McDERMOTT: What I'm really asking you,
is the State losing revenue because of its poor system of
spot checks?

COL. KELLY: I don't know. I would not care to
comment on the functions of the State. -

SENATOR McDERMOTT: - Now back to New.Jersey.

Colonel, is there a high incidence of crime at
our New Jersey race tracks?

COL., KELLY: High incidence of crime? You mean
crime committed on the track or at the track?

. SENATOR McDERMOTT: . Or in:connection therewith.
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Is there a crime problem associated with our New Jersey race
tracks? . . . :
COL. KELLY: We have each year arrested, not only
for ourselves but for Internal Revenue, the FBI, all of the
governmental agencies and other municipalities, hundreds
of people each year that frequent the tracks.. This is where
they go. , : ‘
SENATOR McDERMOTT: Are the tracks privately
cperated? . ,
COL. KELLY: Yes,
SENATOR McDERMOTT: Do you think we ought to go
to State operation of tracks? ‘ '
COL. KELLY: I can only handle one thing at a
time, Senator. You gave me this oné..
SENATOR McDERMOTT: You're in good form today,
Colonel. ‘ '
Well, do you think we ought to get rid of race .
tracks because there is ‘crime associatéd with ‘them?
COL. KELLY: I don't think it's crime at the track,
I think it's people that go to the tracks. And that's
what Ifm talking'aboutg I think we can control that
because it's localized, we have four tracks and they're
operated during the daylight hours, and we can control that.
But I think that the policemen - and we know that the
chiefs of police. in the neighboring towns surrounding these
tracks have problems, more problems during the racing season
than they -do in the off-season. L
| - SENATOR McDERMOTT: But they still haven't shut
down the race tracks. B ' :
" COL. .KELLY: Obviously.
SENATOR McDERMOTT: Right. Don't you think that
same sort of reasoning would apply to casino gambling?
. COL. KELLY: No. - '
SENATOR- McDERMOTT:  You don't think so.
COL. KELL¥Y: No. | |
SENATOR McDERMOTT: Colonel, earlier ‘I asked
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General Kugler about whether or_not_Commissioner Hyland
had reported to him the rumor that he expressed to us.
this morning) that some 18 monthe ago he heardirumorsvthat
in Chicago there was a meeting of membera of organized
crime syndicates plotting ways as to howvthey‘were going
to operate in Atlantic City; Had Commiseioner HYland ever
transmitted this lnformatlon to you? | - |
} ~ COL. KELLY: Not to me personally, but 1t may have

been transmitted - let me explain somethlng to you about
rumors and about false,information,: If we had to trace
down all of the. rumors and.all of. the falee information
that eoncerned all of the people that we hear about, we
would be quite concerned_about what our people were doing.
We have to_sieve,‘evaluate, Whether Mr. Hyland told us or:
not, the point is I don't think that the organized crime.
people are sitting on their hands and not thinking about
New Jersey or New York or Florida .or anyplace else. ‘It
- has been proposed in Florida; it was defeated in Florida.
And Iuwouid assume; justuassume,:~ I haven“t any information =
that organized crime was_looking pretty close at that too.
So, whether he did say it or whether it was repeated = |
again, I repeat, rumors, he may have heard that rumor,
There are many thousands of rumors. When hevwas in that.
job, we talked many times, he had many,thousands of rumors
and I‘guess‘yon wouldvknow this; ‘ B

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Right. I just felt that
when the Commlss1oner felt strongly enocugh about that rumor
that ‘he repeated it thls morning before this Commlttee that
he probably transm;tted it to somebody in off,lclaldomo

- Thank you, Colonel; ' A‘

COL. KELLY: Thank you, Senator. ,

SENATOR SEARS: Any other questions, gentlemen°

Thank you very much, Cclonel Kelly.

COL. KELLY: Thank you.. . L

SENATOR_SEARS:‘:Ie Mr. Ernest Alden still here?

(No . response) .-



SENATOR SEARS: Mrs. Hawkins. '

Mrs° Hawkins, you've been here all day and I am
‘sure you know our procedure, i |

MRS. HAWKINS: Yes.

SENATOR SEARSk Without des:.rlng to limit in any
way the w1tnesses that have yet to come, if you do put in
a written statement, of course, it will be made a part of
the record. If you would care to summarize that statement,
we would be glad to have you do that, but, of cdurse;iyou
are free to read the entire statement, if you wish. “
MRS. ARTHTUR HAWKTINS: Well, it's not very
long and I think I‘gill read it. I had planned to quote
figures of a study that was made in 1964 and I will just
gquote some of them because you have had so many flgures
and things today.

My name is Mrs. Arthur Hawkins. I am a Legislative
Consultant to the New Jersey Council of Churches Office of
Government Concerns, 176 W, State Street, Trenton, New Jersey.

SCR 74 proposes a constitutional amendment to
authorize\the conduct and operating of gambling games in
Atlantic City. | | | |

First let me spell out the position of our office
on the question. The New Jersey Council of Churches is a
denominational organization and, therefore, we have a
diversified membership. We have members who believe that
gambling is a matter of individual cohscience@ we also have
members who believe that gambllng is a violation of the
Christian ethlcs because it is a waste of money earned by
the sweat of one's brow and should be used toward the
benefit of one's family or for the poor or‘other distressed
persons of which there are always mahy. They consider that
any other use is immoral as long as there are people in want
in the world, therefore we consider this a moral gquestion,
In this statement we are talking about state permission for
public gambling estéb;iShments, not the enjoyment of small

wagers on private games in the company of friends.
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At a conference on thlS subject in l964 we
vcovered every aspect of the problem of legallzed gambllng°
From the point of view of the New England Citizens Crime
Commission, Interstate Gambling_Unit of the Department of
Justice having to do with organized crime, a medical doctor
and psychologist, a Circuit Court Judge, all felt—that
gambling was not in the best interest of the State.. The
crux of the question was that there would not be any need
for legalized‘public gambling unless there was a lack of
public money and all other means to raise it had been
exhausted So let us look at legallzed public gambllng asa
a source of revenue for the state.

The most highly publicized legallzed gambllng in
the United States is in the State of Nevada, and I realize
you have all heard a great deal about this today. But this
was a very profound study made bylProfessor‘Ruben Zubrow,
Professor of Economics at the University of Colorado.

He presented a paper of considerable length, about that
length (indicating) that ccmpared the incomes of comparable
etates of the Union with that of Nevada. At that time, the
increase in costs of state government had risen to several
times higher than it was during the period 1mmed1ately after
World War II. All states searched for new means of revenue
to pay for necessary services. They hoped to be able to
find means to increase their income without having to impose
new takesp According to Zubrow's figures, gambling, with its
consequent need for more security forces and constant vidg-
ilanée,: amounted to 19% of the income of the State of
Nevada = See:my testimony, Department’of Chrlstian Social
Relations, Episcopal Diocese of Newark, in l966}on
Resolution SCR 7. - I am going to give you all of this. You
can get it from the»State_Library but it's far better to
have it haﬁded to youp.I think° This, of course, was with
the whole State of Nevada. flgures included. The proposal
here would permlt the addltlon of gambling games only in
Atlantic City and on the Boa:dwalk. There is -already a
Game of Chance Commission in.the State. Should this
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referendum pass the electorate to change the Constitution,
it would in essence mean that the whole State of New Jersey
would be open to legalized public gambling. Not only of
games of chance but of all kinds because of the change in
the Constitution. ’ ‘ ' ’

What we have to face here is, would we like to
have New Jersey be like the State of Nevada? I have not
been all over the State of Nevada, but I have been to two
places there, Reno and las Vegas. To my mind a étripilike
Las Vegas is to be avoided at all cOsts;‘ The proliferation
of gambling houses in Reno is depressing, so are the rows of
men and women working the slot machines, 25¢, 50¢ and $1.00,
silver dollars. » ' . |
' 'We all have had moments of'desperation in our lives,
when money was not forthcoming when we needéd it. For the
poor such moments come more often and more desperatély. The
temptation to take the milk money or the rent money, always
with the intention to gain rather than to lose is to many
people irresistible. This is the great temptation of
legalized publlc gambllng, ' o V

Nobody really knows how many compulsive gamblers
there are. ' Six million is one estimate - is an estimated
number, I should say, not an estimate in that sense. One
of the reason for this is that we have not had the }
opportunity to find oux because we have not had legalized
gambling. They have in England and the increase in the
number of people gambling has tripled. With legalized
gambling many more people would be exposed to the compulsion
to win back money lost or to make a killing. It is easy
to argue that more people are exposed to alccholic drinks
than they were during prohibition and therefore more have
become alcoholics. This may be true, but in that case
widespread violation of the law and the increase in
organized crime, plus the bad quality of bootleg liquor
and corruption all conspired to bring about repeal. In

this case legalized gambling would have an opposite effect.

1120



It would . 1ncrease publlc corruptlon and play on two
psychologlcal weaknesses of the publlc, and would encourage
organlzed crime as such permlsSlon has encouraged it

the Carrlbean,. Even in Nevada there are SuSplClonS that .
the proprletors of gambllng houses take the cream off the
take before reportlng it to the Stateq‘ Howeverg they

can t provea: thlsu There is much temptatlon for the
professronals to move in and take over, as happened 1n
Maryland which flnally repealed 1ts gambllng law. ‘

What happened in Maryland was that at flrst local
gas station owners, lunch counters, etc, had a few slot
machines to be played on thelr‘premises.' lt added
additional revenue and‘gave the state a small revenue from
the income. ‘Then theiprofessionals moved in. One after
another the gas station at the crossroads‘was not owned
by Joe Carter who had been there for yearsi or his father
before him, but_a man from Detr01t, a member of the mob.
Joe sold out‘because‘he didn't want“trouble} it wasn't -
worth trouble. Itwtook.MarYIand five years to ‘repeal the
State law because the mob had gotten to some 1mportant
peopleo‘ The mob, ln01dentally, was from Detr01t after
that Clty had made it hard for them to thrlve there after
the pollce scandle? We would not llke to See thls happen
in New Jersey, even in one town in New Jersey. »

The argument usually is that why should we let
all of that money go‘over‘to Philadelphia, Puerto'Rico or
New Yorko Besides'most of thevpeople in Atlantic City are‘
pecple from out of state who pay their taxes elsewhere so
it would be a gold mine and wouldn t hurt anyone. The
other argument is that why should we let all that money go
to organlzed crlme° The answer 1s that the games run by
organized crlme are now lllegal and can be stopped when
discovered. The owners can be fined, put in ]all, or
whatever. If we ‘made it legal, as 1ong as there was ho

open_crime, the games could go on, could be owned by the mob.
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There is always a very flne llne between what to
control and what not to control. Most act1V1t1es that have
an element of danger or harm to the individual have
controls of some sort be 1t a 11cense,_a,test to pass,,an
out51de accounting, by laws and the extreme controls of |
prohibition. \One has to'countithe cost of extra police,
the possibility of corruption;‘the'high‘juvenile’delinquency
rate - Nevada had thedhighest in the country in 1964 -
and the change in nelghborhoods where gambllng 1s allowed.
Nevada had a difficult time attracting bu81nesses and
factories because neither the pr1nc1pals or the employees
wanted to rear children in thé'climateﬂthat gambling casinos
bronght with them. So the money broudht by ‘legalized gambllng
may not be worth the problems it can brlng with it. We
belleve it would be a mistake to change the Constltutlon of
the State of New Jersey, cons1dered one of the best in the
country and certalnly one of the most modern, 1947.

.There was an outcry of anger in New Jersey when
we were accused of being a haven for organlzed crlme a few
weeks ago. Does anyone serlously believe that organlzed
crime would stop whatever illegal games they have now 1f
gambling were 1egallzed in Atlantic City. More likely they
would have a place in. Atlantic City where: it had all been
made easy for them. | 7 '

Aid to the cities will have to count and should
count in such a way that it does not corrupt them further,
Certalnly legallzed gambllng in Atlantic City would not help
the reputatlon of the State, would not help the State to
solve the problem of the c1t1es, This resolutlon ‘would
not only ‘permit Atlantic City to have legallzed gambllng;
but sooner or later other cities would ask to have 1t too.
Why should Atlantic City be the only one? Can the
Constltutlon be changed to favor just one c1ty° :

State revenue can be’ ralsed by better means° The
State can call a tax conventlon with both polltlcal ‘parties,

and interested persons. They could decide what New Jersey
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needs in . the way ofgrevenuekacould'then.modefnize.our'taX'
structure, from a land based one:tc a more equitable
structure, fairer to all and with no damage to either party.
We have watched each Governor have to budget each year the
increasing costs of administration and. government services,
institutions and inflation:with an increasing population.

We believe that such a conventicn would be a responsible act
on the part of this Legislature: to solve the hard fiscal
needs of the State. Furthermore, we will do all in our
power to help the people of the State to understand that
such a convention should be held.

We deplore the attempt to void a provision of the.
Constitution of New Jersey that was put there-to protect the
people of New Jersey. A referendum on this Constitutional
Amendment might pass simply because the consequences of
this resolution will at first only affect the people in
Atlantic City. We do not consider this a resolution that
only affects Atlantic City. A constitutional amendment
affects the whole State of New Jersey. It cannot be
disguised, ‘Camdeh:was‘affected by the State referendum to
allow a race track in that city.. Camden voted against the
referendum, the rest of the State voted for the\referendum@
The Camden citizens had a race track even if they didn't
want one. Now its citizens have to cope with higher welfare
‘costs, delayed bill collection shortly after the race track
opens each season, as well as high traffic costs.

v This resolution will affect the entire State of
New Jersey and we would hope that it would be the considered
judgment of the Committee that its effects would be bad for
Atlantic City and New Jersey. . We hope that the Committee
will have the wisdom to protect its citizens from this kind
of exploitation. In the Principality of Monoco, the citizens
are prohibited from entering the gambling casino. except as
empioyees, - If gambling. were beneficial, one would think that
there would be no need for this prohibition. ‘

We oppose this reselution and ask, with all due
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fespectfffor the attémpt to solve a problem that we believe
can be solved by far better and less destructive means.

Thank you for your attention. ‘

I would also like to put in here the figures on
Nevada that Professor Zubrow had gotten together. This was,
of course, 1964 figures, which is six or seven years ago,
but he did it by percentage. And I would like to add this
to the quotes on other Nevada figures. o

First, Nevada is not a one-tax state. On the
state level, gambling taxes provided less than one=fifth of
the total state tax collection and only 13% of the total
state revenues. This is for the whole state.

Grants and subsidies received from the Federal
Government account for 27% of Nevada's total general
revenues, or more than twice as much as its gambling revenues.
Moreover, if we consider taxes alone, abstracting the
Federal grants and other non-tax revenues, we would find
that Nevada actually relies more on general sales and excise
taxes than on gambling taxes. For example, the fiscal year
of 1964, Nevada's general sales tax alone accounted for
34% of its total tax collection, and it's excises on tobacco
and liquor and gasoline and insurance accounted for 28%.

~ In céhtrast, gambling taxes accounted for only
19% of the total. Nevada does not use either income or
inheritance taxation and the detail of State tax collections
for the fiscal year 1964 was as follows: General sales |
taxes = I'll give the percentages because the figures would
be obsolete now - - General sales taxes percent distribution,
34.4; excises, tobacco, liquor[ gasoline,‘insurance; 28.4;
gambling taxes and licenses, 19.0; licenses, motor and other,
14.0} property and all other taxes, 4.2; total, 100%
distribution. ’ ' ’

‘With regard to the effects of Nevada's allegedly
favorable tax.climate on business location and the ability
of the State to attract new industry, it may be noted that

the number of manufacturing establishments in Nevada,
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according to the U. S. Census of manufacturers was exactly
the same in 1904 and 1954.- "In other words, after a half
century of a favorable tax climate based on taxation of
legalized gambling, Nevada has not been able to attract
any basic new industry into its state, notwithstanding
the widely held belief that state taxes significantly
affect business.location and decision making, -

Of course, it then goes into the close proximity
of California. And then it also goes into details which
you have heard today, already, about the Nevada State
gambling taxes mainly are in the form'of'gross winnings
taxes, graduated rates from 3 to 5.5%. There are about
a thousand licensees but only same 2% of these, about 20
casinos, account for approximately 70% of the gamblihg
revenues and taxes. These might be characterized as large
supermarket’ casinos. ” o

Then there was another aspect of this on the
local government revenues the revenues are obtained from
licensing fees imposed by counties and cities and in
recent years has averaged about $4 million annually, or
about 16% of the total local taxes, but only 7% of the
total local government's revenues,

Net result, when one campares Nevada's tax
structure with that which characterizes the nation as a
whole, the following picture emergess; One, on the State -
level, Nevada's sales and excise taxes are relatively
about the same as the national average, but its gambling
‘taxes, which are about 13% of its total revenues, may be
thought of as a substitute for the income tax which
averages about 13% in other state tax structures.

Two, on the local level, Nevada's ratio of total
taxes to total revenues, 55%, is about the same as the
national average. However,; it's local gambling tax take,
which comprises about 7% of the total local revenue, is
roughly equivalent to the amount by which its property
taxes are below the national level, e.g., property taxes

représent 39% of the total local revenues in Nevada, about
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48% for the nation as a whole.

, In concluslon, it appears that notw1thstand1ng
Nevada's unique histbry, resources, climate and geographlc
proximity to Callfornla, gambllng taxatlon by itself has
not been able to solve all of the state's flscal dlfflcultles=
instead, Nevada also has to rely on a broad base sales tax
which includes food, extensive non-gambling exgises; and
property taxes, £o meet its.financial>obligations on both
a state and local level. With regard to the rest of the
nation, it should be patently cleér that if .the legalized
gambling tax take were toidouble of,even triple}»amount_to
$1 billion, it still would only represent the very minor
source of additionél,revenuevrelative to the magnitude of
the fiscal needs of the state and local jﬁrisdictions,
which it,must.finance,land ever-expanding volume of public
services in an increasingly ﬁrbanized and economically
affluent society. _ » _

I would like to read a few more statistics --

SENATOR SEARS: Mrs. Hawkins, may I interrupt just
a moment. I really'have a problem because we have ten
more witnesses registered, That isva record of a hearing,
is it not? | | |

MRS. HAWKINS: Yes.

SENATOR SEARS: Could we not save some time by
separating thét by reference? ‘

MRS. HAWKINS:. Yes. I will.

, Three things, Nevada has the highest c;ime rate
in the country, at least it did in 1964. Reno and Las Vegas
have police forces three times that of other communities
their size, Las Vegas suicide rate is the highest in the
world, 30.1 per 100,000, as opposed to a national averagde
of 1.9. Prositution in Las Vegas is second only to gambling
in income, - Nevada's juvenlle dellnquency rate is twice.
the national average% S

So, here is my testlmony and thank you. for
listening. o
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‘SENATOR SEARS: ' Thank you.

.- Senator McDermott, do you have a question?

SENATOR McDERMOTT: ' Yes. Mrs. Hawkins has your
Council previously opposed .other amendments to the -
Constitution regarding gambling, -such as lottery, race
tracks, bingo? o

MRS. HAWKINS:  Yes,: -

- SENATOR. McDERMOTT: = You opposed them totally?

MRS. HAWKINS:. Lottery, yes.

- SENATOR McDERMOTT: What about race tracks?

MRS. HAWKINS:: :Yes, usually.

SENATOR McDERMOTT: 1In other wofds,'your’opposition
is not based on casino gambling, it's against gambling
itself, . : : o ,
MRS, HAWKINS: It's against any kind of gambling
for the simple reason - except for; you know, a card game
at home, a bridge game, or scomething like that, but public
gambling, ne, we -do not like public gambling.

SENATOR McDERMOTTz:Dbés your Council also take
the position that we should repeal existing forms of public
gambling? o . ’ '
MRS. HAWKINS: I think eventually you will. I
mean, I think you will have to try it. I think sometimes
pecple have to do things tc find out that they don't want
them, just as they did in Maryland. - But I do believe that
of these things, the casino gambling is, I think, one of
the most tempting, for the same reasons that Mr. Miller
said this morning. - He said, all right, how many lottery
tickets can you buy, but you can lose your whole shirt in
a casino. , :

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Thank you.

SENATOR SEARS: Thank you very much; Mrs. Hawkins.

Are Mrs. Hospodor and Mrs. Ammond both here?

Are either of -them here? - Rose ‘Marie Hospodor and Aline
‘ Ammond? (No response)- W

- .Beryl Kutrieb. -
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MR S. BERYL KUTRIE B: Mr. Chairman .‘and
members of the Senate Judiciary Committee, I am Mrs.

Beryl Kutrieb, Legislation Diréctor*bf‘the Women's
Christian Temperance Union of New Jersey, which has local
groups throughout the State. I reside in Hamilton Township
in Mercer County New Jersey.

For many years gambling was a violation of our laws
and offenders were\prosecuted, However, the State has legal=~
ized many exceptions to that basic law and now is considering
casino gambling as a further means of taxation. But we
believe that the lawmakers should exercise their power to
encourage economy in government and to raise revenue through
honest taxation. Must We continue to ericourage people to
spend vast sums of money on gambling which could be much
better spent for improving their family lives?  Must we
take advantage of the'weaknesses of our people? Legalization
of gambling in any form starts more people in the habit of
gambling. Gambling does have a demoralizing effect upon
peopie in that i£ encourages them to try to get something
for nothing or much for ‘little, with the end result that
most of the people get nothing for something. Gambling can
destroy personality and moral strength. It does weaken
character, The gambler places his confidence in luck or
chance. ;He becomes eager to get rich without labor. Men
and women find themselves fiendishly addicted to gambling,
as can be verified by the existence of organizations such
as Gamblers Anonymous. Gambling substitutes. private gain
for public service and it subverts respect. for law and
order. Basing financial structure on the weaknesses of"
the people is surely not profitable.

Gambling stiffles business and industry and at
the same time serves no community need. Gambling with its
artificial risks does not house, feed, nor finance any
enterprise that adds to our gross national product. It
adds no new wealth and performs no useful service. The

money gambled is actually taken from the goods and services
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Producad by our residenhs, Baeause ef 5amb1 ng. ast‘amcuntg qf moaey :

RGO R RS Fit -:?!'1 x':;f&m ol L3Il iﬁ\’ﬁe‘i’%uﬂf; an u@w.s};c.!fu“;a;.. pratuetive
watherny Toaas that woueld U’uimfit-i‘;sl}' ralze Lihg 2iancerd o J'T'f‘ far

211, lnacstrsllses n,pa*dpx that legel ponblicg mreas sroceide an
unfaverabls atmosphere frp plantvlocutions because wambiéﬂg stirechions
create & great deasl of abaenteai?m and unraVDrabta GPOhGuJ— situctions
for managament end employeses. lNevada, for exanpli«a. nhed exactly the
seme number of menufacturing establistments over a fifty year porlod.
rerhaps it 1s time for our lav makersg te dsterming how ihe
continued increase in public assiatancé haa been effected by 0ur

extension of gambling. Many families are lafi destitute by gambling

Some may contend that some gambling is‘recreatioha Heowever,
it is quite'andthef maiter to legalize scmething that h&s the potentisl
to bankrupt the femily. 'It has been established thet if ithe gamblapr
plays long enough., he can’t win and the operator can’'t lose. Merver
County "elfare‘uirector ftaymond Dougzherty has necently atated bhat
one aut of everJ thirteen people in New Jeraay hilJ ve on the welfore
‘rolls this year. It certainly is time thet the State tsle some
vositive action Lo properly and truly haip the pcour by remcving Torne
of gambling that contribute to poverty rather then adding v Toind
of 5amblinge Gemblinz is diécriminatcry bezause 1t taxes tne poor, “
those least able to pay, and thoae addicted to 3amblin6 Thus
gambling paradoxically serves to ueaken thﬂ econom; of the otate by
simultaneously ourdenlnu that segment of society which the utate
should seek to asaist the moat. "he otate, if 1t contirues to 1e9alize
gembling, increases the gap beiween the rich &nd the PooT. |
New Jersey hae'received_eo muchladversg publicity that charges

the existence df'oorruption and 1mpliea thet some publié orriciala_
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have been aasooiated_with'arimihai‘éiahan%s in our society. The Jtate
as well as the United states Attorney“h4va alreacdy brought some

violators to justice. GCertainly there is still more to be done. We

must never forget whal the late Robert Kennedy ssld vhen he wes
Attorney Gensral, ”Amériqaa poaplé, through gamblingv‘aare putbing
| up the monsy‘fdr the‘csrfuption}df public officlalsa"

New England’s famed Citiiens’ Crime Commiésion found that,
"Legalizea gambling cannot be contralleaﬁ“‘ It aluays gives way ho
‘illesal opersationg., Furtharmcra: legalized gambling dnes uoh deorsass
i1llegel hetting; it enccﬁrages it. OCnce a gamblipg nabit iz developed,
2 bookie 18 often much néarer than the ceaains. To‘legalize Zombling
ia ﬁd increase gambling and to foster more crime, Any advantage
ffom gabbling is more than offaet by the great expenss to control
thé additlonal crime end criminals and the welfafe paymenta. These
additionéi sxpsenses muaﬁ bé paid throush even higher taxes. Former
Senator Alexander wiiey of wieconsin séid, ﬁEvsry dollar reised from
{legelized 5ambling) means five dollars spent in hiéher police costa,
hishéfacourt'coats, higher}peniten@iafy costs and higher relief coste."
Uhiﬁedvstat68101rcuit Court Judge and Former vetroit city'Maydr,
Gedrge ;dwafd aeid; "Rather than getting rid of crime by legalizing
gambling. you put organized‘crime in charge in an ever blgger way."
let's not multipiy our problems by encouraging a new form of gembling
in New Jersey. To legalize moré gembling is to take & step closer to
the completé bankfuptcy of our alfeady flohnderins city economiés and
to add to thé grovwling voes of our‘stabe and‘Nation.‘

e are'edﬁcating and éncouraginé more and more people to
gamble. It almost seems that ourllaw‘makgfs’want to gamble on sa@blins

as the way to solve our state's economic woes. There are always mors
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losers than winners in gambling and if we follow this dangercus,,rlsky_;?"

course we may'bé puéhéd 1nho'scongmic'ohabs_as,h&vg many othapr natiohsvj
that have followed this path. - | | | | :
The responsibility of Qovernment 13 to provide for the general
wall belng of the people. Our Conmbituhjonal heritege under Ged has
provided that =1l men should be free. This mrcludas Tresdon from uue‘
tyrenny of bning posaaaséd by‘theif 1ﬁdu1gences for}which the siate
hae a publioc responsibility. If New Jersey is to rise.abdve ita
presert ecoromnc ard social problens; if our State is to be a credit
to our Nahion and a commenauble SXumple for her uister states, then
its leauers must,refrain from approving that which cun be a prcblem
for many. The ecoromic future of this State 1iss in the gpending and
‘ saving habits of l1ts people. Ioug our elected leaders, are entruated“
with the responsibility of exemplifying to our citizens, through
sound 1egislation, bheiwise usaze and investment of our rescurces.
To further embrace gambiins is to regresé‘from progress ahﬁ
enligh?enmenta More gambling will serve to divert people from the
greater issues and values of life which must be vigilantly observed
if the greaﬁness‘of this State is to be preserved, ie must encourage
our pecple to SAVE and not to zamble; to live by IRDUDTRY,and not by
lucke |
Gentlemen of the Gomm1ttée, upon your shoulderalliés the
future of this s5tats. e rebbectfully-drge>you to deféat SCR T4
and any other resolution or hiil‘that'would further extend 1égalized

gambiing in New Jerséyo' Thank'ybu.
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SENATOR SEARS: ° Thank yoﬁ~Very much.

Any questions, gentlemen? . (No questions) -

Thank you for your views.

Mr. Crowell will be next;
JOHN B. CROWELL: I am John B. Crowell, ,
President, the New Jersey Christian Conference on Legislation,
and a Trustee of the Lord's Day Alliance of New Jersey.

| I have put in your hands my statement. ~ I am not

going to read it all. I will mention two or three items in
it which I would like to emphasize. (Statement - See p.151)
‘ On page 1, Assemblyman Ralph Caputc, as you know,
has introduced ACR 2004, which would extend the privilege
of casino gambling, plus the legalization of betting parlors,
to the City of Newark. And you have heard enough today to
know that the tendency is to involve many other cities in
addition to Atlantic City, |

'Then, in a report in. the New York Times which made
" quite a study of gambling in Nevada, not many years ago,
are these quotes: "Some of this money went from Las Vegas
by couriers to men in Florida and New Jersey."” ... "The
recipients are professional criminals, leaders of criminal
organizations.' ,?@“It is fed directly into criminal activities.
It may buy her01n or bribe a publlc OfflClal or hire a
killer.”

Then, we've heard a great deal from former Attorney
Frederick B. Lacey and he has shown the criminal elements
have purchased police and judges, business men'énd union
leaders, all over New Jersey, and has declared, "We are in
danger of being taken over." With the additional sums that
wide-open gambling would pour into. the hands of the crime
syndicate its power to buy its way into control of the
State would be enhanced. A?d 7 would remind you that back
in the 1890's the gamblers controlled the New Jersey Legis-
lature. Let not this happen again, please, Senators.

I héve.also said quite a bit about the cheating

that goes on, but you've heard a lot about that today. I
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will skip it. And then I want to conclude by pOlntlng out,
on page 4, thlSe o o

“For the State”to pnt its stamp of'approval on
gambling dens would be another step in the modern erosion of
ethical standards° It cares not whether a person is urged
to waste his tlme and money seeking somethlng for nothing,
and is debased or destroyed in the process. It says, in
effect, that any tax can be justified so long as it helps to
£ill the coffers of the State, that the end is revenue and
that the means are relatively unimportant. Whatever produces
more revenue'is allAright,v But such an:approach is all
‘wronge We cbviously needvlaWS to protect us from ourselves.
Tt would be most unfortunate if, in the name of liberty,
unlimited license were to bergiven to commerCialized gambling,
He who would prey upon my purse or my person’ surely must be
restrained; the profe551onal gambler does both. "

So the New Jersey Chrlstlan Conference on Legislation
and the Lord's Day Alliance of New Jersey respecthIly'urge
you to hold in Committee SCR 74,

' SENATOR SEARS: Thank you, sir.

Any questions? (No questlons)

CAll right,'we appreciate having the beneflt of
your views and those of your organization.

The next name that I have, 1in the order in which
‘they registered is M Curtis Younh,‘President of the Chamber
of Commerce of Atlantic City. o
M. CURTIS Y OUN H: Thank you. My name is M.
Curtis Younh. I’appear hefore'you'today Wearing two hats.
First, I am President of the Greater Chamber of Commerce.
as such, I am concerned with the welfare and economy of the
people in ocur County. Secondly, I am President of the
Allegheny Commuter Airline operatlng between Phlladelphla
“and Atlantic City Bader Fleld the nation's first alrport,

I also hold the operatlons franchise in modern Atlantic
City Jetport at Pamona, located 13 miles from ‘the Boardwalk.

The Atlantic City Municipal Terminal is now operated in

133



conjunction with the FAA 1nstallatlon known as NAFC,
the National Aviation Fac1llty Center. I think you w;ll
agree that the combination of these two airports gives
Atlantic City some of the finest alr facilities in the
world. The Mun1c1pal Airport is capable of handling all
modern jet aircraft, 1nclud1ng the new 747, and there'
isn't another airport in New Jersey that can handle the
747. | | | | |
| This,'coupled With the new passenger buildlngs
made available, made travel to Atlantic City a real
pleasure° Bader Fleld, with 1ts unmatched proximity to
the center of the City, allows executives' smaller aircraft
to land within flve blocks of the beach, the hotel complexes,
the Atlantic City Convention Hall. »

In addltlon, the airport facilities, the Atlantlc
City Expressway,vthe Garden State Parkway, and other major
roads are more than adequate to handle the millions of
antic1pated guests entering our City, should we be permitted
-to have casino gaming as it is proposed |

In addition to those arriving by air and auto-
~mobile, there is an excellent express bus service from
Philadelphia, New York and Washington. This, plus the
proposed extension of the Lindenwold High Speed Rapid
Transit Line, offers rail service to our City and will bring
untold millions of visitors from out of State whose
spending at casinos, entertainment,.will of fer very sub-
'stantial income to cur State and to our present area.

| Speaking of income, I think you will agree that

the need for more moneylto operate our State is more |
critical now‘than e\‘/er° It's difficult to find new sources
of taxes; everyone is being taxed to the limit of his
capabilities.hiwe have financial troubles in our municipalities
just as we have financial problems in’the Stateo U'nemploy«=
ment is a very high ‘point and so are prlces and taxes.
More money is needed for all of these items.

I hate the thought of a State 1ncome tax, but I

134



would just wonder how long it will be before this will
become an absclute necessity if new sources of revenue,
such as those derived from casino gaming, cannot be found,
We must find these new sources of revenue or tax our
businesses out of existence. There are those who do not
feel that casino gambling in our State would be the answer
to our financial ills,but I think you will agree that this
‘would be a giant step in bringing additional revenues into
the State. I say, let the péople of our State have the
final word. ' ' " B

Although we salute those who speak honorably and
objectively, fulfilling their responsibilities as elected
officials, for those who feel that gaminhg would bring an
undesirable tc our State may I say that I personally have
resided in Washoe County, Reno, Nevada, and saw more com=
munity spirit there and -more evidence of home life than
I have seen in any other place I have lived. Frankly, I felt
more comfortable walking the streets of Renoc than'I do in
most cities that I have visited. And I will agree that any
city has a small majority who operate outside the law, Even
our respected SIC finds plenty of conditions to investigate
in affairs far removed from legalized gambling. |

I am not\happy to see the figures of seasonal
unemployment. - They are shocking and sad. Let's dc something
about it and now see how big the returns can be to our State
with legalized gambling. Let's see how many joks can be
created, how much merchandise, food and other consumer goods,
can -be moved by the new people visiting our Statéu' But,
above all, let's remove time-worn notions or Damon Runyon
images that may be lingering in our minds. Let us look
realistically, optimistically, at steps that are honest,
bold and rewarding. Let's put the issue of legalized
gaming before the people of New Jersey, not in the future,
not after New York, Pennsylvania and other states take action
on the issue;:now 1is the time to let the people of New Jersey

decide., - Thank you.
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. SENATOR ‘SEARS: Thank you, sir.

Any questions? (No questions)

We appreciate having the benefit of your thoughts.

MR. YOUNH: - Thank you.

‘SENATOR SEARS: Mr. Malamut. I assume, sir, that
what you have to say will be by way of supplement to what
you gave us at the first hearihg,,because -

MR. MALAMUT:  Yes, sir, but not as vitriolic.

SENATOR SEARS: =-- this is the same hearing.

MR. MALAMUT: I believe this is the third hearing,
sir. . . .

SENATOR SEARS: I say, this is the same hearing,
This is a continuation of that hearinga So that what you
said at that time is already in the record and I can only
ask that you not -repeat yourself, to the extent that that's
possible. ,

GARY P. MALAMU:T:  Yes, sir. My namé is
Gary Malamut and I am Chairman of the Board of the New
Jersey Hotel Motel Association.

The publicity accorded the question of the social
- propriety of casino gaming in Atlantic City has created
an emphasis that obscures what I believe to be the mofe
" 'important issue of economics. In a certain sense, it is
academic to argue for or against the principle of legalized
gambling in New Jersey. That question has received re=
peated public and legislative approval with the sanction of
pari-mutual racetrack betting, the legalization of various
gémes of chance and raffles and, most recently, the highly-
successful introduction of a State Lottery. As a result of
this considerable involvement in legalized gambling, the
State of New Jersey currently realizes $35.3 million annually
in tax revenues. The real question, then, is not whether
the State can endorse the principle of legalized gambling,
buﬁ rather how would the State replace the more than $35
million it receives from a .practice that it not -only endorses

but, in the case of the State Lottery, a practice in
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which the State itself,hasibécOme an active entre—

preneur. It_might-beﬂweil_at.this~timé to clear the

aif,'as it were, and direct some attehtion to the
economic issues involved -- revenue for the State and
prosperity for Atlantic City -—-which were thé otiginal
inspirations for the éasino gaming proposal.

|
I hardly need to remind.this hearing that the State
of New Jersey finds itself in a growing fiscal bind..
And, without indulging in an economic report to defend
my argument, i think that we can all accept the premise
that the demands being made upon the State's revenue
.producing apparatus will increase rather fhan diminish
as fime goes on.-
If the State is to continue to fund basic facilities
and serviceé for its 7 million citizens, then additional
tax revenue must be generated; that.is obvibus. There
are three aVenﬁeS'availabié for that generation; a broad
base levy, which would certainly be a personal income)tax;
increases in existing taxes, or the utilization of
new and as vet, untappéd sources of revenue.
I am no fortuhe teller. It may well be that the future
wiil reveal NeW Jersey being forced to accept the im-
position of more than one of ﬁhese tax plans. but, at
the moment, it seems ob&ious that the most desirable of
these alte;natives?is the third avenue, which finds its
praétical‘expression'ih Senate Concurrent Resolution #74,

the proposal callihg for a public referendum on the
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issue of casino gaming iﬁ-Aﬁiantié Ciﬁy;

The réiéing of additional, ﬁecessary revénuefbyiéasino
gaming would not be a new statewide tax, nor would-it
call for increases in existing levies. Rathér; it would
permit the State to retain £he maximum flexibility in
approaches to future revenue needs. In the happy event
that the persistent inflétionaryvspiral now troubling

our economy can be brought under restraint, we may even
be spared the need for further increases in present taxes
" or the imposition of an income tax. But relief such as
this can only be had by the ready application of off-
sefting‘revenue—producing sources for the needs are real
and will not be denied. I submit that casino gaming
represents an ideal model for a séurce.of additional
revenue of the type thét I havé just described. The taxes
collected on casino gaming operations are completely ~
discretionary in nature, being levied only upon those:

who make usevof the casino facilities. Further,vthese
taxes are dedicated to three of the State's most pressing:
needs -- provisions fof senior citizens' housing, im-
provement in the operations of municipal police and fire
departmenté and a program.of busihéss‘incentives in

areas of_higher'unemployment concentration.

In addition to the economic.importance of this‘matter‘as.
it rélates to taxation, ‘there is the equally legitimate
concerﬁ of Atlantic City as the foremost resort and
convention éommunity on the New Jerséy coast. The advent
of modern jet travel has compfeSSed time for the traveller
while increasing competition among those who would serve -
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him. Journies‘thab formerly took days ahd weeks are now
made overnighthThe exotie‘has beeeme the-commonplace
and a tripbthat woﬁld have cost a king's ransom just a
few years ago is now available to a young'secretary on
her first two week's vacation.

What this means fer‘a resprt like Atlantic City is that
we must compete effectively. Unless we can bring to the
New Jersey shore some of the advantages‘for Which people
are traveling to‘the Caribbean or to Europe, then we
must face the real p0551n111ty of a mass1ve, continuing
'draln on the tradltlonal tourlst and conventlon business
that is the lifeblood of Atlantlc City.

Naturally; it Qill take moneyrto‘deQelop the kind of
facilities we wish to offer visitorsvto Atlantic City.
Those of us eﬁgagedrln this‘project have no illusions
about the fiscal broblems involved. And we see in casino
gaming‘tbe best possible opportunity‘to_realize our
goals. With casino gaming, Atlantic City could in one

stroke enhance the entertainment package we can offer to

visitors,_tbus immediately compefing with newer,
sophisticated resoﬁts; and, at the same time, provide the
dollar influx to finaaeelthe creation of a new Atlantic
City. - ‘ |

The peaks and valleys of seasonal employment have long
bedev1led the Atlantlc Clty economy. In a very real sense,

the communlty has been denled reachlng 1ts fullest
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potential because of the chronlc problem of:unemployment
directly‘attributable to the rise and fall of tourist and
.-convention activity..The institution of casino gaming
would be a godsend to onrlresidents. lt Would mean'a
steady, preaicatable flow of salary—generating capital
into the community and would be the best posslble remedy
for much of Atlantic City's economic problems.

In addition to the resort 1tself the economy of New
~Jersey would be a pr1n01pal benef1c1ary of casino gamlng
in Atlantlc Clty. Dollars attracted to casino gamlng
would turn over as payment for 1ncreased serv1ces,
egulpment, more tax revenues, and other fac1llt1es A
score of New Jersey industries would share in thejbounty
generated in an Atlantic City revitalized by casino
gamlng..The question might be raised at this point of
how sure we are that casino gaming would stimulate the
kind oﬁ tourist and convention traffic We have been
mentioning. |

In 1971 the follow1ng conventlons will be held in Las

Vegas. These are only the larger conventlons consisting of

a minimum of 1,000 delegates.

1. Independent Drlve-In Operators of Amerlca
2, Association of Operating Room Nurses
3. National Asphalt Pavement Association
4, American Society of Clinical Pathologlsts
5.. Equitable Life Assurance Society
6. Young Presidents Organization
7. National Assn. of Building Service Contractors
8. National Institute. of Drycleaning :
9. American Institute of Laundering

10. American Drive-In Operators Assn.

Il. Association of Western Hospitals

12, American- Urological Association
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13. Variety Clubs International

14, Automatic Car Wash Association

15. American Research Merchandlslng Instltute
16. Mass. Retailing Instltute -

17. GUIDE . "
18. American Soc1ety of Medlcal Technologlsts
19. Lions International

2C..  Alpha Kappa Pse Fraternity-

21. National Apartment Assn.

22. Amalgamated Transit Union

23. American Academy of Ophthalmology’

24. National Water Well Association :

25. Survival and Flight Equipment Association
26. Aircraft Owners and Pilot Association

27. American Supply Association :

28. American Mining Congress

29, National Hardware Convention

30. U. S. Civil Defense Council

31. National Electrical Contractors Association
32. Alliance for Engineering in Medicine and Biology.
33. Fall Joint Computer Conference

34. National Council of Teachers of Engllsh
"35. Skal Clubs International .
36. National Aviation Trades Association .

VOVER 35 LARGE MEETINGS ARE REPRESENTED
IN THE PRECEEDING LIST.

This is‘not a bad record for a community that was hothing
but,desert a mere 20 years ago. There is now a permanent
populatlon of 125,000 people. Ih Nevada‘there are 75, 000
people employea in tourlsm and this is expected to double
in the next ten years. Neyada currently employs 4% of
the total number of peopie in the tourism field.
A related economic benefit is the airlihe industryT
McCarron Field in Las Vegas is in the top 30 of all air-
ports in the'United'States.'Not baa‘for a city with |
125,000 population. | -
In summary, the question ofvcasino gaming in Atlantic City
is one of economlcs, not ‘one of proprlety,vNew Jersey
»has made its dec151on to recognize, legltlmlze and blndeed,
even participate in. gaming enterprises.'FUrther,:to raise1

the question of surveillance and sinister influence,
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‘which is a natural extension of the issue of propriety:

if New Jersey can attest td honesty at the récetfack,
fairness at the raffle board and integrity in the lottery,
then surely it can promise confidence in the casino.

I respectfully urge that this Cdmmittee give SCRm74 every
sympathetic consideration. I ask that you permit the
electorate to make the final decision on whether casino
gaming should be permitted in Atlantic City. I ask this
because, gentlemen, it is the same citizens who will

pay in increased or new taxes the very revenue that will
be lost if their right to a referendum on Senate Concurrent
Resolution No. 74 is denied.

Let the people vote. I repeat, let the people vote.

SENATOR SEARS: Thank you‘vefy much, Mr. Malamut.

May I ask you if you have any feelings about the
provision in this Résolution that we limit casinos to
Atlartic City? »

MR. MALAMUT: No, sir.

SENATOR SEARS: In other words, you would have no
objection to other parts of the state or other' resort
areas qualifying?

MR. MALAMUT: If the public referendum and the
pecple should decide, I think so. |

SENATOR SEARS: 1In other words, you have no
objection to the question being framed in that way, so that
it would not, when put to the people, be limited to Atlantic
City?

MR. MALAMUT: Not at all, sir.

SENATOR WOODCOCK: Well, would you then think that
the great benefit that you described that wduld come to
Atlantic City as a result of casino gambling would be lessened?

MR. MALAMUT: No, Senator Woodcock. It's the
opinion of the people that reside in the Atlantic City
community that the beneficial.aépects of casino gaming
would be prevalent for the convention trade, the convention

industry, moreso than the resort and family trade. We find
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that the con vention delegate is the one that wants the
entertainment package moreso than the family=-oriented
tourist who already has the beach and boardwalk and
race tracks and the steel pier, movie theatres, etc.

SENATOR WOODCOCK: But if you were to take and
put, for instance, a casino in Wildwood ‘and you had one
in Spring Lake and you had one in Great Gorge and you
had one in Newark or JérSey”Cityp you still would say
that the benefits that you say would accrue to Atlantic
Clty would still be there desplte the prollferatlon of
casinos throughout the State?

MR. MALAMUT: Yes.  But I don't believe - I
believe that the program at the very inception should be
limited to resort areas at the experimental stage and
perhaps implemented or supplemented in the future.

SENATOR WOODCOCK: Well, in that regard then,
sir, how would you so 1imit? In other words, taking
Atlantic City as being the biggest resort city, how would
you then limit what other resort city is allowed to have
casino gambling and which resort city is not? '

'MR. MALAMUT: Oh, I am sure there could be
certain criteria established. An example would be fourth
class cities. ’ ‘ ”

SENATOR WOODCOCK: I'm sorry, I didn‘'t get that.

‘ MR. MALAMUT: An example would be fourth class
cities. ‘ : o
SENATOR SEARS: You mean, limited to fourth class
cities? ‘

‘MR, MALAMUT: As one criteria< That's only a
suggestion, sir. Or, as the gentleman this morning from
England mentioned certain tax assessment criteria or
number of properties. I am sure that the Legislature could
establish criteria that would be acceptable to the general
public after it were approved next November. )

SENATOR WOODCOCK: Well, since New Jersey is such

a compact and small state, would there be an absolute number
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that .you would consider as the absolute limit for casinos
in the State of New Jerseyp‘or,héve you no. idea with
regard to.that? o S : : , .

MR. MALAMUT: I would say that the Gaming Commissian
would establish the rules, the same as the Lottery Commission
established the implementation of the lottery plan.

SENATOR WOODCOCK: I have no other questions.

SENATOR SEARS: Thank you very much, Mr. Malamut.

~“Mrs., Foxs . : »
MILDRED F OX: Thank you, gentlemen, for the
opportunity to be heard. My name is Mildred Fox. I am
President of the Atlantic County Women's Chamber of
Commerce that was organized, chartered and recorded by the
State of New Jersey twelve yearsvago’for the socle purpose
of trying to legalize gambling in New Jersey and especially
in Atlantic City. The officers and board members have
periodically met ever since for the prime purpose of being
sure that the only way to legalize any games of chance
would be for the State to control thém, and the state, county,
and cities of New Jersey to share the profits.

We also went on record to state that each munici-=
pality be given the opportunity to vote on a local option.
on whether or not the people of their particular municipalities
want gambling in their communities. At no time did we want
gambling to be legalized‘to/issue licenses tc make it legitimate
for the persons that are now involved, as we did with pro-
hibition. ,

Our main purpocse 1s to tap a source of revenue that
everyone knows exists in every community. We all know how
costly it is to the state and local governments to try to
enforce the law.  And what an insult to the intelligence of
the people to have raids every now and. then on some minor
operators while the big operators and the powers behind them
still are left untouched to dominate our pelitics, our

- people and our ecocnomy.
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Gambling in New Jersey today is a billion dollar
industry and the éntire amount going to illegal professional
gamblers and racketeers. 'What‘éasief.andiless-painful way
is there than to tap this tremendous resource of funds which
all of us know exiStéy and has made a certain few persons
in every community the Czars with enough money to dominate
and monopolize the very economy of our people. ‘

We owe this to the people of this State and we
also owe them a fUture'frée of‘indebtednessbrather than one
that is dominated by taxation for the rest of their lives.
Let's make it possible to pay as we go rather than accumulate
such an indebtedness which will take generations that will
be taxed to the hilt to make it possible to accomplish the
many necessary problems confronting our municipalities and
State. I, being a mother of four children and a grandmother
with eleven grandchildren, sure cbject to leave them such a
legacy of indebtedness because we cculd not lock ahead.

- If the people of New Jersey are sincerely interested
in helping themselves, they can stop this treacherous
gambling situation that exists today. For only in legalizing
gambling will we do away with the hoodlums, racketeers and
criminals that are so objectionable in our society.

The key to this very serious problem is state
controlled and supervised gambling with a local option.

' The ordinary bettor will thusvbe protected in a way'thaﬁﬂhe

is not today and the hoodlums, racketeers and criminals will
»disappear like a foul diséase which has been cured. And the
State and municipalities will have the necessary funds needed
in their budgets to progress with the times and make living

in our respected communities worthwhile, without ahy forms

of additional taxation to the people or industries of our
State. T . ' ' '
' Let's stop the apathy and hypocrisy in this wonder-
' ful staté and give our Legislators the necessary tools to
work with. If the State of Nevada is realizing $42 million
for 1970 on just tax revenue from gambling‘ahd the State of
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New Jersey has realized $2,910,000 in just five weeks of
- the State Léttery, can you imagine what the State of New
Jersey would receive from profits as well as taxes from
this very lucrative buSLness of gambling. ‘
We are very much in favor of legallzed gambllng
but let“s‘be very careful to make the people of New Jersey
the stockholders and the State, counties, cities and
municipalities receive all the»dividehdso
Let’'s not legalize gamblers; let's legalize gambling.
Let's place this referendum on the ballot and let the péople
of New Jersey make the decision and decide their own destiny.
Thank you, gentlemeh.
SENATOR SEARS: Thank you very much, Mrs. Fox.
Any questions? . (No questions)
Is Mrs. Struhl here? I
DOROTHY S'TRUHUL: I am Dorocthy Struhl.. Gentlemen,
I have no written statement. I just want to speak to you
as a mother,‘grandmother; greatgrandmother, bpsinesswoman,
and a very active civic worker. I am President of the
Chelsea Sisterhood consisting of over 400 members. 'I am
Past President of the American Medical Center. of Denver that
has over 100 auxiliaries and a membership in Atlantic City
of 500. I am Vice President of Atlantic City Chapter of
B'Nai Brith. I am also Recording Secretary for B'Nai Brith
Council for the Third,DiStrict,~Southern_New Jersey, consisting
of maybe close to 2,000 women. I am a businesswoman for
45 yéarso' _ : : ; |
SENATOR SEARS: The only thing I find difficult
to believe is thathyou're;a»greatgrandmothero
MRS. STRUHL: Well, it's true, sir. I'm 68
years old. I don't mind saying that. I am. And I have been
very active all of my life, and with the public, and, therefore,
I think I can speak to you as an active layman. And having
the concensus, the feeling, close contact. with as many pecple
as I have, I know their feelings and I know their reactions.
And I was sitting here listening to a good many speakers

previous to me and wondering where their imagination is. We
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don't have any crime; we don't have any prostitution; we
have everything wonderful except if,weiget gambling then’
it's going to be a different story. I would like to know
what city in New Jersey doesn’'t have prostitution or gambling.
’ I, myself, am not a gambler. I don't even have

a weekly game. But.I doc know that in my travels - I have
been tc Las Vegas, I make a yearly trip to Hot Springs,
Arkansas where they have beautiful casinos, and I am not
tempted to gamble. Oh, I've lost $2.00 on the machines.
That's as far as I'll go and I have a lot of fun on that.
But I take advantage of the very nice meal that I can get-
very reasonably and the wonderful show that I can see very
cheaply. But it hasn't stopped me from cbserving that the
habitual gambler is going to find a way to gamble and, if
it's not going to be legal, that poor person is going to be
taken over the hurdles by this very mob that you say is not
in existence now but will become very active. And ocur police,
who are needed to protect our citizens - right now, I have
difficulty in holding meetings because my women are afraid
to come ocut at night, they won't go out at night unless I
have a pool of cars, a transportation poocl, to take them to
the meeting. That's how safe our streets are now without
the legalized gamblingo )

Now, I do think, if our police were released from
babysitting and watching the gambling places that are hidden, -
I know, where you read in the paper, it takes months and
months of surveillance of that place and then they make a
raid and they take in these gamblers, then our courts have
the case that has to have time for these people = and they
are fined and they are out again. And it still goes on,
repeating itself. I mean, if we have it legalized, and I
know that you gentlemen have enough exper ience in investigating
and finding out what is the proper way. When you take temptation
away - the youngsters think it's cute to gamble because it's
not allowed but if it is permitted there won't be the

challenge there. We have that with narcotics, we have that
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in everything else. You take the challenge away from it
and you will be able to do much more in safeguarding our
children and safeguarding our citizens.

_ And, as I said, we can't be ostriches and hide
our heads. The gambler will find a way to gamble unless you
are going to make nature over, and I don't think any of
us can be the God to make people over.

Thank ybu, gentlemen.

SENATOR SEARS: Thank you very much,

The last witness I have registered is Mr., Keels,
Is he still here? -

‘Mr, Keels, you are a resident of Atlantic City,
I believe?

MR. KEELS: Yes, I am, sir.

SENATOR SEARS: . Will you state your full name
for the record, pleaseav
WASH EDWARD = KEETLS: My name is Wash
Edward Keels, Jr., of Atlantic City. I did not come prepared
to speak but I sat here all day and at the previous hearing
listening to testimony from various people opposed and those
that were for this proposed amendment. /

I would like to echo some of the sentiments of
some of the people that realize the possibility of this
proposal and the little people that don't have anyone to
speak for them, who echo their sentiments on the street on
in some restaurant. ‘

Although you are elected officials, it seems as
though the little people don't have no voice no more. I
mean, it becomes so, apparently, when it comes to the
Legislature they make all the decisions whether the people
want it or not. So I was just. thinking that I would like
to say something for the little people, like I feel I am,
that we should be able to make the decision. In other
words, this bill, with all of the pros and cons, you're
putting the horse before the cart. If people decide they'

want it,'they should be the ones to say so, then it cames
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back to you peopleé to make the decision as to how it is

to be run or who is to be 1iéenéed‘end whether the State
should take it evervor>not;' But ‘all of the sentiment one

way or the other - I feel that the ]1ttle pecple are belng
ignored and I feel that they should make the ultlmate decision.
And the process of legallzlng things’ today seems to be so

slow because in the Legisiature it takes so long for it to
come out. And today's economy doesn't stand and wait for

the Legislature ﬁo make it; the problems crop ub every day.

' We have situations in our county right now that
need to be dealt with right away, not in November or not
next November, they need to be dealt with now. The people
are overtaxed because it's the criteria of today because
today's taxes - everything is higher, peopile need hlgher
wages, the cost of living is higher, so today is today”
you must do it today, not tomorrowp you should have done
it yesterday. \

I don't want to say too much more because I wasn't
prepared to: speak, as I say, but'I‘WOuld‘just like to speak
for the little people. We feel‘as'though we should make
the decisions.

Thank y ou very much.

SENATOR SEARS: Thank you, sir.

That's the last witness we have registered.

SENATOR McDERMOTT: For the record, could I merely
convey a brief communication from a Mr. Efnest Alden who
had signed up to be a Speaker,but couldn't stay this late.
He is President of the Bloomfield Senior Citizens Association,
some 1300 members; and of the Retired Members Council of
Local 416 of Westinghouse, which has 350 members. He had
hoped to speak in support but was unable to stay for the
Session. He and 49 other senior citizens from Bloomfield
attended the morning session to indicate their support for
SCR-74 and for the principle that the public'should be able
to vote difectly on this matter. He urges the Legislature
to approve the referendum proposal.
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‘Then I have for the record, two communications,
one is a Resolutlon from the ‘Town of Irv1ngton, New Jersey,
in BEssex County, and on behalf Qf the‘Pres;dent of the
Counc1l, Mr. Alexander A. Trento, I am introducing a
Resolution in support of SCR~74. (See p. 155)

And I am also 1ntroduc1ng a 51mllar resolution
in support of SCR=74 which was passed by the Union County

Board of Chosen Freeholders. (See p. 156)
| Thank you. , »

SENATOR SEARS;‘ Before we close, I just have one
‘other item for the record. Rev. David Mellon, Executive
Director of the Council of Churches of Greater Trenton,
was here this morning and left a nbte‘indicating that he
couldn't stay. He said that he would mail his testinony
.~ in. When his statement is received, it will be made a
part of the record. (See P. 159)

If there is nothing further, gentlemen, we will
declare the hearing closed and thank those who are still
here who came to participate. And thank you, gentlemen.

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

(Hearing concluded)
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Statem Of% e e : .
Rev. John B, Crowell, b_:ﬁ@; President, the New Jersey Christian
Conference on Legislation; and Trustee, the Lord's Day Alliance
of New Jersey
before the Sengte Judiciary Committee Public Hearing, Wednesd.ay,
February 10, 1971, at the State House, Trenton, New Jersey
in Opposition to
SCR 74, introduced by Senator Frank ¥, McDermott of Union County, to
amend the State Constitution to legalize the conduct and operation of
all kinds of gambling (casino gamblmg) at Atlantic City, New Jersey

The successful passage of this resolution and the amendment of the State
Constitution to permit wide-open gambling would indeed make Atlantic City the Las
Vegas of the East, as has been held out as a desirable prospect. But this is just
a begimihg. Already Assemblyman Ralph Caputo has introduced ACR 2004, which would
 extend the privilege of casino gamhling, plus the legalization of betting parlors,
to the City of Newark. And other shore resorts and other municipalities might
clamor that they also be included, if they were convinced there would be another
source of taxation income, or of business profit, in such legalization,

But before we ge‘ﬁ carried away by the rosy prospects which have been painted
concem all the advantages in the legalization of wide-open gambling in the way
of business revival for Atlantic City, and a cornucopia of tax money flowing from
the casinos operating arocund the State, let us fd:e a look at Las Vegas itself,

What beautiful hotels, golf courses, swimming pools, there are! What bright
lights! What entertaimment by the stars of stage and screen! And what money losses
to 99% of the pecple who patronize the Strip. And they get nothing in return for the
money they spend, but the sexecitement offered by the futile hope of winning more than
- they lose. Senators, do you think the State should further exploit the wealness of
gamblers by tempting them to spend more great sums of money so that the State can
collect more gamhling taxes, on top of the $32,000,000, or thereabouts, which the
State gathers in from horse-racing? Should government seek more advantages from a
dirty business? |

Yes, loock at Las Vegas! It is, in spite of outward appearance, a dirby/'
business, In November, 1963 the New York Times printed a series of five articles on

Las Vegas gambling, It pointed out that it was very difficult to find out-the
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profits of the casinos, for those pmfltﬁ were sk:mned off the top each day. Neither

the State of Nevada, nor the federal govermnent ca.n secure any tax money on the skim
I quote, "Some of this money v}ent from Las Vegas by couriers to men in Florida and
New Jersey."...."The reclplerrbs are profess:.onal crmlnals » leaders of criminal
arganizations."...."It is fed dlrectly into crminal a.ct:w:.t:.es. It may buy heroin,
or bribe a public oi‘i‘lcial, or hire a Id.].lere" Such names are included among those
who have had an interest in the casinos at various times as Bugsy Seigal, removed
from the management of the Flamingo Club by murder, Meyer Lansky, Little Augies
Casano, Frank Costello, Joe Adonis, Frank Erickson, Longie ﬁﬂlman, Greasy Thumb
Guzik, and Iucky Lueiano, Many of those are now dead, but their ilk have carried on.

~ Of course, Atlantic City, at present, isnft much better, according to the
article in the February, 1971 issue of Readers! Digest. I quote - "Rackets -
controlled by Angelo Bruno and veteran mobster Herman (Stumpy) Orman - flourish,
Po]icemen‘ complain that they are not allowed to enforce the law against major
gamblers and racketeers. ....The public-safety commissioner meets regularly with
ex-cozrﬁct Paul (Skinny) D'Amato, whose 500 Club is described by federal agents as
the local headquarbers for Bruno's Gosa Nostra family." -

But, Senators, because that sort of situation exists now, certainly is no
justifiqation for aJJ.owing increased corruption which must ocecur if wide-open
gambling is legalized in Atlantic City. Former U.,S, Attorney Frederick B, Lacey
has shéwn that the crinﬂ.nalr elements have purchased police and judges, business men
and union leaders, all cver New Jersey, and has declared, "We are in danger of being
taken over," With the additional sums that wide—bpen gambling would pour into the
hands of the criine syndicate its power to buy its way into control of the State
would be enhanced. Back in the 1890s the gamblers controlled the New Jersey Legis-
lature.v Let not that happen again, Senators, '

| And think not that if the casinos weremn by the State this situation would
not arise. It wouldn't - immediately, but sooner or later officials would' succumb
to the large bribes that the underworld syndlcate would offer,

Richardson Dilworth, former mayor of Ph::ladelph:.a, made this statement, "I
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was ‘District. A'tt.ornesr of Phlladelphlafer three yeare before I beca.vme Mayoro MV
experience in that office conﬁrmed Mbellef that ergam.zed gamblmg ca.nnot be
tolerated in any large c:Lty. o

"It is true that a substénﬁial bnum'ber ef our citizens enjoy gambling in some .
form or other, but to 1egalize gambllng muld neither eliminate racketeers nor make
then respeebable, nor woul,d it bring honest or respectable men into that occupation. .

"The vgice of organized gambling is vt.hat it involves so much meney and such a
tremendous profit that it puts into the hands of ra’cketeérs enormous swms of money
with which to corrupt the commmity. |

"I do not say that even the most vigorous law enforcement will ever end
orgam.zed gambl:mg s but s if such eni‘orcement were abandoned, the racketeers, would
soon make honest.- and decent government in-our big cities imposslble."

Another thing I would point out and I haven't heard this from other sources
on this current matter, is that the opportunity for cheating the players in cards,
dice, roulette, slot—mabchines,' etc, is limitless. The "House" mast win, Natura.lly,
the House can't leave everything to the fickle whim of Lady Luck, even though the
odds are in the favor of the House bscause of its staying power. None ever broke the
bank at Monte Carlo, and none has at Las Vegaise The big houses keep $500,000 in |
reserve on week-ends, | And the temptation to cheat for a bigger iarofit ie verjr‘great.
Some years age Michael Mac Douga]l wrote a book "Gamblers Donft Gamhle", Hevwa’s‘ a
card detective, He said, "There are hundreds of ways of manipulating cardsSe...ed
good mechanic can deal anybody any hand he likes at any time, or stack the cards so
his opponent will deal him the card he wa.nts." In his own position a.s a card-
detect:.ve he had to be able to ‘bell by the mere feel of a deck that its edges had
been microscopically shaved off so that the pattern on the back isntt quite the same
in all the cards, He wrote, "I must catch the lightning-ﬂ.icker of a card dealt
from the bottom. I must be able to detect the odor of wax which has made a "slick
ace" ready for slip-cutting" And on and on he offered fascinat.ing expla,natlons of

%
methods of cheating, for vmat can be done w::.th ca.rds ca.n alsc be done with dice,
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the roulette wheel and slot-machines. These last are usually set to make a 70=3Q,

or 80-20 return td the House, _ . ,

You have yourselves refuted the fmtastié cl:aimsA:of $200,000,000 in tax
revenue that Atlantic City wide-open gambling would bring. And of the amount thab
would be realized, ihstead of going mostly for old-age housing, Iﬁublic safety, and
business incentives, as the resolution calls for R mich would be needed for increased
welfare costs' and crime prevention, | | N

In last Tuesday's New York Times (2/2/T1) is a letter to the Editor written
by Rev. ir-’:llllam H, Hudnut, 1nterim pastor of the Brick Presbyterian Church of New
York, The Editor entitled it "Casino Gambling Evils," He showed that economically,
legalized gambling simply served to involve and impoverish more people. He pointed
out 'thaté the legalization of gambling does not make it law abiding. I wish to quote
what Dr Hudnut wrote concerning its moral effocts. |

}; | "For the State to put its stamp of approval on gambling dens would be another
step in “bhe modern ercositn of ethical sﬁanda.rds. If reverence fo;r the individual
is right, if it matters whether private persons are hurt by public policies, if come
cern for human welfare is indeed to be placed above financial profit, then state=-
sponsored commercialized gambling is wrong, for it contravenes all the above
principles.

"It cares not whether a person is urged to waste his time and money seeking
something for nothing, and is debased or destroyed in the process, It says in ef-
fect that any tax can be justified so long as it helps to £ill the coffers of the
State, that the end is revenue and that the means are relatively unimportant. What-
ever produces more revenue is all right.

"But such an approach is all wrong. We obviously need laws to protect us
from ourselves, -~ It would be most unfortunate if, in the name of liberty, unlimited

license were to be given to commercialized gambling. He who would prey upon my
purse or my person surely must be restrained; the professional gambler does both,
The New Jersey Christian Conference on Leglslation and the Iord's Day

M.l:.ance of New Jersey respectfully urge you to hold in Comittee SCR 74 or any
other resolution of its kind which may be lafer introduced.
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Repnlution of the Gomn of frompion, . 3.

No......MC_71-0112-1 » Date of Adopti 1=32-11
TITLE
Approved a3 toWégality on Bsis of cts Set Forth{ Factual contents certified to by
=S g 7 \ e e Py e )
= CL ~ Tidie
Corpo on Counsel, Date - )
Councilman......... Trenta...... Presents the following Resolution Seconded by Councilman...... Galluzzi......

WHEREAS, the State of New Jersey has created a very successful
Lottery which should substantially reduce the tax burden of the
Citizens of the State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, Senator Frank X. McDermott of Union County has intro-
duced'legislation before the legislature of Trenton, New Jersey
. to permit legalized gambling -in Atlantic City, which legisla-
tion should further reduce the tax burden on all the Citizens
of: the State: and : ‘ B

. WHEREAS, the legislature has not acted on Senator McDermott's
Bill to permit legalized gambling in Atlantic City:; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Council of the Town of Irvington
recognizes the plight of the taxpayer and is in favor of
granting the taxpayers of the State of New Jersey as much
relief as possible and further recognizes that the State's -
Lottery appears very successful and the Municipal Council has
every reason to believe that legalized gambling in Atlantic
City would alsc be very successful; and . :

WHEREAS, the question of legalized gambling is so vital that
the issue of legalized gambling should be submitted to the
Citizens of the State of New Jersey in the form of a public
referendum to be decided at the November 2, 1971 General
Election;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF IRVINGTON, NEW JERSEY that the Legislature of the
State of New Jersey prepare a public question to decide whether
or not legalized gambling should be permitted in Atlantic City,
which question should be submitted to the Voters at the
November 2, 1971 General Election.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be sent
to the Legislature of Essex County, Senator Francis X. McDermott
and Governor William T. Cahill.

DO NOT USE SPACE BELOW THIS LINE

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE

COUNCILMAN YES NO N.V. A.B. COUNCILMAN YES NO N.V. A.B.
BLASI X SKIRBST X
GAAL e SMOLEN X
GALLUZZI X By TRENTO, Pres. X
MEAD X S
" X—Indicate Vote A.B.—Absent N.V.—Not Voting X.0.R.—Indicates Vote to Override Veto

January 12, 1971

at a meeting of the Muz'cipal Council of the Town of Igﬂl t

T Presideat of the Council

This Resolution when adopted must remain in the custody of the Town Clerk. Certified copies are available.
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Board of Chogen Freeholders

Union County, Elizabeth, New Jersey

., IRVING VELINSKY, Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County
of Union, do hereby certify that the annexed is a true copy of a Resolution, passed at
a8 ...ooooregular.. meeting of the Board of Chosen Freeholders, held

onthe. .. ... 28th day of .................. Januwary ... L 2 .

In Witness MWherenf, | have hereunto set my hand and

the seal of the County of Union, this......29th ... . .
day of ... January .. . , 1971
QQ Tl
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SOLUTION BY PRECHOLDER »mm*oa PILIER FOR COMMITIEE OF THE WHOLD

Luh%ﬂﬁa, Kew uetrej senate concurrant Kesolutlon
Xo. ?&‘pro?ogaa to nmend Article IV, See. VII, psrograph 2
of the Coustitution af the atﬁﬁe af ﬁew’:éréay to enable
ihe m,}&alatum to suthorize gambling in this Ztate wherve
tra wnaeixie kind, resirictions aﬁa'control theroo! h&Vﬁn'
tnereto;ora been submittad to andiautherived by a malority
of the votes ¢ast by the poople el & zemeral or special
election, and

waﬁﬁzas, s8id p?apaé«d swondment olse provides
that certain Oy aﬁismtions, elubs, fire eowpamme and
-rnscua'squaﬁﬁ Eh&ll b@ paraiﬁz@& to cotdust the zame af}

chance kaown a3 bingo or lotio under restrictions and

controls pI &scribod by the Leglislature, in aﬁy'wuniainaiiéy';,&«mff

in which & uajoriuy of the gualified voters voting thernop
&t a %anerai oy spavial election nave snxhor¢zaé Lhwe aaaa,
and |

H:!\“ “, gaid proposed aaendment &1s0 provides

that certsin orzsnizations, elubs, fire corpenios wad rescus
sjuads shall be perniited to conduct the gawe of chance
known && raffles under reavrzavions afnd controls prescrided

oy the legislature, in any manhcipality in which & majority
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of tha gualified voters votlng therson at a jensral or
special alection hAave au%horized the same) mmd -

. WHEREAS, sald proposed am&&ﬂmanﬁ provides tnnt
- 1 éhail.ba lawful for the L@uislature e authorize the
conduct of State 1ottericn where the net pracewds of mich
lotteries shall be for State institutlons snd sta&e aid
for Educationy &nﬂ

| WIBREAS, sald preposed amehamcnt alnb_pravidea
thai the Legislature nay‘authorizs the conduet and opargtion 3
under State control of ganbling games in the Glty of Atlanile
City, the net revenus thereof to be apprdprinbea.by Lthe
3tate exclusively for State eld to municipalit&éa angd othar
publingﬂrpuses gpeciried thersing and

HHEREAS, asld prépoagd smendmont also requires

the approval of azmaaority of the qunlifi«d voters of the
City of Atlantic Clity votlng thereon at the elaction
: approving s&l& proposed amendeents B B
| ROW, THEREP ‘om., ne Ir BP‘»QLV‘E&B, bJ the Board of
‘ uhoaen‘Freeholﬁersvet’vnian County, that {t yxo on record
approvina’&nﬁ_suppaiting aaid RanJernay Senate &oncurfenﬁ
' ﬁamclutibﬁ’ﬂb;‘Tﬂ, whian wllllpermlt the people of the State
of New Jorgey and of the respective munictpal;tiés'af this
. state to determine for themselves whether gambling az
dezcribed and established in said proposed amendment shall
~ be legniizad’in the Stete of Hew Jersey; | -

: BE IT ?UHT“B‘. E30LVED, that a copy of ithis
Resolution be forwarded to Honorable William T. Cahill,

- Governor; the Clerks of the How Jersey Senata and House of
Assembiy;*th@ menbers of therniqﬁrcénnﬁy_Lagislative
aelegation,nna the Lew Jerscy'hsincidﬁion-¢:w0hésan FreeholderaQ
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COUNCIL OF'CHURCHES OF GREATER TRENTON

1235 GREENWOOD AVENUE ... TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08509
Sar " Telephone (609) 396-9166 and 396-9167
R N T U S J. i

LEATIvE

AT
.

February 11th, 1971

THid ﬁé{prapleféﬁﬁfy }5 Sears

714 Main btree
Boonton, New Jersey 07005

Dear Senator Sears, J

The following is my testimony for your Commission on casine gambling;":
I trust that it will be included in your records and shared with the
other members of the Commission.

"I am the Heverend David D. Mellon, Executive Director of the Council
of Churches of Grester Trenton. We have approximately sixty Protestant
member churches with around 30,000 members.

I do not pretend to speak for all 30,000 Council of Churches members,
but I would claim that I could speak for a substantial wmajority.

I am 0pposed categorically to the State of New Jerseyvpermitting casino
gambling in Atlantic City, Newark, Trenton or any other city or munici-
pality in this State.

‘\;

My reasons for opposlng 1egalized gambling are in part as follows:-

1. This kind of situation is an open invitation to some undesirable .
persons and criminal elements. Nevada, which might be considered as & ' ..
model, ranks fourth among states in mumber of major crimes per 100.00@
population (1968), i.e. 3,020.8 crimes per 100,000. New Jersey by com=
parison ranked tenth with 2,437.6 crimes per 100,000.

A corollary is the amount spent by state and local goveranments for
police protection. Nevada ranks first with $33.75 per capita. New
York is second with $29.64, California $25.21 and New Jersey fourth

with $21.75. If one might compare and project, it would seem that a
part of the anticipated tax revenue would be needed to pay for increased
police protection, plus the placing of additional strains om our already
overtaxed judicial and penal systems.

I am alsc concerned about the influence of open, legalized gambling and
the persons drawn to same, on the children and youth in the target and
adjacent areas. This kind of negative influence is difficult to measure,
as is the effect on relief roles and the draining off of funde from some
community businesses and services. I am in a sense, raising the moral
question in the broadest and deepest sense.

2. Secondly, it is claimed that anticipated tax revenue would help
alleviate the money shortages for the obvious needs of state govern-
At best, the tax yield would not be sufficient. Again using the
Nevada model and the income. from their‘amusement ta!es we discover the
folltwing.
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The Homorable Harry‘L. Sears - @ = February 11, 1971

(1969 - 330

i 26,9 5 2,538,000,
Gambling 3 26.955.000- : .
Cesine Entertainment 5,347,000, 6,041,000
Total : $ 32| 302.000. ) g 33.579 |OO_O.

New Jersey parimutuals bring ia $35,348,000. (1969). New Jerssy sales
tax yields $100,000,000 for each 1%,

- At best, tax yields from gambling would only briefly postpome the real

finencial needs currently confronting ocur state.

3. I'm wondefing what can be done to assure the citizens thatdzhe t:;
tended legaulized gambling can ve stopped if it proves to be a disas

'In 1960, osritain authoriszed legal gambling and set off a boow ig zgigﬁ
billione of dollars changed hands - wost of it finding its way in

pockets of betting shop owners and gambling housse propristors.

with the boowm came au influx of criminals, including members of‘th: .
¥afia, either acting on their own or observing tpe ggmbling scene for.
possible large~acale investment by foreign organizatious,

; . ackets and other violen
Now in 1967, worried by reports of protection xgc
tg: Brit?sh’gdvernment‘is preparing legislation intond.§ to re;tri:;e
profits in such a fsshion as to eliminate - or greatly diminish -

attraction to crime syndicates.

This ‘pethetic" act, the Betting and Garing het of 1660, as :na gom—
mentator called it - was designed tc hevad off illegal gembl :i {1

authorizing clubs to stage games in which all playsrs theoté cab {
had an equal chance uand where the "houss" did‘not held th-izank ')

only tock a fee for providing the premises and paraphernalis.

; at, cautious gambling house operators permitted only chemin-de-
;:rfi: :éich each p%ayer takes the bank in turn. Then some clubs |
stretched the law a bit adding roulette along with an 1nvitatgon to a
rlayer tc take the bank if he could afford it. Iam practice tiis mean
the house kept the bank all the time.

( ok ‘ About 1,000 clubs
Craps soon followed as did blackjack and baccarft. ’
ope:od; a deluge that astonished legislators. Some of the highest
stake gembling in the world weat on nightly in stately homes converte
intc luxurious betting clubs. \

~ rs the ' th ined partly becaua
In the last two years the size of the play has decline
the clubs have skimmed off much of the spars momey arcund and the at;
of the economy is not condueive to extr.vlganees. But there are sti
big profits, virtuslly no governmemt conmtrol cor imspecticm or veto by
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the police over people working in goubling establishrentcs.!
Information from MNewar): unday Newz. ileviaions in 1668 have
rortially corrected some of the rroblems.

all krow it is notoriously difficult to stoyr something
Lhet ds cnce started and permitted and I am certain this
issue would be no different.

in cunclusioa, I would urge the lew Jerzey .tate lepis-
lature to not permit legalized gambling in any of its mun-
icipalities.

sincerely,

c:vie De Fellen

cc:  The Hon., ¥illiam 1. Cahill
Mr. ‘am ilite -~
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